UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP
Community Development Committee Meeting

September 22, 2025 at 7:00 p.m.
AGENDA ITEMS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

INSTRUCTIONS TO JOIN:
Go to Zoom.us. Click “Join a Meeting” Webinar ID: 917 5771 7982 Password: 182130
Join by Phone: Dial 1-929-205-6099 Webinar ID: 917 5771 7982 Password: 182130

**Residents requiring special accommodations:
please call the Township during normal business hours at 215-659-3100 x1058 or x1057**

Community Development Committee Members: Commissioner and Committee Chair Demond Mullen,
Commissioner and Board President, Kip McFatridge and Commissioner Nicholas Scull; Township Staff
Committee Members: Paul E. Purtell, Director of Code Enforcement and David Elsier, Director of Public
Works.

I. Call to Order

I1. Roll Call

III.  Presentations/Announcements

IV.  Public Comments — Non-Agenda Items Only

V. Approval of Minutes — July 21, 2025 (attachment)
VI. Land Development/Subdivision

VII. New Business
A. Pennsylvania Department of Transportation’s 5-year Winter Service Agreement (attachments)
B. Bid Award for Traffic Signal Equipment Improvements (attachments)
C. Authorization to advertise a Public Hearing — Conditional Use application for Kachel Associates,
LP for 601 Davisville Road (attachments)
D. Request from Walmart for Holiday/Seasonal Trailers (attachments)

VIII. Old Business
A. Downtown Parking Lot — Verbal Update (attachments)

IX. Redevelopment

X. Acceptance and Approval of the following monthly reports (attachments)
Code Enforcement Department Reports

Public Works Department Report and Recycling Report

Engineer’s Report and Landscape Architect’s Report

Traffic Engineer’s Report

Environmental Advisory Council

Historical Commission

mmY 0w

XI. Other
XII. Commissioner Comments

XIII. Adjournment



UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP
Community Development Committee
July 21, 2025 - Meeting Minutes

Community Development Committee Members - Commissioner and Committee Chair Demond Mullen,
Commissioner and Board President Kip McFatridge, and Commissioner Nicholas Scull. Township Staff
Committee Members: Paul E. Purtell, Director of Code Enforcement and David Elsier, Director of Public
Works.

L. Call to Order - The meeting was called to order by Commissioner and Committee Chair Mullen.

I Roll Call: Commissioner and Committee Chair Mullen, Commissioners McFatridge and Scull,
Mr. Elsier, and Mr. Purtell. Also present: James Hersh, Gilmore & Associates, Patrick T. Stasio,
Township Manager, and Alex Baumler, Township Solicitor.

I1I. Announcements/Presentations — Nothing to report.
IV.  Public Comments — Non-Agenda Items Only — Nothing to report.

N Approval of Minutes — June 9, 2025:
e Amended section IV. Public Comments — Non-Agenda Items Only to read, “Dr. Susan Worth-
LaManna, resident of Ward 6,...”.
e The Committee unanimously approved the minutes as amended.

VI.  Land Development/Subdivision:
A. Land Development Application — 2405-2425 Maryland Road
= Andrew Freimuth, Esquire at Wisler Pearlstine, reviewed the following:

o Conditional Use approved in November 2024, aerial plan of existing Willow Pointe
Apartments and existing industrial building at 2425 Maryland Road, aerial plan with the
proposed new development rendered into it, new amenity spaces that will be available to
all residents of the apartments, enhancements to existing amenity spaces, frontage
improvements, connectivity to the Power Line Trail, ADA ramps, crosswalks and
signage.

- Brian Conlon, PE at Langan Engineering discussed:

o Changes requested from the original plan that include access points, connectivity,
signage, extension of sidewalks to the Power Line Trail, additional parking, new
landscaping palette, stormwater drainage, alignment of driveway, compliance to review
letters received from Gilmore & Associates, Bowman and Montgomery County Planning
Commission.

o Waivers concerning a 20-foot separation between the outside wall of the building and
the curb in the parking area; a 6-inch reveal curb; 15-20 foot islands with a shade tree;
parking spaces in a row without the 15-foot wide island; a 15-inch storm pipe; and,
replacement trees.

» Sandra Richmond, resident, commented about updating the impervious surface calculation
for the additional sidewalks, hardships for waivers and profit that disregards the ordinance.

» Dr. Lynnette Saunders, Environmental Advisory Chair, requested that the new landscaping
includes native plants.

e The Committee recommends the Board of Commissioners approve a resolution with waivers
at the August 4, 2025 Regular Meeting, contingent upon Applicant’s acceptance of
conditions set by Code Enforcement, Gilmore & Associates and Bowman.

-1-



VIL

VIIIL.

IX.

XI.

UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP
Community Development Committee
July 21, 2025 - Meeting Minutes

New Business:
A. Upper Moreland-Hatboro Joint Sewer Authority Building Permit Fee Waiver Request for their
Pump Station:
= Eric Lindhult, PE and General Manager at Upper Moreland-Hatboro Joint Sewer Authority,
explained that the project is a small expansion of an existing Primer F1 pump station and is
a request for waiver of the building permit fee. Improvements will benefit the restrooms at
the parks.
e The Committee recommends the Board of Commissioners approve at the August 4, 2025
Regular Meeting.
B. Consider the cancellation of the August 18,2025 Community Development Committee Meeting:
o The Committee canceled the August 18, 2025 Community Development Committee
Meeting.

Old Business — Nothing to report.
Redevelopment — Nothing to report.

Acceptance and Approval of the following monthly reports:

A. Code Enforcement Department Report — Nothing further to add to the report.

B. Public Works Department Report and Recycling Report:

e The Committee directed Mr. Elsier to provide Mr. Stasio with a list of potholes. Mr. Stasio
will draft a letter to Montgomery County and Governor Josh Shapiro seeking their support
to expedite PennDOT repairs on the Township’s State-owned roads.

Township Engineer and Landscape Architect Reports — Nothing further to add to the report.

Traffic Engineer’s Report — Included in meeting materials and nothing further to discuss.

Environmental Advisory Council (EAC) — Dr. Lynnette Saunders, Chair, discussed the

following:

- Pollinator gardens at Masons Mill Park are doing well.

- Birds have hit the glass doors at the Library and Feather Friendly material has since been
applied to the doors to prevent further happenings.

= Thanked the Public Works Department for storm drain medallions and glue. The medallions
will be installed on September 6.

=~ Requesting to draft an ordinance for naturalized landscape or meadows to help create habitat
and stormwater management.

o The Committee will review the Natural Lands Trust sample copy to be discussed at a
future meeting.

F. Upper Moreland Historical Commission — Dr. Sue Worth-LaManna, Chair, discussed the
following:

- Requesting a revised process to support preservation of buildings in the Township as a whole.

e Mr. Stasio explained that neighboring communities are being contacted to learn about

aspects of their ordinances and policies, which could be incorporated into current
Township guidelines.

Mg O

Visitor Comments — Nothing to report.



UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP
Community Development Committee
July 21, 2025 - Meeting Minutes

XII.  Other Items — Nothing to report.

XIII. Commissioner Comments:
The Committee thanked the Township’s employees, Police Department, trash collectors, and the
departments’ maintenance crews for their work during recent extreme heat and storm weather
cleanup.

XVI. Adjournment - There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Kathleen Kristire.



COMMISSIONERS

KIP McFATRIDGE
President
CHERYL LOCKARD
Vice President
JARED JACOBS
DEMOND MULLEN
BENJAMIN W. OLSZEWSKI
NICHOLAS 0. SCULL
CHARLES M. WHITING

TOWNSHIP of UPPER MORELAND

Montgomery County, Pennsylvania
117 Park Avenue, Willow Grove, PA 19090-3215
Telephone (215) 659-3100 / Fax (215) 659-7363 OFFICIALS
PATRICK T. STASIO
Township Manager
JOHN D. BATES
Assistant Township Manager/
Director of Finance
ALEX H. LEVY
Township Treasurer
SEAN P. KILKENNY, ESQ.
Township Solicitor

Agenda Summary

Community Development Committee Meeting — September 22, 2025

Agenda Item:

Prepared by:
Attachments:

Background/Analysis:

Fiscal Impact/Source:

Alternatives:

Recommended Action:

Winter Maintenance Agreement between Upper Moreland
Township and PennDOT

David Elsier, Director of Public Works
Resolution & Contract

5 year agreement for Upper Moreland Township to complete Winter Maintenance
on all State Roads within the Township. With 5 -1year renewal options

Income yr 1- $108,838, 2-$111,015, 3-$113,236, 4-$115,501,
5-$117,811

No Alternative
The Committee recommends the Board of Commissioners approve the

Winter Maintenance Agreement and Resolution at the Regular Meeting on
October 6, 2025.

Equal Opportunity Employer

VISIT US ON THE WEB @ www.uppermoreland.org



DATE: AGREEMENT NO.: 3900040641
(PennDOT will insert) FEDERAL I.D. NO.: 23-6004595
SAP VENDOR NO.: 139210

Winter Maintenance Services Agreement

This Winter Maintenance Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is made by and
between the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, acting through the Department of
Transportation (“PennDOT”);

and

Upper Moreland Township, an entity legally authorized to enter into this
Agreement, acting through its proper officials (“Service Provider”).

BACKGROUND

To ensure an efficient and effective maintenance program during winter seasons,
PennDOT enters into this agreement to transfer winter maintenance responsibilities to
the Service Provider, which has the equipment, personnel and commitment to perform
winter maintenance work for the designated state highways (state routes), including
bridges and approaches, subject to payment by PennDOT and the terms and conditions
of this Agreement.

The parties, intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:
1. Description of Work.

a. Service Provider General Responsibility. Service Provider shall remove
snow and ice, provide de-icing and anti-skid materials and apply de-icing
and anti-skid treatments for the Snow Lane Miles of designated state routes
set forth on Exhibit “A” to this Agreement, including bridges and
approaches on the delineated state routes, during the Winter Season.
Exhibit “A” is attached and incorporated by reference into this Agreement.

b. Service Provider Level of Service and Performance Measures. The Service
Provider shall perform work promptly and efficiently to facilitate the safe
and unimpeded flow of trafficc. Work shall comply with the then-current
versions of PennDOT’s: 1) Maintenance Manual ("Publication 23")
including its Chapter 4; 2) Highway Foreman Manual ("Publication 113")
including its Chapter 5 and Assembly 712-7521-01; and 3) Highway
Construction Specifications ("Publication 408") including Sections 703.4 and



722, all of which are available on PennDOT’s website, are amended from
time-to-time, and incorporated into this Agreement by reference. Within
these publications, the term “Municipality” shall mean “Service Provider.”

C. Key Definitions

1. Snow Lane Mile. A “Snow Lane Mile” is a travel lane that is up
to twelve (12) feet wide and one (1) lineal mile long. Where travel
lanes are wider than twelve (12) feet, additional lane miles shall
be computed and reflected on Exhibit “A” pursuant to then-
existing PennDOT policy, which at present is articulated in
Chapter 4 of the PennDOT Maintenance Manual, Publication 23,
which is available on PennDOT’s publicly accessible website.

2. Winter Season. The “Winter Season” for the purpose of this
Agreement shall commence October 15 of each year and end on
April 30 of the following year, unless amended by PennDOT.

2 Required Permits. If the Service Provider’s equipment must traverse a bridge
with a posted weight restriction, the Service Provider shall apply to the posting authority
for a permit pursuant to 67 Pa. Code Chapter 191. The Service Provider shall refile permit
applications as needed during the term of this Agreement and obtain permits for each
succeeding Winter Season for which this Agreement is renewed. Failure to obtain the
permits shall be cause for termination of this Agreement.

3 Term of Agreement. The initial term of this Agreement is five (5) years (“initial
term”). The initial term shall commence upon the earlier of the full execution date (which
is the date of all required Commonwealth signatures being affixed after the parties’
signatures) or the start of the first Winter Season (October 15) and end on October 14 of
the year when the fifth Winter Season is completed. After the initial term (covering five
(5) Winter Seasons) ends, the Agreement will automatically renew on October 15 for five
(5) additional one (1) year periods unless the parties mutually agree, in writing, prior to
June 30 of the fifth year of the initial term or June 30 of any one (1) year renewal period,
to terminate the agreement prior to the commencement of a subsequent renewal period.

4, Base Payment Rate. PennDOT shall pay the Service Provider a base rate per Snow
Lane Mile (“base rate”) for the first Winter Season of this Agreement on or about October
15 of the first Winter Season. The base rate to be paid per Snow Lane Mile shall be set
forth on Exhibit “A” of this Agreement and may consider different rates per Snow Lane
Mile in accordance with PennDOT policy for the characteristics of the state routes being
serviced.



5. Adjusted Base Payment Rates for Subsequent Years. For each of the following
four years of the initial term and any annual renewal term thereafter, the base rate will
annually be increased by 2% and paid on or about October 15. PennDOT will send,
annually, a revised funds encumbrance document, or then-equivalent, to the Office of
Comptroller Operations to facilitate the payment of sums of money pursuant to the terms
and conditions of this Agreement.

6. Computation of Annual Payment and Invoicing. The total annual payment to
the Service Provider shall equal the base rate, as adjusted, multiplied by the Snow Lane
Miles reflected on the then current version of Exhibit “A.” The Service Provider shall
invoice PennDOT on or after October 15 for each Winter Season based on the total annual
payment calculated under this Section.

7 Amendment of Snow Lane Miles and Payment.

a. Snow Lane Miles. The Snow Lane Miles upon which payment will be
computed are those Snow Lane Miles set forth on the then current version of
Exhibit “A.” Exhibit “A” may be amended to reflect the addition, subtraction
or modification of Snow Lane Miles, as agreed between the parties. Additions,
subtractions or modifications of Snow Lane Miles shall only be initiated upon
the sending of a letter from PennDOT to the Service Provider (to the attention
of the personnel at the address listed below in the Notice provisions)
containing an amended Exhibit “A.” The letter shall be reviewed, signed and
dated by the Service Provider, and promptly returned to PennDOT. The letter
shall become effective at the start of the next Winter Season. For letters issued
during a Winter Season, services to be performed by the Service Provider with
respect to additions, subtractions or modifications shall become effective
immediately upon full execution of the letter; but for purposes of the
computation of payment, additions, subtractions or modifications to Snow
Lane Miles will become effective at the start of the next Winter Season. The
signatories to this letter shall only be the authorized officials of PennDOT and
the Service Provider, with the Office of Comptroller Operations receiving a
copy of the fully executed letter and amended Exhibit “A.”

b. Payment Adjustments. The base rate may only be adjusted in the event of a
severe winter adjustment (defined below), or where authorized by this
Agreement to compensate a Service Provider during a winter emergency.
Payment adjustments shall be made by letter signed only by an authorized
signatory for PennDOT, as follows:

1. Severe Winter Adjustment. PennDOT may, in its sole
discretion, agree that additional payment is warranted if a



Service Provider experiences a level of work above a reasonable
quantity of winter weather events during a Winter Season, either
in frequency or severity. If PennDOT determines that a severe
winter adjustment is warranted, it will issue a letter reflecting the
amount to be paid as a severe winter adjustment as a percent
increase to the then-current Winter Season’s base rate, as
adjusted. Severe winter adjustments will provide a one-time
payment that does not impact the base rate computation, as
adjusted, for payment in future years.

2. Winter Emergency. If a winter emergency necessitates work
before this Agreement is fully executed, or before or after the
defined “Winter Season,” PennDOT’s District Executive may
issue a written letter to the Service Provider that: (a) finds that an
emergency exists under the then-current version of Section 516 of
the Procurement Code, 62 Pa C.S. § 516, and (b) authorizes the
Service Provider to begin winter maintenance services, subject to
the terms and conditions of this Agreement if executed, or
otherwise the version of this Agreement most recently provided
to the Service Provider. If the Service Provider receives an
emergency winter maintenance services letter from the District
Executive, PennDOT shall pay the Service Provider’s costs
incurred to service the state routes as a result of the onset of a
winter weather emergency necessitating the provision of the
services under this Agreement.

c. Funding Adjustments. PennDOT will adjust the encumbrance of funds to pay
Service Provider upon the computation of the annual payment, amendments
to Snow Lane Miles and payment adjustments described in this Section of the
Agreement.

8. Relationship of the Parties. The Service Provider undertakes the responsibilities
as an independent contractor and its principals, employees, lessors or contractors, or any
other person or entity acting on behalf of Service Provider, shall not be considered
employees of PennDOT for any purpose.

g, Termination for Cause by PennDOT. If the Service Provider fails to comply with
the terms of this Agreement, PennDOT may terminate the Agreement upon giving ten
(10) days written notice to the Service Provider. PennDOT may allow a Service Provider
to cure any performance deficiencies or failures to comply with the terms of this
Agreement prior to termination. Ten days’ notice or a cure period may be withheld by
PennDOT, in its discretion, when an event of default warrants immediate action
necessary to protect the health, safety and welfare of the motoring public. If the



Agreement is terminated for cause, then PennDOT shall not be obligated to pay any
amount of money to the Service Provider. If termination for cause is later determined to
be invalid or unwarranted, the termination for cause shall be considered to be a
termination for convenience.

10.  Termination for Convenience by PennDOT. PennDOT reserves the right to
terminate this Agreement for convenience, effective immediately upon issuance of a letter
to the Service Provider, if it determines that termination is in the best interests of
PennDOT.

11.  Payment Adjustments after Termination. If the Agreement is terminated for
cause or convenience after an annual payment to Service Provider for which services have
not been rendered, the Service Provider shall reimburse PennDOT for any such annual
payment for which services have not been rendered. PennDOT will invoice Service
Provider and Service Provider shall pay PennDOT within 30 days of the effective date of
the termination of this Agreement. Only in the case of termination for convenience, will
Service Provider be able to retain the pro rata portion of the annual payment Service
Provider would have received pursuant to this Agreement up to the effective date of
termination. For clarification, the pro rata adjustment under this section shall equal the
total amount that Service Provider would have received for the full Winter Season
multiplied by the total number of days from the start of the Winter Season through the
date when termination is effective divided the total number of days in the full Winter
Season. If Service Provider receives annual County or Municipal Liquid Fuels Fund
allocations, PennDOT reserves the right, and Service Provider agrees, that PennDOT may
withhold future allocations of such funds to collect any unpaid balances owed to
PennDOT beyond 60 days of the effective date of termination.

12.  Required Commonwealth Provisions. The Service Provider shall comply with
the following required Commonwealth Provisions. As used in these provisions,
“Contractor” refers to the Service Provider:

a. Right-to-Know Law Provisions. The current version of the Contract
Provisions—Right to Know Law, attached to and made part of this
Agreement as Exhibit B;

b. Commonwealth Nondiscrimination/Sexual Harassment Clause. The

current version of the Commonwealth Nondiscrimination/Sexual
Harassment Clause, which is attached to and made part of this Agreement
as Exhibit C;

o Contractor Integrity Provisions. The current version of the Contractor
Integrity Provisions, which are attached to and made part of this
Agreement as Exhibit D;



d. Americans with Disabilities Act. The current version of the Commonwealth
Provisions Concerning the Americans with Disabilities Act, which are attached
to and made part of this Agreement as Exhibit E;

e. Contractor Responsibility Provisions. @ The current version of the
Commonwealth Contractor Responsibility Provisions, which are attached to
and made part of this Agreement as Exhibit F; and,

f. Enhanced Minimum Wage Provisions. The current version of the Enhanced
Minimum Wage Provisions, which are attached to and made part of this
Agreement as Exhibit G.

13.  Offset Provision. The Service Provider agrees that the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania (Commonwealth), including PennDOT, may set off the amount of any state
tax liability or other obligation of the Service Provider or its subsidiaries to the
Commonwealth against any payments due the Service Provider under any contract with
the Commonwealth.

14.  Automated Clearing House Network Provisions.

a. The Commonwealth will make payments to the Service Provider through
the Automated Clearing House (“ACH”) Network. Within 10 days of the
execution of this Agreement, the Service Provider must submit or must
have already submitted its ACH information in the Commonwealth’s
Master Database. The Service Provider will also be able to enroll to receive
remittance information via electronic addenda and email (e-Remittance).
ACH and e-Remittance information is available at
https:/ /www.budget.pa.gov/Services/ForVendors/Pages/Direct-
Deposit-and-e-Remittance.aspx.

b. The Service Provider must submit a unique invoice number with each
invoice submitted. The unique invoice number will be listed on the
Commonwealth’s ACH remittance advice to enable the Service Provider to
properly apply the state agency’s payment to the respective invoice or
program.

g It is the responsibility of the Service Provider to ensure that the ACH
information contained in the Commonwealth’s Master Database is accurate
and complete. Failure to maintain accurate and complete information may
result in delays in payments.



15.  Audit and Maintenance of Records. PennDOT and other agencies of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania may, at reasonable times and places, audit the books
and records of the Service Provider to the extent that they relate to the Service Provider’s
performance of this Agreement and the costs incurred by the Service Provider in
providing services under it. The Service Provider shall maintain the books and records
for a period of three (3) years from the date of final payment under the Agreement,
including all renewals.

16.  Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted and
enforced in accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and the
decisions of Pennsylvania courts. The Service Provider consents to the jurisdiction of any
court of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and any federal courts in Pennsylvania,
waiving any claim or defense that such forum is not convenient or proper. The Service
Provider agrees that any such court shall have in personam jurisdiction over it and
consents to service of process in any manner authorized by Pennsylvania law.

17.  Liability. The Service Provider is performing this Agreement as an independent
contractor and its officials, employees and contractors shall not be considered employees
of PennDOT or the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania for any purpose. This Agreement
shall be considered a maintenance contract between a Commonwealth agency and a local
agency for purposes of 42 Pa. C.S. § 8542(b)(6)(ii), relating to acts which may impose
liability on local agencies. Further, this Agreement shall not be construed for the benefit
of any person or political subdivision not a party to this Agreement, nor shall this
Agreement be construed to authorize any person or political subdivision not a party to
this Agreement to maintain a lawsuit on or under this Agreement.

18.  Amendments and Modifications. Except for the Snow Lane Mile and Payment
Adjustments provided for above via letter, amendments to this Agreement shall be
accomplished through a formal written document signed by the parties with the same
formality as this Agreement.

19.  Strategic Environmental Management Program (“SEMP”). PennDOT has
implemented a SEMP. As part of SEMP, PennDOT has established a Green Plan Policy
that can be found on PennDOT’s website and is also posted at PennDOT’s District and
County Offices. The Green Plan Policy is designed to protect the environment, conserve
resources and comply with environmental laws and regulations. The Service Provider
shall ensure that they have reviewed and are familiar with the SEMP and PennDOT’s
Green Plan Policy available on PennDOT’s website.

20.  Titles not Controlling. Titles of sections are for reference only and shall not be
used to construe the language in this Agreement.



21.  Severability. The provisions of this Agreement shall be severable. If any phrase,
clause, sentence or provision of this Agreement is declared to be contrary to the
Constitution of Pennsylvania or of the United States or of the laws of the Commonwealth
the applicability thereof to any government, agency, person or circumstance is held
invalid, the validity of the remainder of this Agreement and the applicability thereof to
any government, agency, person or circumstance shall not be affected thereby.

22. No Waiver. Either party may elect not to enforce its rights and remedies under
this Agreement in the event of a breach by the other party of any term or condition of this
Agreement. In any event, the failure by either party to enforce its rights and remedies
under this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach of the
same or any other term or condition of this Agreement.

23.  Assignment. This Agreement may not be assigned by the Service Provider, either
in whole or in part, without the written consent of PennDOT.

24,  Third-Party Beneficiary Rights. The parties to this Agreement understand that
this Agreement does not create or intend to confer any rights in person or on persons or
entities not a party to this Agreement.

25.  Notices. All notices and reports arising out of, or from, the provisions of this
Agreement shall be in writing and given to the parties at the address provided under this
Agreement, either by regular mail, facsimile, e-mail, or delivery in person:

If to PennDOT:
Name or Title: Highway Maintenance Manager
Address: 7000 Geerdes Boulevard
King of Prussia, PA 19406
Fax Number:
Email Address: stelantz@pa.gov

If to the Service Provider:
Name or Title: Township Manager
Address: 117 Park Avenue
Willow Grove, PA 19090
Fax Number:
Email Address: pstasio@uppermoreland.org

26.  Integration and Merger. This Agreement, when executed, approved and
delivered, shall constitute the final, complete and exclusive Agreement between the
parties containing all the terms and conditions agreed on by the parties. All
representations, understandings, promises and agreements pertaining to the subject
matter of this Agreement made prior to or at the time this Agreement is executed are



superseded by this Agreement unless specifically accepted by any other term or
provision of this Agreement. There are no conditions precedent to the performance of
this Agreement except as expressly set forth herein.

[Remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.]



The parties have executed this Agreement to be effective as of the date of the last
signature affixed below.

ATTEST: Service Provider *

BY BY

Signature DATE Signature DATE
Title Title

*If the Service Provider is a municipality that is required to pass a resolution to
authorize the signatory, it must provide a resolution authorizing signature authority at the
time of Agreement submission. Attestation is only required where a Resolution requires
attestation or there is a legal requirement for an attestation (witness). Absent a resolution, the
person signing for the Service Provider represents that they are authorized to bind the Service
Provider and all such acts prerequisite to such authority have been undertaken; PennDOT will
rely on this representation in entering into this Agreement.

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE--FOR COMMONWEALTH USE ONLY

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

APPROVED AS TO FORM BY

AND LEGALITY Title: DATE
BY FUNDS COMMITMENT DOCUMENT
for Chief Counsel DATE NO. 3900040641

BY
for Comptroller Operations DATE

Preapproved Form: OGC No. 18-FA-80.0

OAG Approved 7/13/2021



2025-26

AGREEMENT NO. 3900040641
CONTRACT EXHIBIT A YEAR 1
COUNTY:  Montgomery OF 10
MUNICIP:  Upper Moreland Township
SAP # 139210
STATE LOCAL BEGIN BEGIN END END SNOW LANE RATE PER
ROUTE DESCRIPTION SEGMENT | OFFSET SEGMENT OFFSET MILES MFC MFC* COST
0063 Blair Mill Road to Old York Road (Route 611) 0493 0000 0533 1544 43 B $1,623.02 $6,978.99
0263 Easton Road to Newington Drive 0010 0000 0020 2504 58 B $1,623.02 $9,41352
0263 Easton Road to Newington Drive 0011 0000 0031 2492 48 B $1,623.02 $7,790.50
0811 Moreland Road (Route 63) to Blair Mill Road 0150 0000 0120 1236 66 B $1,623.02 $10,711.93
0611 Moreland Road (Route 63) to Blair Mill Road 0151 0000 0191 1214 75 B $1,623.02 $12,172.65
2009 Pioneer Road to Warminster Road 0080 1165 0110 1786 39 c $1,508.58 $5,883.46
2026 Welsh Road (Route 63) to County Line Road 0010 0000 0060 2078 10.2 c $1,508.58 $15,387.52
2026 Welsh Road (Route 63) to Shopping Center Light 0011 0000 0011 1362 05 c $1,508.58 $754.29
2033 Paper Mil Road to Davisville Road 0030 0252 0080 2882 35 D $1,37853 $4,824.86
2033 Davisvile Road to O'd York Road (Route 263) 0070 0000 0070 3210 24 c $1,508.58 $3,620.59
2038 Moreland Road (Route 63) to Old York Road (Route 263) 0070 0000 0080 3421 51 c $1,508.58 $7,693.76
2040 Easton Road (Route 611) to Hatboro Borough Border 0010 0000 0030 2002 45 D $1,378.53 $6,203.39
2042 York Road (Route 611) to County Line Road 0010 0000 0070 1567 98 c $1,508.58 $14,784.08
2044 Moreland Road (Route 63) to Terviood Road 0010 0000 0020 2358 19 D $1,37853 $2,619.21
*For the Standard Agreement, rates may vary per county depending on the MFC - see Attachment A Rate Schedule
*For the Actual Cost Agreement, rates may not reflect those that appear on Attachment A because PennDOT is paying actual costs. Rates used must be pre approved by BOMO.
MILEAGE MFC B = 29 TOTAL COST = $108,838.73
MILEAGE MFC C 31.9
MILEAGE MFC D 99
MILEAGE MFC E= 0
TOTAL MILEAGE 70.80
TERMS OF PAYMENT: The Municip will be d with a lump sum payment in the amount mdlcaled as Total Cost, and as adjusted by the
Department of Transportation at the end of each year The icipality will be p with an to offset severe winters at the following
rate. The Municipality will receive an adjustment equal to the percentage of the Department's actual costs (for similar roads serviced) over and above the
five-year average.
Total Amount Encumberance
1st Year: $108,838.73
2nd Year: $111,015.50
3rd Year: $113,235.81
4th Year: $115,500.53
5th Year: $117,810.54
6th Year: $120,166.75
7th Year: $122,570.09
8th Year: $125,021.49
Sth Year: $127,521.92
10th Year: $130,072.36
TOTAL: $1,191,75372



Contract Provisions — Right to Know Law

a. The Pennsylvania Right-to-Know Law, 65 P.S. §§ 67.101-3104, (“RTKL”) applies to this
Contract. For the purpose of these provisions, the term “the Commonwealth” shall refer to the
contracting Commonwealth agency.

b. If the Commonwealth needs the Contractor’s assistance in any matter arising out of the RTKL
related to this Contract, it shall notify the Contractor using the legal contact information provided
in this Contract. The Contractor, at any time, may designate a different contact for such purpose
upon reasonable prior written notice to the Commonwealth.

¢. Upon written notification from the Commonwealth that it requires the Contractor’s assistance
in responding to a request under the RTKL for information related to this Contract that may be in
the Contractor’s possession, constituting, or alleged to constitute, a public record in accordance
with the RTKL (“Requested Information™), the Contractor shall:

1. Provide the Commonwealth, within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of
written notification, access to, and copies of, any document or information in the
Contractor’s possession arising out of this Contract that the Commonwealth
reasonably believes is Requested Information and may be a public record under
the RTKL; and

2. Provide such other assistance as the Commonwealth may reasonably request,
in order to comply with the RTKL with respect to this Contract.

d. If the Contractor considers the Requested Information to include a request for a Trade Secret
or Confidential Proprietary Information, as those terms are defined by the RTKL, or other
information that the Contractor considers exempt from production under the RTKL, the
Contractor must notify the Commonwealth and provide, within seven (7) calendar days of
receiving the written notification, a written statement signed by a representative of the Contractor
explaining why the requested material is exempt from public disclosure under the RTKL.

e. The Commonwealth will rely upon the written statement from the Contractor in denying a
RTKL request for the Requested Information unless the Commonwealth determines that the
Requested Information is clearly not protected from disclosure under the RTKL. Should the
Commonwealth determine that the Requested Information is clearly not exempt from disclosure,
the Contractor shall provide the Requested Information within five (5) business days of receipt of
written notification of the Commonwealth’s determination.

f. If the Contractor fails to provide the Requested Information within the time period required by
these provisions, the Contractor shall indemnify and hold the Commonwealth harmless for any

damages, penalties, costs, detriment or harm that the Commonwealth may incur as a result of the
Contractor’s failure, including any statutory damages assessed against the Commonwealth.

EXHIBIT B

Revised February 1, 2010 $



g. The Commonwealth will reimburse the Contractor for any costs associated with complying
with these provisions only to the extent allowed under the fee schedule established by the Office
of Open Records or as otherwise provided by the RTKL if the fee schedule is inapplicable.

h. The Contractor may file a legal challenge to any Commonwealth decision to release a record
to the public with the Office of Open Records, or in the Pennsylvania Courts, however, the
Contractor shall indemnify the Commonwealth for any legal expenses incurred by the
Commonwealth as a result of such a challenge and shall hold the Commonwealth harmless for
any damages, penalties, costs, detriment or harm that the Commonwealth may incur as a result of
the Contractor’s failure, including any statutory damages assessed against the Commonwealth,
regardless of the outcome of such legal challenge. As between the parties, the Contractor agrees
to waive all rights or remedies that may be available to it as a result of the Commonwealth’s
disclosure of Requested Information pursuant to the RTKL.

i. The Contractor’s duties relating to the RTKL are continuing duties that survive the expiration
of this Contract and shall continue as long as the Contractor has Requested Information in its
possession.

EXHIBIT B

Revised February 1, 2010 @,‘:;)



NONDISCRIMINATION/SEXUAL HARASSMENT CLAUSE [Contracts]

The Contractor agrees:

1.

In the hiring of any employee(s) for the manufacture of supplies, performance of
work, or any other activity required under the contract or any subcontract, the
Contractor, each subcontractor, or any person acting on behalf of the Contractor
or subcontractor shall not discriminate by reason of race, gender, creed, color,
sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, or in violation of the
Pennsylvania Human Relations Act (PHRA) and applicable federal laws, against any
citizen of this commonwealth who is qualified and available to perform the work to
which the employment relates.

Neither the Contractor nor any subcontractor nor any person on their behalf shall
in any manner discriminate by reason of race, gender, creed, color, sexual
orientation, gender identity or expression, or in violation of the PHRA and
applicable federal laws, against or intimidate any employee involved in the
manufacture of supplies, the performance of work, or any other activity required
under the contract.

Neither the Contractor nor any subcontractor nor any person on their behalf shall
in any manner discriminate by reason of race, gender, creed, color, sexual
orientation, gender identity or expression, or in violation of the PHRA and
applicable federal laws, in the provision of services under the contract.

Neither the Contractor nor any subcontractor nor any person on their behalf shall
in any manner discriminate against employees by reason of participation in or
decision to refrain from participating in labor activities protected under the Public
Employee Relations Act, Pennsylvania Labor Relations Act or National Labor
Relations Act, as applicable and to the extent determined by entities charged with
such Acts’ enforcement, and shall comply with any provision of law establishing
organizations as employees’ exclusive representatives.

The Contractor and each subcontractor shall establish and maintain a written
nondiscrimination and sexual harassment policy and shall inform their employees
in writing of the policy. The policy must contain a provision that sexual harassment
will not be tolerated and employees who practice it will be disciplined. Posting this
Nondiscrimination/Sexual Harassment Clause conspicuously in easily-accessible
and well-lighted places customarily frequented by employees and at or near where
the contracted services are performed shall satisfy this requirement for employees
with an established work site.

The Contractor and each subcontractor shall not discriminate by reason of race,
gender, creed, color, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, or in
violation of PHRA and applicable federal laws, against any subcontractor or supplier
who is qualified to perform the work to which the contract relates.

The Contractor and each subcontractor represents that it is presently in compliance
with and will maintain compliance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws,
regulations and policies relating to nondiscrimination and sexual harassment. The
Contractor and each subcontractor further represents that it has filed a Standard
Form 100 Employer Information Report ("EEO-1") with the U.S. Equal Employment

Exhibit C

Enclosure 1 to Management Directive 215.16 Amended Page 1 of 2

o



10.

Opportunity Commission ("EEOC") and shall file an annual EEO-1 report with the EEOC
as required for employers’ subject to Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as
amended, that have 100 or more employees and employers that have federal
government contracts or first-tier subcontracts and have 50 or more employees. The
Contractor and each subcontractor shall, upon request and within the time periods
requested by the commonwealth, furnish all necessary employment documents and
records, including EEO-1 reports, and permit access to their books, records, and
accounts by the contracting agency and the Bureau of Diversity, Inclusion and Small
Business Opportunities for purpose of ascertaining compliance with provisions of this
Nondiscrimination/Sexual Harassment Clause.

The Contractor shall include the provisions of this Nondiscrimination/Sexual
Harassment Clause in every subcontract so that those provisions applicable to
subcontractors will be binding upon each subcontractor.

The Contractor’s and each subcontractor’s obligations pursuant to these provisions are
ongoing from and after the effective date of the contract through the termination date
thereof. Accordingly, the Contractor and each subcontractor shall have an obligation to
inform the commonwealth if, at any time during the term of the contract, it becomes
aware of any actions or occurrences that would result in violation of these provisions.

The commonwealth may cancel or terminate the contract and all money due orto
become due under the contract may be forfeited for a violation of the terms and
conditions of this Nondiscrimination/Sexual Harassment Clause. In addition, the
agency may proceed with debarment or suspension and may place theContractor in
the Contractor Responsibility File.

Exhibit C

Enclosure 1 to Management Directive 215.16 Amended Page 2 of 2

s



January 14, 2015

CONTRACTORINTEGRITY PROVISIONS

It is essential that those who seek to contract with the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
("Commonwealth”) observe high standards of honesty and integrity. They must conduct
themselves in a manner that fosters public confidence in the integrity of the Commonwealth
contracting and procurement process.

i, DEFINITIONS. For purposes of these Contractor Integrity Provisions, the following terms
shall have the meanings found in this Section:

a.

ga.

“Affiliate” means two or more entities where (a) a parent entity owns more than fifty
percent of the voting stock of each of the entities; or (b) a common shareholder or group
of shareholders owns more than fifty percent of the voting stock of each of the entities; or
(c) the entities have a common proprietor or general partner.

“Consent” means written permission signed by a duly authorized officer or employee of
the Commonwealth, provided that where the material facts have been disclosed, in
writing, by prequalification, bid, proposal, or contractual terms, the Commonwealth shall
be deemed to have consented by virtue of the execution of this contract.

“Contractor” means the individual or entity, that has entered into this contract with the
Commonwealth.

“Contractor Related Parties” means any affiliates of the Contractor and the
Contractor’s executive officers, Pennsylvania officers and directors, or owners of 5 percent
or more interest in the Contractor.

“Financial Interest” means either:
{1) Ownership of more than a five percent interest in any business; or

(2) Holding a position as an officer, director, trustee, partner, employee, or holding any
position of management.

“Gratuity” means tendering, giving, or providing anything of more than nominal
monetary value including, but not limited to, cash, travel, entertainment, gifts, meals,
lodging, loans, subscriptions, advances, deposits of money, services, employment, or
contracts of any kind. The exceptions set forth in the Governor’s Code of Conduct,
Executive Order 1980-18, the 4 Pa. Code §7.153(b), shall apply.

“Nen-bid Basis” means a contract awarded or executed by the Commonwealth with
Contractor without seeking bids or proposals from any other potential bidder or offeror.

2. In furtherance of this policy, Contractor agrees to the following:

a.

Contractor shall maintain the highest standards of honesty and integrity during the
performance of this contract and shall take no action in violation of state or federal laws or
regulations or any other applicable laws or regulations, or other requirements applicable to
Contractor or that govern contracting or procurement with the Commonwealth.

Exhibit D

Enclosure 1 to Management Directive 215.8 Amended Page 1 of 3

£



Contractor shall establish and implement a written business integrity policy, which
includes, at a minimum, the requirements of these provisions as they relate to the
Contractor activity with the Commonwealth and Commonwealth employees and which is
made known to all Contractor employees. Posting these Contractor Integrity Provisions
conspicuously in easily-accessible and well-lighted places customarily frequented by

employees and at or near where the contract services are performed shall satisfy this
requirement.

Contractor, its affiliates, agents, employees and anyone in privity with Contractor shall not
accept, agree to give, offer, confer, or agree to confer or promise to confer, directly or
indirectly, any gratuity or pecuniary benefit to any person, or to influence or attempt to
influence any person in violation of any federal or state law, regulation, executive order of
the Governor of Pennsylvania, statement of policy, management directive or any other
published standard of the Commonwealth in connection with performance of work under
this contract, except as provided in this contract.

Contractor shall not have a financial interest in any other contractor, subcontractor, or
supplier providing services, labor, or material under this contract, unless the financial
interest is disclosed to the Commonwealth in writing and the Commonwealth consents to
Contractor’s financial interest prior to Commonwealth execution of the contract.
Contractor shall disclose the financial interest to the Commonwealth at the time of bid or
proposal submission, or if no bids or proposals are solicited, no later than Contractor’s
submission of the contract signed by Contractor.

Contractor certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that within the last five (5)
years Contractor or Contractor Related Parties have not:

(1) been indicted or convicted of a crime involving moral turpitude or business honesty
or integrity in any jurisdiction;

{2) been suspended, debarred or otherwise disqualified from entering into any contract
with any governmental agency;

{3) had any business license or professional license suspended or revoked;

{4) had any sanction or finding of fact imposed as a result of a judicial or administrative
proceeding related to fraud, extortion, bribery, bid rigging, embezzlement,
misrepresentation or anti-trust; and

(5) been, and is not currently, the subject of a criminal investigation by any federal,
state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or civil anti-trust investigation
by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency.

If Contractor cannot so certify to the above, then it must submit along with its bid, proposal or
contract a written explanation of why such certification cannot be made and the Commonwealth
will determine whether a contract may be entered into with the Contractor. The Contractor’s
obligation pursuant to this certification is ongoing from and after the effective date of the contract
through the termination date thereof. Accordingly, the Contractor shall have an obligation to
immediately notify the Commonwealth in writing if at any time during the term of the contract if
becomes aware of any event which would cause the Contractor’s certification or explanation to
change. Contractor acknowledges that the Commonwealth may, in its sole discretion, terminate
the contract for cause if it learns that any of the certifications made herein are currently false due
to intervening factual circumstances or were false or should have been known to be false when
entering into the contract.

Exhibit D

Enclosure 1 to Management Directive 215.8 Amended Page 2 of 3

o



f. Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the Lobbying Disclosure Act (65 Pa.C.S.
§13A01 et seq.) regardless of the method of award. If this contract was awarded on a

Non-bid Basis, Contractor must also comply with the requirements of the Section 1641 of
the Pennsylvania Election Code (25 P.S. §3260a).

g. When Contractor has reason to believe that any breach of ethical standards as set forth in
law, the Governor’s Code of Conduct, or these Contractor Integrity Provisions has occurred
or may occur, including but not limited to contact by a Commonwealth officer or employee
which, if acted upon, would violate such ethical standards, Contractor shall immediately
notify the Commonwealth contracting officer or the Office of the State Inspector General in
writing.

h. Contractor, by submission of its bid or proposal and/or execution of this contract and by
the submission of any bills, invoices or requests for payment pursuant to the contract,
certifies and represents that it has not violated any of these Contractor Integrity Provisions
in connection with the submission of the bid or proposal, during any contract negotiations
or during the term of the contract, to include any extensions thereof. Contractor shall
immediately notify the Commonwealth in writing of any actions for occurrences that would
result in a violation of these Contractor Integrity Provisions. Contractor agrees to
reimburse the Commonwealth for the reasonable costs of investigation incurred by the
Office of the State Inspector General for investigations of the Contractor’s compliance with
the terms of this or any other agreement between the Contractor and the Commonwealth
that results in the suspension or debarment of the Contractor. Contractor shall not be
responsible for investigative costs for investigations that do not result in the Contractor’s
suspension or debarment.

i. Contractor shall cooperate with the Office of the State Inspector General in its
investigation of any alleged Commonwealth agency or employee breach of ethical
standards and any alleged Contractor non-compliance with these Contractor Integrity
Provisions. Contractor agrees to make identified Contractor employees available for
interviews at reasonable times and places. Contractor, upon the inquiry or request of an
Inspector General, shall provide, or if appropriate, make promptly available for inspection
or copying, any information of any type or form deemed relevant by the Office of the State
Inspector General to Contractor's integrity and compliance with these provisions. Such
information may include, but shall not be limited to, Contractor's business or financial
records, documents or files of any type or form that refer to or concern this contract.
Contractor shall incorporate this paragraph in any agreement, contract or subcontract it
enters into in the course of the performance of this contract/agreement solely for the
purpose of obtaining subcontractor compliance with this provision. The incorporation of
this provision in a subcontract shall not create privity of contract between the
Commonwealth and any such subcontractor, and no third party beneficiaries shall be
created thereby.

j. For violation of any of these Contractor Integrity Provisions, the Commonwealth may
terminate this and any other contract with Contractor, claim liquidated damages in an
amount equal to the value of anything received in breach of these Provisions, claim
damages for all additional costs and expenses incurred in obtaining another contractor to
complete performance under this contract, and debar and suspend Contractor from doing
business with the Commonwealth. These rights and remedies are cumulative, and the use
or non-use of any one shall not preclude the use of all or any other. These rights and
remedies are in addition to those the Commonwealth may have under law, statute,
regulation, or otherwise.

Exhibit D

Enclosure 1 to Management Directive 215.8 Amended Page 3 of 3

R



October 14, 2011

PROVISIONS CONCERNING THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT

For the purpose of these provisions, the term contractor is defined as any person, including,
but not limited to, a bidder, offeror, supplier, or grantee, who will furnish or perform or seeks
to furnish or perform, goods, supplies, services, construction or other activity, under a
purchase order, contract, or grant with the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (Commonwealth).

During the term of this agreement, the contractor agrees as follows:

1. Pursuant to federal regulations promulgated under the authority of the Americans with
Disabilities Act, 28 C. F. R. § 35.101 et seq., the contractor understands and agrees that
no individual with a disability shall, on the basis of the disability, be excluded from
participation in this agreement or from activities provided for under this agreement. As a
condition of accepting and executing this agreement, the contractor agrees to comply with
the "General Prohibitions Against Discrimination,” 28 C. F. R. § 35.130, and all other
regulations promulgated under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act which are
applicable to the benefits, services, programs, and activities provided by the
Commonwealth through contracts with outside contractors.

2. The contractor shall be responsible for and agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the
Commonwealth from all losses, damages, expenses, claims, demands, suits, and actions
brought by any party against the Commonwealth as a result of the contractor's failure to
comply with the provisions of paragraph 1.

EXHIBIT E

Enclosure 1 to Management Directive 215.12 Amended Page 1 of 1

i



Contractor Responsibility Provisions
(December 2020)

For the purpose of these provisions, the term Contractor is defined as any person, including, but not
limited to, a bidder, offeror, loan recipient, grantee or lessor, who has furnished or performed or seeks
to furnish or perform, goods, supplies, services, leased space, construction or other activity, under a
contract, grant, lease, purchase order or reimbursement agreement with the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania (Commonwealth). The term Contractor includes a permittee, licensee, or any agency,
political subdivision, instrumentality, public authority, or other public entity in the Commonwealth.

1. The Contractor certifies, in writing, for itself and its subcontractors required to be disclosed or
approved by the Commonwealth, that as of the date of its execution of this Bid/Contract, that neither
the Contractor, nor any such subcontractors, are under suspension or debarment by the Commonwealth
or any governmental entity, instrumentality, or authority and, if the Contractor cannot so certify, then it
agrees to submit, along with its Bid/Contract, a written explanation of why such certification cannot be
made.

2. The Contractor also certifies, in writing, that as of the date of its execution of this Bid/Contract it has
no tax liabilities or other Commonwealth obligations, or has filed a timely administrative or judicial
appeal if such liabilities or obligations exist, or is subject to a duly approved deferred payment plan if
such liabilities exist.

3. The Contractor's obligations pursuant to these provisions are ongoing from and after the effective
date of the Contract through the termination date thereof. Accordingly, the Contractor shall have an
obligation to inform the Commonwealth if, at any time during the term of the Contract, it becomes
delinquent in the payment of taxes, or other Commonwealth obligations, or if it or, to the best
knowledge of the Contractor, any of its subcontractors are suspended or debarred by the
Commonwealth, the federal government, or any other state or governmental entity. Such notification
shall be made within 15 days of the date of suspension or debarment.

4. The failure of the Contractor to notify the Commonwealth of its suspension or debarment by the
Commonwealth, any other state, or the federal government shall constitute an event of default of the
Contract with the Commonwealth.

5. The Contractor agrees to reimburse the Commonwealth for the reasonable costs of investigation
incurred by the Office of State Inspector General for investigations of the Contractor's compliance with
the terms of this or any other agreement between the Contractor and the Commonwealth that results in
the suspension or debarment of the contractor. Such costs shall include, but shall not be limited to,
salaries of investigators, including overtime; travel and lodging expenses; and expert witness and
documentary fees. The Contractor shall not be responsible for investigative costs for investigations that
do not result in the Contractor's suspension or debarment.

6. The Contractor may search the current list of suspended and debarred Commonwealth contractors
by visiting the eMarketplace website at http://www.emarketplace.state.pa.us and clicking the
Debarment List tab.

Exhibit F

1ofl



Enhanced Minimum Wage Provisions (July 2022)

1. Enhanced Minimum Wage. Contractor/Lessor agrees to pay no less than $15.00 per
hour to its employees for all hours worked directly performing the services called for in
this Contract/Lease, and for an employee’s hours performing ancillary services
necessary for the performance of the contracted services or lease when such employee
spends at least twenty per cent (20%) of their time performing ancillary services in a
given work week.

2. Adjustment. Beginning July 1, 2023, and annually thereafter, the minimum wage rate
shall be increased by an annual cost-of-living adjustment using the percentage change
in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) for Pennsylvania, New
Jersey, Delaware, and Maryland. The applicable adjusted amount shall be published in
the Pennsylvania Bulletin by March 1 of each year to be effective the following July 1.

3. Exceptions. These Enhanced Minimum Wage Provisions shall not apply to employees:
a. exempt from the minimum wage under the Minimum Wage Act of 1968;
b. covered by a collective bargaining agreement;

c. required to be paid a higher wage under another state or federal law governing the
services, including the Prevailing Wage Act and Davis-Bacon Act; or

d. required to be paid a higher wage under any state or local policy or ordinance.

4.  Notice. Contractor/Lessor shall post these Enhanced Minimum Wage Provisions for the
entire period of the contract conspicuously in easily-accessible and well-lighted places
customarily frequented by employees at or near where the contracted services are
performed.

5. Records. Contractor/Lessor must maintain and, upon request and within the time
periods requested by the Commonwealth, furnish all employment and wage records
necessary to document compliance with these Enhanced Minimum Wage Provisions.

6. Sanctions. Failure to comply with these Enhanced Minimum Wage Provisions may result
in the imposition of sanctions, which may include, but shall not be limited to, termination
of the contract or lease, nonpayment, debarment or referral to the Office of General
Counsel for appropriate civil or criminal referral.

7. Subcontractors. Contractor/Lessor shall include the provisions of these Enhanced
Minimum Wage Provisions in every subcontract so that these provisions will be binding
upon each subcontractor.

Exhibit G



SAP-7 (6-14)

PennDOT
CREATE SAP FUNDS COMMITMENT/RESERVATION
Document | | Org Code _0640
Contact Person _Stephen Lantz
Document Type FMZ1 for Funds Commitment [X] Phone Number 610-205-6987
Document Type FMX1 for Funds Reservation [] Email _stelantz@pa.gov
(mark one of the above - do not forward to Comptroller if FMX1)
Vf\g(}:): Upper Moreland Township
Doc. Text _10-Year Winter Mun Agreement
Description and Justification: Total Agreement Value: $1,191,753.72
Line
Ite Orig. Budget G/L Cost
m Amount Line Text Vendor Fund Period | Account Center Order WBS Element
1 108,838.73 | 2025/2026 WINTER MUN AGREEMENT 139210 1058200712 2025 6344450 | 7840640000 T-0SNOWS09MSA-0640-712
2 111,015.50 | 2026/2027 WINTER MUN AGREEMENT 139210 1058200712 | 2026 6344450 | 7840640000 T-0SNOWS09MSA-0640-712
3 113,235.81 | 2027/2028 WINTER MUN AGREEMENT 139210 1058200712 | 2027 6344450 | 7840640000 T-0SNOWS09MSA-0640-712
4 11550053 | 2028/2029 WINTER MUN AGREEMENT 139210 1058200712 | 2028 6344450 | 7840640000 T-0SNOWSO9MSA-0640-712
5 117,810.54 | 2029/2030 WINTER MUN AGREEMENT 139210 1058200712 | 2029 6344450 | 7840640000 T-0SNOWSO9MSA-0640-712
6 120,166.75 | 2030/2031 WINTER MUN AGREEMENT 139210 1058200712 | 2030 | 6344450 | 7840640000 T-0SNOWS09MSA-0640-712
7 122,570.09 | 2031/2032 WINTER MUN AGREEMENT 139210 1058200712 | 2031 6344450 | 7840640000 T-0SNOWS09MSA-0640-712
8 12502149 | 2032/2033 WINTER MUN AGREEMENT 139210 1058200712 | 2032 | 6344450 | 7840640000 T-0SNOWS09MSA-0640-712
Comptroller Use Only
Comments:
Approve []  Reject [] l Signature: | Date: [/ /

Page 2 of 2 Location: P:\penndot shared\FORMS PennDOT Authorized




SAP-7 (6-14)

PennDOT
CREATE SAP FUNDS COMMITMENT/RESERVATION
Docament | Org Code 0640

Document Type FMZ1 for Funds Commitment
Document Type FMX1 for Funds Reservation []

Contact Person

Stephen Lantz

Phone Number

610-205-6987

Email _stelantz@pa.gov
(mark one of the above - do not forward to Comptroller if FMX1)
Vendor
Name __Upper Moreland Township
Doc. Text _10-Year Winter Mun Agreement

Description and Justification: Total Agreement Value: $1,191,753.72
Line

Ite Orig. Budget G/L Cost

m Amount Line Text Vendor Fund Period | Account Center Order WBS Element

1 127,521.92 | 2033/2034 WINTER MUN AGREEMENT 139210 1058200712 | 2033 6344450 | 7840640000 T-0SNOWS09MSA-0640-712

2 130,07236 | 2034/2035 WINTER MUN AGREEMENT 139210 1058200712 | 2034 6344450 | 7840640000 T-0SNOWS09MSA-0640-712

3

4

5

6

7

8

Comptroller Use Only

Comments:

Approve []  Reject []

| Signature:

IDate: !/ /

Page 2 of 2

Location: P:\penndot shared\FORMS PennDOT Authorized




UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION NO. R-2025-XX

A RESOLUTION OF THE UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS AUTHORIZING THE MUNICIPAL WINTER TRAFFIC SERVICES
AGREEMENT OF THE PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORATION

BE IT RESOLVED, by the authority of the Board of Commissioners of Upper Moreland
Township, Montgomery County, and it is hereby resolved by authority of the same, that the Township

Manager of Upper Moreland Township be authorized and directed to sign the attached Agreement on
its behalf.

Attest: . UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF.COMMISSIONERS

Patrick Stasio, Township Manager S Kip McFatridge,:President

I, Patrick-Stasio, Township Manélger of Upper Moreland Township, do hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Resolution adopted at a Regular Meeting of the Board of
Commissioners, held the 6™ day of October 2025.

Date:

Patrick Stasio, Township Manager



WORKER PROTECTION AND INVESTMENT CERTIFICATION FORM

A. Pursuant to Executive Order 2021-06, Worker Protection and Investment (October 21, 2021), the

. Commonwealth is responsible for ensuring that every worker in Pennsylvania has a safe and healthy work

environment and the protections afforded them through labor laws. To that end, contractors and grantees of

the Commonwealth must certify that they are in compliance with Pennsylvania’s Unemployment

Compensation Law, Workers’ Compensation Law, and all applicable Pennsylvania state labor and workforce
safety laws including, but not limited to:

Construction Workplace Misclassification Act
Employment of Minors Child Labor Act

Minimum Wage Act

Prevailing Wage Act

Equal Pay Law

Employer to Pay Employment Medical Examination Fee Act
Seasonal Farm Labor Act

Wage Payment and Collection Law

. Industrial Homework Law

10. Construction Industry Employee Verification Act

11. Act 102: Prohibition on Excessive Overtime in Healthcare
12. Apprenticeship and Training Act

13. Inspection of Employment Records Law

PHee = @vin Bl 19 =

B. Pennsylvania law establishes penalties for providing false certifications, including contract termination; and
three-year ineligibility to bid on contracts under 62 Pa. C.S. § 531 (Debarment or suspension).

CERTIFICATION

I, the official named below, certify I am duly authorized to execute this certification on behalf of the
contractor/grantee identified below, and certify that the contractor/grantee identified below is compliant with
applicable Pennsylvania state labor and workplace safety laws, including, but not limited to, those listed in
Paragraph A, above. I understand that I must report any change in the contractor/grantee’s compliance status to
the Purchasing Agency immediately. I further confirm and understand that this Certification is subject to the
provisions and penalties of 18 Pa. C.S. § 4904 (Unsworn falsification to authorities).

Signature Date

Name (Printed)

Title of Certifying Official (Printed)

Upper Moreland Township

Contractor/Grantee Name (Printed)

BOP-2201
Published: 02/07/2022



TOWNSHIP of UPPER MORELAND

Montgomery County, Pennsylvania
117 Park Avenue, Willow Grove, PA 19090-3215

COMMISSIONERS Telephone (215) 659-3100 / Fax (215) 659-7363

KIP McFATRIDGE
President
CHERYL LOCKARD
Vice President
JARED JACOBS
DEMOND MULLEN
BENJAMIN W. OLSZEWSKI
NICHOLAS 0. SCULL
CHARLES M. WHITING

WNSHL

3

10

OFFICIALS

PATRICK T. STASIO
Township Manager

JOHN D. BATES
Assistant Township Manager/
Director of Finance

ALEX H. LEVY
Township Treasurer

SEAN P. KILKENNY, ESQ.
Township Solicitor

Agenda Summary

Community Development Committee Meeting — September 22, 2025

Agenda Item:

Prepared by:

Attachments:

Background/Analysis:

Fiscal Impact/Sources:

Alternatives:

Recommend Action:

Approval of Armour & Sons Bid for Route 611\263 System
Upgrades

Patrick Stasio, Township Manager
Recommendation Letter from Bowman

The project includes the addition of video/radar stopbar and dilemma zone
detection along the York Rd and Easton Rd. corridors. The controllers will
be UCC compatible and will connect to the PennDOT TMC Maxview
system. The project includes the installation of new signal heads with retro-
reflective backplates.

The route 611 corridor is identified by PennDOT as a super critical corridor
of the area transportation network. The project allows for future
expandability of the system to provide Advanced Traffic Management to
handle additional growth.

The lowest responsible bidder, Armour & Sons, with a bid of $395,718.
A Green Light Go grant in the amount of $513,360 was awarded to Upper
Moreland Township. The Township match is 20% or $128,340. The
complete project is estimated to be less than $550,000.

N/A

The Committee recommends the Board of Commissioners approve the bid
for Armour & Sons Electric, Inc at the Regular Meeting on October 6, 2025.

Equal Opportunity Employer

VISIT US ON THE WEB @ www.uppermoreland.org



Bovwman

September 05, 2025

Mr. Patrick T. Stasio

Upper Moreland Township
117 Park Avenue

Willow Grove PA 19090

RE: Engineer's Recommendation of Award
Traffic Signal Equipment Improvements at York Road\Easton Road (SR 0611\0263)
Upper Moreland Township, Montgomery County, PA
Bowman Project No. 310016-24-001

Dear Mr. Stasio:

Bowman Consulting Group, Ltd. (Bowman) has reviewed the bids received on September 5, 2025, at
10:00AM, for the above-referenced project. Below is a summary of the bids received from the four (4)

contractors:
Company Total Base Bid Status
1 Armour & Sons Electric, Inc. $395,718.00 Verified
2 || Kuharchik Construction, Inc. $415,540.00 Verified
3 || Lenni Electric Corporation $450,552.00 Verified
4 | Carr & Duff, LLC $483,037.00 Verified

Upon review, the bids received appear to be acceptable. Our office recommends the governing body
consider awarding the contract to the qualified low bidder, Armour & Sons Electric, Inc. for a total of
$395,718.00.

If you have any questions, or require additional information, please contact me at rlandis@bowman.com.

Sincerely,

P b

Rebekah Landis, P.E.
Project Manager

/lsw

cC

V:\310016 - Upper Moreland\310016-24-001 (TRA) - 611 GLG-TST\Engineering\Const_Services\02_GLG Grant\11_Correspondence/2025-09-05_Rec dation of Award_Upper Moreland Township.docx

425 Commerce Drive Suite 200, Fort Washington, PA 19034
P: 215.283.9444
bowman.com



TownsHIP of UPPER MORELAND
Montgomery County, Pennsylvania
117 Park Avenue, Willow Grove, PA 19090-3215
Telephone (215) 659-3100 / Fax (215) 659-7363

COMMISSIONERS OFFICIALS
KIP McFATRIDGE PATRICK T. STASIO
President Township Manager
CHERYL LOCKARD JOHN D. BATES
Vice President Assistant Township Manager/
JARED JACOBS Director of Finance

DEMOND MULLEN ALEX H. LEVY
BENJAMIN W. OLSZEWSKI Township Treasurer
NICHOLAS 0. SCULL SEAN P. KILKENNY, ESQ.

CHARLES M. WHITING Township Solicitor

Agenda Summary
Community Development Committee Meeting — September 22, 20235

Agenda Item: Conditional Use Application for 601 Davisville Road

Prepared By: Paul Purtell, Director of Code Enforcement

Attachments: Application and Plans

Background/Analysis: The applicant, Fred Beans of Doylestown, is proposing to reuse the existing

building for an automotive repair and service facility with ancillary office
and storage areas.

Fiscal Impact/Source: Permit fees, Business Privilege Tax and Earned Income Tax.
Alternatives: N/A
Staff Recommendation: The Committee recommends the Board of Commissioners authorize the

Township Solicitor to advertise for a Public Hearing to be held on
November 10, 2025.

Equal Opportunity Employer
VISIT US ON THE WEB @ www.uppermoreland.org



/ Upper Moreland Township
& 117 Park Avenue

Willow Grove, PA 19090
215-659-3100

X2/ 215-659-8899 (fax)
www.uppermoreland.org

Conditional Use Application

PROPERTY OWNER: Kachel Associates, LP

(List legal owner, equitable Name
r and/or | f - "
oty 601 Davisville Road, Willow Grove, PA 19090

Owner’s Address

Owner’s Telephone Number

NAME OF APPLICANT: Fred Beans

MAILING ADDRESS: 3960 Ail’pOI’t Boulevard
Doylestown, PA 18902

TELEPHONE NO.: (215) 345-8270

PREMISES DETAILS:

Address of Premises

Tax Parcel Block and Unit Identification
6.18 Acres, 79,000 s.f. building
Size of Property and Building Dimensions

APPLICANT’S

ATTORNEY , _ _
INFORMATION: Craig R. Lewis, Esquire

Name

Kaplin Stewart

Firm

910 Harvest Drive, Suite 200, Blue Bell, PA 19422
Address

(610) 941-2584

Telephone Number

7ZONING DISTRICT: CC-Commercial Core Zoning District

Page 1
Revised: September 2024



REQUEST:

Conditional Use Application

1. Applicant shall state sections which provide authorization for a
conditional use pursuant to the Zoning Code.

2. Applicant shall state specific proposal:

a. Type of use: Auto repair facility with accessory office and parts

storage.

b. Size of use: Approximately 58,000 s.f. of existing building.
See Attached Addendum for Details.

c. Size and dimensions of lot area to be occupied or utilized by the
conditional use: 6.18 acre lot.

See Attached Addendum for Details.

d. Anticipated hours of operation: APProximately 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.

¢. Number of employees:

f. If residential, number and type of dwelling use: N/A

g. Commercial or industrial vehicles associated with the use:
Tow trucks and box truck deliveries.

3. Specific conditions or restrictions offered by the applicant to be

considered by the Board of Commissioners:
Buffering to be installed adjacent to expanded parking facilities.

Page 2
Revised: September 2024



Conditional Use Application

4. Has a previous conditional use application been filed on this property?

a. If Yes, give date and disposition of previous application:
No.

5. Has a previous application been filed in connection with this property?

a. If Yes, give date and disposition of previous application:
No.

Applicant shall comply with conditional use procedures as set forth in the Upper Moreland
Township Zoning Code.

Submit three copies of plans, 24”x 36” (11”x17” at Director’s discretion), which shall show
existing conditions and nature of proposed use.

APPLICANT DATE
o TR
/
OWNER DATE

Attorney for Equitable Owner

Received by UMT staff member:

NAME DATE

Page 3
Revised: September 2024



Kaplin Stewart Meloff Reiter & Stein, PC Attorneys for Applicant
Union Meeting Corporate Center

910 Harvest Drive

Post Office Box 3037

Blue Bell, PA 19422

Craig R. Lewis Esquire

Identification No. 83564

(610) 941-2584

rlewis@kaplaw.com

BEFORE THE UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

In the Matter of: Premises:

Fred Beans 601 Davisville Road
Parcel No. 59-00-04579-00-6

ADDENDUM TO CONDITIONAL USE APPLICATION

Fred Beans (“Fred Beans”), by and through its attorney Craig R. Lewis, files this
addendum to its application to the Upper Moreland Township Board of Commissioners seeking a
conditional use in accordance with Section 350-83 and the Table of Uses of the Upper Moreland
Township Zoning Ordinance to permit a B-3 Automobile Service Use of the property located at
601 Davisville Road, Willow Grove, and in support thereof states as follows:

L Owner. In accordance with a deed dated July 20, 2012, a copy of which is
attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, Kachel Associates, L.P. (“Kachel”) is the legal owner of the
property located at 601 Davisville Road, Willow Grove, PA more particularly identified as
Montgomery County Tax Parcel No. 59-00-04579-00-6 (“Property”).

2, Applicant. In accordance with an agreement of sale dated May 29, 2025, a
redacted copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “B”, Fred Beans is the equitable owner of
the Property. As such equitable owner, Fred Beans has standing to prosecute this application.

a7 &
18746/2/11534080/2



3. Description of Property — Existing Conditions. As depicted on a plan prepared

by Woodrow & Associates entitled “Boundary and Existing Features — Property Survey Plan”,
dated July 7, 2025 (“Survey Plan”), the Property is an approximately 6.18 acre tract of land
located along Davisville Road between New Street and Ball Road. A copy of the Survey Plan is
attached hereto as Exhibit “C”. The Property is more particularly identified as Montgomery
County Tax Parcel No. 59-00-04579-00-6. As detailed on the Survey Plan, the Property is
improved with an approximately 79,000 s.f. one-story, masonry industrial building served by
approximately 144 off-street parking spaces. Access to the Property is from a single, full-
movement shared driveway to Davisville Road.

The Property is currently used occupied by two principal users. Kachel owns and
operates an office furniture manufacturer and dealer known as Premier Environments. Premier
Environments occupies approximately 50,000 s.f. of the existing building. Y2K9 Dog Sports
Club, Inc., occupies approximately 20,400 s.f. of the existing building for use as a K-9 training
facility. The other tenants of the existing building are Gottscho, a packaging printing company,
(approximately 3,000 s.f.) and Spadone Machine, LLC, an equipment supplier for tire, rubber
and plastics industries (approximately 1,100 s.f.).

4. Zoning. According to the Zoning Map of Upper Moreland Township, the
Property is located in the CC Commercial Core Zoning District (“CC District”). Section 350-83
of the Upper Moreland Township Zoning Code (“Code”) provides that permitted uses in the CC
District are set forth in Attachment 2, Table of Uses. In addition to a host of permitted
commercial, retail, residential and industrial uses, the Code further permits a B-3 Automobile
Service use by conditional use. In accordance with Section 350-19 an Automobile Service Use

is defined as follows:

18746/2/11534080/2



A place of business serving minor auto-related needs, including but not
limited to: motor vehicle sales, car rental, minor repairs, retail sales, such
as auto parts, tire store, gas station, electrical vehicle charging station, and
car wash. Such use shall include the general repair of automobiles, trucks,
and the like; specialty repair of vehicles, body, and fender work; and spray
painting in conjunction with repair.

(a) Tractor trailers and abandoned vehicles shall not be stored on
the premises.

(b) All repair work shall be performed within a building.

(c) All storage, including parts, tires, refuse, and similar articles,
shall be stored within a building or fully enclosed area.

(d) The sale of vehicles shall be prohibited.

(e) Retail sales of parts and supplies shall be accessory to the
principal use.

(f) Parking spaces for repair vehicles may be reduced to eight feet
by 16 feet and may be stacked up to three cars deep, without aisleways,
provided no variances for parking have been granted for the use

There are no additional specifically delineated criteria in the Code for an Automobile Service use
in the CC District.

As detailed on the Survey Plan, the Property is non-conforming with respect to many of
the design standards applicable to the CC District, including but not limited to pedestrian plaza
requirements, streetscape requirements and the preclusion of parking between the principal
structure and the abutting street.

5 Proposed Use. Fred Bean proposes to use and occupy approximately 58,500 s.f.
of the building for use as an Automobile Service facility to several of its nearby dealerships
(“Proposed Use”). As detailed on a plan prepared by James Necker Architects, entitled
Proposed Renovations for Beans Support Building — 601 Davisville Road, a copy of which is
attached hereto as Exhibit “D” (“Layout Plan”)!, the Proposed Use will include an

approximately 17,465 s.f. automotive service center, approximately 5,401 s.f. of office space and

! The Layout Plan is a schematic representation of the proposed interior fit-out of the existing building. The
allocation of interior space is subject to revision.

18746/2/11534080/2



an approximately 38,880 s.f. parts warehouse. The Proposed Use will include collision repair.
No vehicles will be sold on premises nor will any customers take delivery of vehicles at the
Property. The remaining 20,225 s.f. of the existing building will continue to be occupied by
Y2K9 Dog Sports Club.

As detailed on a plan prepared by Woodrow & Associates entitled “Proposed Parking
Improvements”, dated June 20, 2025 (“Improvements Plan”), a copy of which is attached
hereto as Exhibit “E”, Fred Beans proposes to expand the existing parking lot to the rear of the
building to provide additional off-street parking as well as vehicle storage spaces. The only
other exterior modifications proposed are improvements to the existing loading facilities located
at the front of the building and the creation of vehicle entrances for the repair shop along the rear
of the building. The locations of the loading facilities are detailed on the Layout Plan.

6. Relief Requested. Fred Beans requests conditional use approval in accordance

with Section 350-83 and the Table of Uses to permit an Automobile Service use in the CC

Zoning District.

7 Grounds for Relief. The Proposed Use as described herein is a combination of

by-right and permitted conditional use within the CC District and represents a beneficial reuse of
a the existing building.

"A [conditional use] is not an exception to the zoning ordinance, but rather a use
to which the applicant is entitled provided the specific standards enumerated in the ordinance for
the [conditional use] are met by the applicant." In re AMA/Am. Mktg. Ass'n, Inc., 142 A.3d 923,
934 (Pa. Cmwlth. 2016). The existence of a conditional use provision in a zoning ordinance
indicates a legislative determination that the use is consistent with the municipality's zoning plan

and is a use which is presumptively consistent with the public health, safety and welfare. /n re

18746/2/11534080/2



Cutler Group, Inc., 880 A.2d 39 (Pa. Cmwlth. 2005). An applicant seeking a conditional use
bears the burden of proving only that its request complies with the specific, objective
requirements contained in the zoning ordinance. 41 Valley Associates v. Board of Supervisors of
London Grove Township, 882 A.2d 5 (Pa.Cmwlth. 2005).

Once an applicant for a conditional use shows compliance with the specific
criteria of the zoning ordinance, the burden shifts to the objectors, if any, to prove that there is a

high probability that the proposed use will generate adverse impacts not normally generated by

the type of use in question and that those atypical impacts pose a substantial threat to the health

and safety of the community. Heck v. Zoning Hearing Board for Harvey's Lake Borough, 397
A.2d 15 (Pa. Cmwlth. 1979). Opponents of a conditional use use may not meet their burden by
speculating as to possible negative effects. AManor Healthcare Corp. v. Lower Moreland
Township Zoning Hearing Board, 590 A.2d 65 (Pa. Cmwlth. 1991). Rather, after an applicant
for a conditional use establishes that the proposed use complies with the objective requirements
for the conditional use it may only be denied if objectors demonstrate, through competent and
substantial evidence, that the impact of the proposed use on the public welfare is greater than that
which would be expected from such a use in “normal” circumstances. Ruddy v. Lower
Southampton Township Zoning Hearing Board, 683 A.2d 887 (Pa. 1996); Dotterer v. Zoning
Hearing Board of Upper Pottsgrove Township, 588 A.2d 1023 (Pa. Cmwlth. 1991).

Where, as here, the ordinance specifically permits the above noted aspects of the
Proposed Use by conditional use, and the ordinance sets out no additional specific, objective
criteria for consideration of the use, Fred Beans is entitled to the conditional use, absent a

showing of extreme, abnormal impact by objectors, if any.

18746/2/11534080/2



Accordingly, Fred Beans requests a conditional use to permit reasonable and
appropriate reuse of the noted portion of the Property in conformity with applicable Township

requirements.

Respectfully Submitted,

Y~ /A

CRAIG R. LEWIS, ESQUIRE
Attorney for Applicant

Dated: September 10, 2025

18746/2/11534080/2



EXHIBIT “A”
Deed

18746/2/11534080/2



DEED BK 5843 PG 01179 to 01183
INSTRUMENT # : 2012075210
RECORDED DATE: 08/01/2012 02:46:35 PM

RECORDER OF DEEDS 2765466-0014Y
MONTGOMERY COUNTY

Nancy J. Becker

One Montgomery Plaza

Swede and Alry Streets ~ Suite 303

P,O. Box 311 ~ Norristown, PA 19404

Office: (610) 278-3289 ~ Fax: (610) 278-3869
MONTGOMERY COUNTY ROD

OFFICIAL RECORDING COVER PAGE bPage 1 of §
Document Type: Deed Transaction #: 2713272 - 6 Dog(s)
Document Date: 07/30/2012 PRocument Page Count: 4
Reference Info: Operator Id: estaglia
RETURN TO: (Simplifile) PAID BY:
Land Services USA LAND SERVICES USA
1835 Market St., Suite 420
Philadelphla, PA 19103
(215) 563-5468
¥ PROPERTY DATA:
Parcel 1D #: 59-00-04579-00-6
Address; 601 DAVISVILLE RD
PA
Municlpality: Upper Moreland Township
(100%)
School District: Upper Moreland
* ASSOCIATED DOCUMENT(S):
CONSIDERATION/SECURED AMT: DEED BK 5843 PG 01179 to 01183
$2,705,000.00 Recorded Date: 08/01/2012 02:46:35 PM
TAXABLE AMOUNT:
$2,705,000.00 ] )
< Wy,
FEES / TAXES: I hereby CERTIFY that §>\‘§¢§?§..§ o8
Recording Fee:Deed $65.00 this document is LR R
State RTT $27,050,00 recorded In the g;{ RIgte
Upper Moreland Township RTT $13,525.00 Recorder of Deeds 'é"'.,, Y 2
Upper Moreland School District RTT ~ $13,525,00 Office In Montgomery %;,f&q;;émag\5§$
Rejected Document Fee $5.00 County, Pennsylvania. Ui
Total: $54,170,00 /z£ /
Nancy 1, Backer
Recorder of Deeds

PLEASE DO NOT DETACH
THIS PAGE IS NOW PART OF THIS LEGAL DOCUMENT

NQTE: If document data dlifers from cover sheet, document data always supersedes.
*COVER PAGE DOES NOT INCLUDE ALL DATA, PLEASE SEE INDEX AND DOCUMENT FOR ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION,




08/01/2012 02:46:36 PM DEED BK 65843 PG 01180

MONTGOMERY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS REGISTRY

Prepared by and Retum to: 59-00-04676-00-6 UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP
. 601 DAVISVILLE RD

Land Services USA, Inc. DAVISVILLE ROAD INVESTORS LP $10.00

1835 Market Street, Suite 420 B 007 L U003 3331 08/01/2012 BH

Philadelphia, PA 19103
File No, PAFA12-0921GD | \uM
UPL # 59-00-04579-00-6

WhHis Brbenture, made the 30t day of uly, 2012,
Bettoeen

bAWSVﬂLE ROAD INVESTORS, L.P., A PENNSYLVANIA LIMITED
PARTNERSHTP

(hereinafier called the Grantor), of the one part, and
KACHEL ASSOCIATES, L.P., A PENNSYL VANIA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
(hereinafter called the Grantee), of the other part,

Fitnesset), that the said Gramtor for and in considetation of the sum of Two Million Seven Hundred
Five Thousand And 00/100 Dollars ($2,705,000,00) lawful money of the United States of Americs, unto
it well and truly paid by the said Grantee, at or beforc the sealing and delivery hereof, the reoeipt whereof
is hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargained and sold, released and confirmed, and by these presents
does grant, bargain and sell, release and confirm nmto the said Grantes, its successors and fassigng

ALL THAT CERTAIN lot or tract of land, Situate in the Township of Upper Moreland,
Montgomery County, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, bounded and described according
1o a Plan of Property of Moe Henry Hankin, et wx, et al, by Charles E. Shoemaker, Inc.,
Engineers and Surveyors of Abington, Pennsylvania, dated April 2, 1974, and recorded in
and for the County of Montgomery in the Office for the Recorder of Deeds, in
Norristown, Pennsylvania in Plan Book A~23 page 79 as follows, to wit:

BEGINNING at a poiut in the original center line of Davisville Road (varying in width),
said point being at the distance of 1,091,78 feet, measured North 40 degrees 58 minutes
55 seconds East from the point formed by the intersection which the said original center
line of Davisville Road makes with the Northeasterly side of Now Strest (35 feet wide)
(produced); thence extending from the plave of beginning along the original center line of
Davisville Road, North 40 degrees 58 minutes 55 seoonds Bast, 574.41 fect 1o a point;
thence extending South 49 degrees 01 minute 0S5 scconds East crossing the Southeasterly
side of Davisville Road, 530 feet to a point; thence South 40 degrees 58 minutes 55
seconds West, 535,18 feet 1o a point; thence North 49 degrees 01 mitute 05 seconds
West, 175.00 foet to a point; thence South 40 degrees 58 minutes 55 seconds West, 24,23
feet to a point on the Northeasterly side of a 30 feet wide easement for access; thence
along the satac, North 49 degrees 01 minute 05 seconds West, 165.00 foet to a point;

MONTCO



08/01/2012 02:46:35 PM DEED BK 6843 PG 01181

thence South 40 degrees 58 minutes 55 seconds West, 15.00 feet to a point on the center
line of the said 30 fect wide easement for access; thence along the center line of the said
casement, North 49 degrees 01 mimte 05 seconds West and rectossing the Southeastexly
side of Davisville Road, 190.00 feet to a point in the original center line of Davisville
Road and place of beginning,

BEING Parcel No. 1 as shown on the above-mentioned Plan.

TOGETHER WITH the casement of a driveway for access to be used in common with
the owners of land adjoining to the Southwest extending through premises; subject to the
proportionate part of the expense and maintenance with the owners adjoining to the
southwest ag set forth in Plan Book A-23 and Desd Book 3700 page 399,

BEING known as 601 Davisville Road,
BEING Tax Parcel Nuraber 59-00-04579-00-6,

BEING the same premises which Craig C. Garretson and Regina H, Garretson, husband
and wife, by Deed dated 12/21/2006 and recorded 12/28/2006 in the County of
Momigomery in Deed Book 5629 page 967, conveyed unto Davisville Road Investors,
L.P, , in foe.

Wogether tofth all and singular the buildings and improvements, ways, strects, alleys, driveways,
passages, waters, water-courses, rights, liberties, privileges, hereditaments and appurtenances, whatsoever
unto the hereby gramted premises belonging, or in anywise appertaining, and the reversions and
remainders, rents, isses, and profits thereof, and all the estate, right, title, interest, property, olaim and
demand whatsoever of it, the said grantor, as well at law as in equity, of, in and to the same,

@o have and to holh the said lot or piece of ground described above, with the buildings and
improvements thereon erevted, hereditaments and premises hereby granted, or mentioned and intended so
to be, with the appurtenances, utrto the said Grantes, its successors and agsigns, to and for the only proper
uso and behoof of the said Grantee, its successors and assigns, forever,

G the said Gratdor, for iteelf, its successars and assigns, does, by these presents, covenant, grant and
agree, to aud with the said Grantee, its sucoessors and assigns, that it, the said Graator, and its successory
and assigns, all and singular the hereditaments and premises herein described and granted, or mentioned
and intended s0 o bo, with the appurtenances, unto the said Granteo, its successors and assigns, against it,
the said Grantor, and its successors and assigns, will warrant and defend against the lawful claims of all
persons claiming by, through or under the said Grantor but not otherwise.

MONTGO !



08/01/2012 02:46:35 PM DEED BK 6843 PG 01182 MONTCO

I Witnesy BYeveof, the horein-named Grantor(s) has caused its compon and corporate seal to be
affixed to these presents by the hand of its Pregident, and the same to be duly attested by its
Searetary. Dated the day and year first above written,

ATTEST: DAVISVILLE ROAD INVESTORS, L.P., A
PENNSYLVANIA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

By: DR Advisors, Inc,, a Penngylvania
{SEAL)} corporation, its general partner

By: CM de g1
Newei & 0 Al ()G aARET ¥ & 1
I NI

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania ss
County of Montgomery }

AND NOW, this 30th day of July, 2012, before me, the undersigned Natary Public, appearod

? %Iﬂv C. Garretson , who acknowledged himgelf/herself to be the
Tz (tile) of DR Advisors, Ino., a Pennsylvania corparation, the general
Eﬁr o? Davisville Road Investors, L.P., n Pennsylvania limited partaership, and he/she, as such

5 (tirle) of DR Advisars, Inc., being authorized to do so, executed the foregoing iustrument for
the purposes therein contained by sipning the names of the goneral pattner of Davisville Road Investors,
L..P. by himself/herself as [rest (title) of DR Advisors, Ing,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunder set my hand and official / g? ’
Notary Public )
My commigsion expires

The precise residence and the complete post office
address of the above-named Grantee is:;

401 Davisuille faad
Willow Gm/(, /104 19090 qm'i"pﬁ?,éam'g;n';gf& ﬁ%gunw
My Commission Bxpires July 3, 2015
On behalf of the Gramtee ’

Jaeld h‘fro\-!n‘ﬂ'(nﬂ
'&7‘. prc.\ C&c-pll Lbcl A o‘)c‘,;,.,( {1,.{.“0

Notarial Seal




Beed

UPI# 59-00-04579-00-6
Davisville Road Investors, L.P.. a
Pennsylvania limited partnership
TO

Kachel Associates, L.P., a Pennsylvania
limited partnership

Land Services USA, Inc.
1835 Market Street, Suite 420
Philadeiphia, PA 19103

Wd ge:9p:20 Z102/10/80

£v89 ¥4 0330

£8L10 Od

OJ.LNOW



EXHIBIT “B”
Executed Agreement of Sale

18746/2/11534080/2



AGREEMENT OF SALE

THIS AGREEMENT OF SALE (this “Agreement”) is made this 22% day of

AA) (La{ , 2025 (the “Agreement Date”), by and between KACHEL ASSOCIATES, L.P.,

a Pennsylvania limited partnership (“Seller”) and FRED BEANS, or his assignee or nominee
(“Purchaser”).

WITNESSETH

A. Seller is the owner of those certain parcel or tracts of land containing approximately
6.18 acres, being tax parcel 59-00-04579-00-6 located at 601 Davisville Road, Willow Grove,
Upper Moreland, Pennsylvania and being more particularly described on Exhibit “A” attached
hereto and made a part hereof (the “Land”), which Land is a part of the Property (hereinafter
defined). The Land is improved with a building consisting of approximately ninety-one thousand
two hundred fifty (91,250) feet of rentable space (collectively, the “Building”).

B. Seller desires to sell the Property to Purchaser and Purchaser desires to purchase
the Property from Seller upon the terms and conditions set forth herein.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained
herein, the parties hereto, intending to be legally bound hereby, agree as follows:

1. SALE OF PROPERTY. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement,
Seller hereby agrees to sell, transfer and convey to Purchaser and Purchaser hereby agrees to
purchase from Seller the following (collectively, the “Property”):

A, Realty. The realty (the “Realty”), including the Land, the Building and
other improvements set forth thereon, and all rights and appurtenances pertaining thereto,
including but not limited to:

(1)  Allright, title and interest, if any, of Seller in and to any land in the
bed of any street, road or avenue, open or proposed, in front of or adjoining the Land;

(2)  All right, title and interest, if any, of Seller in and to any rights-of-
way or rights of ingress or egress on or to any land, street, road or avenue, open or proposed, in,
on, across, in front of, abutting or adjoining any part of the Land, any and all awards made, or to
be made in lieu thereof, and in and to any unpaid awards for damage thereto by reason of a change
of the grade of any such highway, street, road or avenue;

(3)  Allright, title and interest, if any, of Seller in and to any easements
adjacent to or serving the Realty;

(4)  All sewage treatment capacity, water capacity and other utility
capacity allocated by any public or private utility to serve the Realty; and

(5)  Any reversionary rights attributable to Seller with respect to the
Realty; and



B. Leases. All of Seller’s right, title and interest in and to the leases, licenses
and other agreements respecting the Realty existing upon the Agreement Date or executed prior to
Closing (hereinafter defined) with consent of Purchaser pursuant to Section 6.1 hereof (the
“Leases”), except that that certain Office Lease (Triple Net) by and between Seller and Premier
Office Solutions, Inc. shall be terminated as of the Closing Date; and

C. Plans. All of Seller’s right, title and interest in and to all plans, drawings,
specifications, surveys, engineering, inspection or similar reports and other technical descriptions
relating to the Realty (collectively, the “Plans”); and

D. Incidental Rights. All incidental rights including, but not limited to
(collectively, the “Incidental Rights*"):

4)) All of Seller’s right, title and interest in, to and under all contracts
and other agreements relating to the construction, operation, maintenance or repair of the Realty
which Purchaser desires to continue in effect; ;

(2)  All of Seller’s right, title and interest in, o and under all guarantees
or warranties from third parties relating to the construction and/or operation of the Realty;

(3)  All governmental permits, conditional use permits, approvals or
licenses granted with respect to the ownership, construction, use, occupancy and operation of the
Realty; and

(4)  All right, title and interest of Seller in any telephone exchanges and
other identifying materials used in connection with the Realty; and

E. Personalty. All personal property and equipment owned by Seller as of the
Agreement Date or acquired by Seller prior to the Closing and which is used in connection with
the use, operation, repair or maintenance of the Realty, whether located on the Land or elsewhere,
but excluding any personal property and/or equipment owned by the tenant of the Realty, but
specifically including two hundred fifty (250) upright (18° high) and one thousand five hundred
(1,500) cross bars for such racks, some of which are eight feet (8°) and some of which are twelve
feet (12°), which racks and cross bars are located in the portion of the Building identified on
Exhibit “D” attached hereto (collectively, the “Personalty”).

2. PURCHASE PRICE. Purchaser shall pay in exchange for the Property the sum
o I P chse Price”) to Seller

3. MANNER OF PAYMENT OF PURCHASE PRICE. The Purchase Price shall
be paid as follows:

A. Deposit. On or prior to the dale that is three (3) business days after the
Agreement Date, Purchaser shall deliver to LandServices USA as escrow agent (the “Iiscrow
Agent”) the amount of Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00) to be held in escrow by
Escrow Agent in a federally insured interest bearing account until consummation or termination
of this Agreement (including any interest accrued thereon, the “Deposit™). Except as set forth

2
11701/24/11284446/10



elsewhere in this Agreement, at the Closing, Escrow Agent shall pay the Deposit together with
other funds delivered to it by Purchaser, to pay the Purchase Price to Seller.

B. Payment of Balance of Purchase Price. At Closing, Purchaser shall pay
to Seller the Putchase Price (subject to adjustments and apportionments set forth in this Agreement
and less the Deposit) by certified check, bank check, title insurance company check or wire transfer
of immediately available federal funds. If Seller desires that said portion of the Purchase Price be
paid by wire transfer, Seller shall deliver to Purchaser or Escrow Agent wiring instructions not
later than five (5) days before the Closing Date (hereinafter defined),

4, INVESTIGATION PERIOD.

A, Investigation.  Purchaser shall have a period commencing on the
Agreement Date and expiring at five o’clock p.m. EDT on the one hundred twentieth  (120th)
calendar days after the Agreement Date (the “Investigation Period”) to cause one or more of
Purchaser’s expetts to inspect and otherwise do that which in the opinion of Purchaser is prudent
to determine the suitability of the Property for the uses intended by Purchaser (the
“Investigation”). As parl of the Investigation, Purchaser shall have the right to cause to be
performed such environmental testing or environmental investigation of the Property as Purchaser
shall deem necessary by a competent environmental engineer or environmental consultant selected
by Purchaser; provided, however, in no event shall Purchaser perform invasive physical tests
without the prior, written consent of Seller, which consent may be withheld in Seller’s sole
discretion. Notwithstanding the foregoing, however, in the event the Purchaser receives a Phase 1
report which recommends a Phase 2 investigation, the Seller, shall not unreasonably withhold,
delay, or condition its consent thereto, Purchaser agrees to repair any damage to the Property
caused by such investigation and to return the Property to substantially the same condition as
existed prior to Purchaser’s inspection. Prior to any entry into the Property, Purchaser shall deliver
a certificate of insurance to Seller evidencing that the Purchaser (or its agents or contractors
(including any environmental consultant)) has in place commercial general liability insurance with
limits of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 in the aggregate for bodily injury or
death and property damage, which insurance shall name the Seller as an additional insured. Such
insurance shall be maintained during the pendency of this Agreement. This Section 4(A) shall
survive the Closing or earlier termination of this Agreement. Purchaser shall use commercially
reasonable efforts to not disrupt any of the businesses on the Property. Seller shall have the right
to have a representative present for any interview of any tenant of the Building.

B. Delivery of Information. In order o aid Purchaser in the Investigation,
Seller, either prior to or on the Agreement Date, shall deliver to Purchaser the following, if in
Seller’s possession or control or ascertainable after having made commercially reasonable effort:

(1)  Alistof all items of income and all items of expense relating to the
operation of the Property for the last three (3) full calendar years and for the current calendar year
to date certified as to correctness by Seller;

(2) A copy of the Leases with all attachiments, notices and amendments,
as well as all financial information for tenant and any guarantor ihereof;

11701/24/11284446/10



(3) A certified rent roll for the Property as of the Agreement Date
including tenant, the designation and rentable square footage of the space occupied, the minimum
rent, amount of security deposit and pre-paid rent (if any), the lease commencement date and the
termination date, and tenant financials;

(4) A copy of each service and maintenance contract pertaining to the
operation of the Property, as well as an estimated profit and loss statement for 2024 and a profit
and loss statement for 2023, 2022 and 2021;

(5) A copy of each warranty or guaranty presently in effect which
relates to the construction, repair or maintenance of the Property;

(6) A copy of each utility bill for the Property paid for by Seller
(excluding any utilities paid for by tenant) for the last three (3) full calendar years to the extent
available, and for the current calendar year to date;

(7) A copy of the property tax bills for the last three (3) full calendar
years to the extent available, and for the current calendar year to date;

(8)  Tothe extent available, a copy of Seller’s most recent title insurance
policy;

(9) To the extent available, a copy of all existing engineering,
architectural, mechanical, electtical and site plans, floor plans, as-built property surveys,
appraisals, environmental and soil reports, property condition and/or inspection reports, property
zoning reports, and interior and exterior photos,

(10) A copy of Seller’s property insurance policy;

(11)  To the extent available, a copy of all permits, approvals, certificates
of occupancy and similar documents issued with respect to the Property; and

(12)  Such other information concerning the Property as may be
reasonably requested by Purchaser and Seller can reasonably deliver. Seller shall make available
for examination by Purchaser all of its books, files and records related to the operation and
management of the Property, including without limitation all correspondence relating to the lease
under negotiation and all available information regarding personnel working at or in connection
with the Property (collectively, the “Property Documents”). Purchaser shall have the right to
make copies of any information at Purchaser’s reasonable cost. Seller shall permit and cooperate
with Purchaser in connection with any audits or inspections Purchaser may desire to conduct with
respect to the Property during the Investigation Period, with the cost of any such audits borne by
the Purchaser. Purchaser agrees that Property Documents that are not of public record are
confidential and shall not be disclosed to any third party without Seller’s prior written consent;
provided that Purchaser may disclose such documents and reports to those officers, employees,
and other authorized agents and representatives of Purchaser (including but not limited to
accountants, attorneys, lenders and investors) to whom disclosure is reasonably necessary in
connection with Purchaser’s Investigation, provided that Purchaser shall first notify any such

4
1170172471 1284446/10



recipient that the information being disclosed is confidential. Seller makes no warranties or
representations, express or implied, regarding the accuracy of the Property Documents prepared
by third (3") parties, which documents shall specifically exclude the leases. If this Agreement is
terminated for any reason Purchaser shall promptly (i) return all Property Documents to Seller and
(ii) destroy all notes, memorandum, and other documents, whether in written or electronic form,
that contain confidential information obtained from Property Documents, The terms of this Section
shall sutvive termination of this Agreement but shall expire upon consummation of the Closing.

C. Investigation Not to Disrupt Business of Seller. Any inspections and
investigations conducted by Purchaser shall be conducted in a manner so as not to unreasonably
distrupt the conduct of the business of Seller or the tenant in possession of the Property.

D. Termination Right, If, at any time prior to the expiration of the
Investigation Period, Purchaser determines that it is not satisfied for any reason, or for no reason
at all, in its sole discretion, with the results of the Investigation, or the status of any other condition
of the Property, whether known or unknown on the Agreement Date, and notifies Seller in writing
of its election to terminate this Agreement, this Agreement shall, without any further action by
either Purchaser or Seller, become null and void and of no further force and effect, in which event
Escrow Agent shall return the Deposit to Purchaser, and all parties to this Agreement shall be
released from all further liability or obligation hereunder. If Purchaser fails to timely terminate
this Agreement prior to the expiration of the Investigation Period, then Purchaser shall be deemed
to have irrevocably waived such right to terminate and the Deposit (including all interest accrued
thereon) shall be non-refundable, but applicable to the Purchase Price at Closing.

E. Approvals. During the Investigation Period, the Purchaser shall apply for
and diligently pursue all permits and approvals necessary to use the Property for aulo parts storage
and operation of a collision center, and ancillary office use, as well as confirmation that the existing
parking on the Property complies with Upper Moreland Township zoning regulations
(“Approvals”). Thereafter, Purchaser shall use its best, good faith efforts to obtain the Approvals.
If, despite timely application for and diligent pursuit of the Approvals, Purchaser does not obtain
unappealable Approvals within ninety (90) days after the expiration of the Investigation Period
(the “Zoning Contingency Period”), then Purchaser shall have the right to terminate this
Agreement by delivering written notice of such election to Seller prior to the expiration of the
Zoning Contingency Period, time being of the essence, in which event the Deposit shall be
refunded to Purchaser,

5 TITLE.,

A. Title Report. Purchaser shall order a search of title to the Property to be
made by the Title Company and may order an ALTA survey (“Survey”). On or prior to the
expiration of the Investigation Period, Purchaser shall notify Seller in writing of any exceptions
appearing on the title commitment (the “Title Report”) or any conditions on any survey obtained
by Purchaser which are unsatisfactory to Purchaser (the “Title Objections”). Seller shall notify
Purchaser within five (5) business days after receipt of such Title Objections whether Seller intends
to cure or remove the same. If Seller does not timely notify Purchaser whether it intends to cure
any Title Objections, then Seller shall be deemed to have elected not to cure any such Title

11701/24/11284446/10



Objections, If Seller expressly agrees to cure any such Title Objections, then Seller shall cure such
Title Objections prior to Closing. Seller shall not be required to commence any legal proceedings
in order to clear title or correct such Title Objections; provided, however, that, regardless of
whether any Title Objections are delivered, Seller shall be required to cure and remove all
monetary liens or encumbrances which are recorded against the Realty (including, but not limited
to liens securing financing, mechanics’ liens, judgments and delinquent taxes, assessments, sewer
charges and water charges) (each, a “Monetary Lien"), as well as provide the Title Company with
a commercially reasonable title affidavit and other documents as reasonably required by the Title
Company.

B. Status of Title - Realty. The Realty is to be conveyed to Purchaser free
and clear of all liens, encumbrances, easements, restrictions and agreements excepting only the
Permitted Exceptions (hereinafter defined). With the exception of the Permitted Exceptions, title
to the Realty shall be good and marketable and such as will be insured by the Title Company at its
regular rates for regular risks pursuant to the standard stipulations and conditions of an ALTA
policy of owner’s title insurance, Seller shall furnish such customary title affidavits as the Title
Company may require for the removal of standard title objections. “Permitted Exceptions” as
used herein shall mean the following:

(1) The Leases, a copy of which have been delivered to Purchaser and
are approved by Purchaser during the Investigation Period and any Lease entered into by Seller
prior to the Closing Date with the consent of Purchaser pursuant to Section 6.D;

(2)  Any exceptions appearing on the Title Report received by Purchaser
which have not been objected to in writing by Purchaser to Seller pursuant to Seclion 5.A
hereinabove, but not any Monetary Liens, or to any exceptions appearing on the Title Repont to
which Purchaser objects but which Seller does not aggee to cure;

3) Building, zoning and subdivision statutes, laws, ordinances and
regulations;

(4)  Reservations of minerals or of mineral rights in favor of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, if any;

(5)  The lien of real estate taxes and special assessments not yet due and
payable;

(6)  Liens, defects or encumbrances arising as a result of the failure to
act of Purchaser; and

C Status of Title - Personalty, All Personalty shall be conveyed by general
wairanty bill of sale free and clear of all security interests, financing statements, liens, claims,
encumbrances, equipment leases and rights of third parties.

D. Inability to Convey Title. If Seller is unable to convey title at Closing in
accordance with the requirements of this Agreement, Purchaser shall have the option:

11701/24/11284446/10



(1)  Of taking such title to the Realty and/or the Personalty as Seller is
able to convey, with an abatement of the Purchase Price in the amount (fixed or ascertainable) of
any liens or encumbrances on the Realty; or

(2)  Of terminating Purchaseyr’s obligations under this Agreement and
having the Deposit returned o Purchaser, in which event this Agreement shall be null and void
and neither party shall have any further obligations hereunder.

(3)  Notwithstanding the foregoing, if'title to the Realty or the Personalty
is not as described in Sections 5.B and 5.C hereof by reason of any willful act or omission of Seller
subsequent to the Agreement Date, or by reason of the failure of Seller to pay or discharge any
Monetary Liens on or prior to Closing, the same shall constitute a breach by Seller and Purchaser
shall be entitled to pursue all remedies available to Purchaser at law or in equity including but not
limited to specific performance,

6. COVENANTS OF SELLER,

A, Inspection. At any time prior to the Closing Date, upon prior, written
notice to Seller and subject to Purchaser’s carrying insurance as required by Section 4(A) hereof,
Seller shall permit Purchaser and Purchaser’s agents and employees to inspect the Property from
time to time at reasonable times. Purchaser shall hold Seller and its directors, officers,
shareholders, employees, agents and representatives (collectively, the “Seller Indemnified
Parties”) harmless and shall indemnify the Seller Indemnified Parties against any and all claims,
including costs, fees, expenses and reasonable attorney’s fees for or in respect to injuries (including
death) or damage of any kind to the person ot property of the Seller Indemnified Parties, Purchaser
or any other person caused by or in connection with Purchaser’s entry onto the Property and/or
any tests or related activities conducted by Purchaser, its agents, servants or employees respecting
the Property, either during or subsequent to the Investigation Period. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Purchaser shall not have any liability for: (i) discovering an existing condition of the
Property; and/or (ii) any injury, death or damage caused by the negligent or willful act or omission
of the Seller Indemnified Parties. In exercising its right hereunder, Purchaser shall not interfere
with any tenants or other occupants at the Property or the operation of their businesses thereon.

B. Repairs; Alterations. At Seller’s expense, Seller shall maintain the
Property in its present condition, except only ordinary wear and tear and damage caused by
casualty. Seller shall not make or permit to be made any material alterations, improvements or
additions to the Property prior to the Closing Date without the prior writlen consent of Purchaser,
which shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned, or delayed.

C. Contracts. Prior to the Closing Date, Seller shall not enter into any contract
for, on behalf of, or affecting the Property which cannot be terminated at will without charge, cost,
penalty or premium,

D. Leases. Seller shall not: (i) terminate, renew, modify or amend any Lease:
(ii) accept surrender of any demised premises set forth in the applicable Lease prior to the
expiration of the terms of such Leases or pursuant to any right of any tenant under a Lease to

11701/24/11284446/10



surrender such space; (iii) consent to the assignment of the Lease or sublease of any demised
premises set forth in any Lease; (iv) intentionally omitted; or (v) execute any new lease for any
pottion of the Property without the express written consent of the Purchaser which, (1) prior to
the end of the Investigation Period shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned, or delayed;
and (2) thereafter which may be withheld in Purchaser’s sole discretion.

E. Creation of Title Imperfeetions. Other than the Permitted Exceptions,
between the Agreement Date and the Closing Date, Seller shall not permit any liens, easements,
encumbrances or other clouds on the title to the Realty to be created (the “Title Imperfections®).
If Seller creates or permits any Title Imperfections to be created in violation hereof, Seller shall
promptly remove them prior to the Closing Date.

F. Satisfaction of Liens. Prior to or at Closing, Seller shall satisfy any liens
or encumbrances which exist against the Property on the Closing Date which may be satisfied by
the payment of money, either by such payment or by depositing in escrow with the Title Company
so much of the Purchase Price as will cause the Title Company to insure Purchaser against any
loss which is caused to Purchaser because of the existence of such liens or encumbrances.

G. Notice of Suits. Seller shall promptly deliver to Purchaser copies of any
written notice received by Seller regarding all actions, suits or other proceedings affecting the
Property, or the use, possession or occupancy thereof, which may adversely affect Purchaser or
the Property.

H. Environmental and Other Notices, Seller shall promptly deliver to
Purchaser copies of written notices received by Seller of releases of hazardous substances or actual
or threatened condemnation of the Property, or any portion thereof, given to Seller.

L Personnel. Seller shall make its personnel available to Purchaser at
reasonable times and upon reasonable notices in connection with inspections of the Property.

J. Lease Notices. Seller shall promptly deliver to Purchaser a copy of any
written notice (including, without limitation, a notice of default) received by Seller under any of
the Leases,

K. Required Certificates. On or prior to Closing, Seller shall obtain any and
all certificates required by any applicable governmental authorities for the sale of the Property
including, but not limited to, any resale certificates, certificates of uncorrected violations and the
like (collectively, the “Resale Certificates”). In the event: (i) any work is required to be
performed as a condition to the issuance of a Resale Centificate; (ii) the cost to perform such work
exceeds $10,000.00, and (iii) Purchaser does not agree to pay such cost to the extent in excess of
$10,000.00, Seller shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon written notice to
Purchaser, in which event the Deposit shall be returned to Purchaser and the parties shall be
released from all further liability hereunder, except for those liabilities which expressly survive
the termination hereof.

7. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES.

11701/24/11284446/10



A. Representations and Warranties of Seller. In order to induce Purchaser
to enter into this Agreement and with full knowledge that Purchaser is relying thereon, Seller
hereby warrants and represents to Purchaser as follows:

(1)  Power to Perform. Seller is a limited partnership duly formed and
validly existing under and by virtue of the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Seller has
full power and authority to enter into and fulfill Seller’s obligations under this Agreement, The
execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement by Seller has been duly authorized by
proper action by Seller and the person or persons who have executed this Agreement on behalf of
Seller have been duly authorized to do so. The execution of this Agreement by Seller constitutes
a valid and binding obligation of Seller in accordance with its terms and does not violate any
provision of any agreement or judicial order to which Seller is a party or to which Seller or the
Property is subject. All documents executed by Seller which are to be delivered to Purchaser at
the Closing will be duly authorized, executed and delivered by Seller, will be legal, valid and
binding obligations of Seller, and will not violate any provision of any agreement or judicial order
to which Seller is a party or to which Seller or the Property is subject.

(2)  Accuracy of Documentation. To the Seller’s actual knowledge,
without investigation, all leases, contracts, guarantees, warranties, financial statements, operating
statements and all other books and records or other documentation delivered to Purchaser pursuant
to this Agreement or in connection with the execution hereof are true, complete and correct copies.

(3)  Contracts. There are not now, nor will there be on the Closing
Date, any contracts or agreements (including, without limitation, service contracts and/or
management agreements), written or oral, to which Seller is a party which affect the Property other
than those attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit “B* for which Purchaser elects to
keep in force and effect (collectively, the "Confracts™). All amounts due under any such
Contracts for any work or improvements respecting the Property shall have been paid by Seller on
or prior to the Closing Date. Seller shall cause to be discharged all mechanic’s or materialmen’s
liens arising from any labor or materials furnished to the Property prior to the Closing Date. From
the Agreement Date through the Closing Date, Seller shall not modify or terminate any of said
Contracts without Purchaser’s prior written consent, On or prior to the Closing, Seller shall, at its
sole cost and expense, terminate any of the Contracts that Purchaser elects to be terminated.
During the Investigation Period, Purchaser shall communicate with Seller in writing as to which
Contracts, if any, it elects to terminate.

(4)  Leases. There are no oral or written leases or rights of occupancy
for any portion of the Property other than the Leases (including any amendments thereto) which
are listed on Exhibit “C” attached hereto. Seller shall promptly provide Purchaser with a copy of
any notice of default received or given between the Agreement Date and the Closing Date and
Seller will cure any default of landlord prior to Closing. Seller has not received any written notice
of any offsets, terminations, or cancellations of any Lease. To Seller’s actual knowledge, without
independent investigation: (i) there are no defaults under any Lease which are continuing beyond
applicable notice and cure periods; (ii) the Leases are in full force and effect in accordance with
their terms and the same constitute the only agreements in effect with the tenants of the Property
as of the Agreement Date; (iii) any work required to be performed by Seller as landlord under the

11701724/11284446/10



Leases will be performed by Seller prior to the Closing Date; and (iv) any other obligations
required to be performed by Seller under the Leases shall be performed by Seller prior to Closing

(5)  Commissions. On the Closing Date, all leasing, brokerage or other
commissions due in connection with the Leases executed prior to the Closing Date will have been
paid and Purchaser shall not be required to assume any such obligation to pay any leasing,
brokerage or other commissions afler the Closing Date with regard thereto (including, but not
limited to, any commissions with regard to any renewals or amendments thereto).

(6)  Land is a Subdivided Parcel. The Land is a separate, subdivided

tax parcel,

(7)  Intentionally Omitted.

8) Assessed Valuation. There is no proceeding pending for the
adjustment of the assessed valuation of all or any portion of the Property; there is no abatement in
effect with respect to all or any portion of the real estate taxes; to Seller’s actual knowledge, the
real estate tax bills furnished by Seller to Purchaser are accurate and complete (in all material
respects) copies of all bills for taxes levied against or on account of the Property or any rent or
income from the Property for the last three (3) full calendar years to the extent available, and for
the current calendar year to date.

(9)  Assessments, There are not now presently pending any special
assessments with respect to any portion of the Property, and Seller has received no written notice
of any special assessment being contemplated. Any assessments levied between the Agreement
Date and the Closing Date and applicable to the petiod prior to the Closing Date shall be paid by
Seller and Seller shall provide notice to the Purchaser thereof.

(10) Emplovees. On the Closing Date, there will be no contracts for the
management of the Property, or any contracts, collective bargaining agreements or commitments
of any kind with any employees of Seller or with any labor organization which will be binding on
or create any obligations upon the Property, or upon Purchaser.

(11)  Condemnation. There is no condemnation proceeding with regard
to the Property and Seller has not received written notice of any proposed condemnation
proceeding with regard to all or any pottion of the Propetty.

(12)  Litigation. There is not now any action, proceeding, litigation or
~ investigation pending or, to the Seller’s actual knowledge, threatened against Seller or the
Property, or any basis therefor, that arises out of the ownership of the Property or that may affect
the use, occupancy or operation of the Property for its present purpose or the value of the Property,
or affect the ability of Seller to perform its obligation under this Agreement, or which questions
the validity or enforceability of this Agreement.

(13)  Disclosure of Physical and Mechanical Defects To Sellet’s actual
knowledge, without independent investigation, there are no physical or mechanical defects of the
Property known to Seller which have not been disclosed to Purchaser, including, without

10
11701/24/11284446/10



limitation, the plumbing, heating, air conditioning and electrical systems, the floors, walls, roofs,
foundations and drainage systems.

(14)  Intentionally Omitted.

(15)  Foreign Person. Seller is not a foreign person within the meaning
of Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code.

(16) Environmental Matiers. To Seller’s actual knowledge, without
investigation, the Property does not contain and there has been no application, use, treatment,
production, generation, discharge, disposal, release ot storage on, from or onto the Property by the
Seller or by any other party during the timne that Seller has owned the Property, and Seller has not
permitted the application, use, treatment, production, generation, discharge, disposal, release or
storage on, from or onto the Property of any Hazardous Material (hereinafter defined) in violation
of applicable laws, “Hazardous Material” as used herein means and includes any petroleum,
hazardous, toxic or dangerous waste, substance or material defined as such in, or for purposes of
the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act, any so called
“superfund or superlien” law or any other federal, state or local statute, law, ordinance, code, rule,
regulations, order, decree or other requirement of any governmental authority regulating, relating
to, or imposing liability or standards of conduct concerning any hazardous, toxic or dangerous
waste, substance or material as now in effect and applicable to the Property. Except as otherwise
provided in any environmental reports delivered by Seller, the Building and all other
improvements and fixtures constituting any portion of the Property do not contain any Hazardous
Materials including without limitation, asbestos ot any other substance containing asbestos, lead-
based paints or PCBs. To Seller’s actual knowledge, there are no underground storage tanks at the
Property.

(17) Notices. Seller has not received written notice of any violation of
any law, order ot requirement issued by any municipal or other public authority against or affecting
all or any portion of the Property with regard to any work or improvements done or ordered by
such authority to be done either before or after the Agreement Date. Seller has not received any
wiitten notice or request from any insurance company or board of insurance underwriters (or
similar organization) requesting the performance of any work ot the correction of any conditions
concerning the Property. Seller shall be responsible for compliance with any such notice issued
after the Agreement and/ or teceived prior to Closing hereunder; provided, however, if the cost to
correct such violations exceeds $20,000.00, and Purchaser does not agree to pay such excess cost,
Seller shall have the right to tetminate this Agreement upon written notice to Purchaser, in which
event the Deposit shall be returned to Purchaser and the parties shall be released from all further
liability hereunder, except for those liabilities which expressly survive the termination hereof

B. Represeniations and Warranties of Purchaser, In order to induce Seller
to enter into this Agteement, Purchaser hereby warrants and represents to Seller as follows: This
Agreement is duly authorized, executed and delivered by Purchaset, constitutes the legal and valid
binding obligation of Purchaser, and does not violate any provision of any agreement or judicial
order to which Purchaser is a party or to which it is subject. All documents executed by Purchaser
which are to be delivered to Seller at the Closing will be duly authorized, executed and delivered

11
11701/24/11284446/10



by Purchaser, and will not violate any provisions of any agreement or judicial order to which
Purchaser is a party or 1o which it is subject. To the best of Purchaser’s knowledge, there is no
material action, litigation, governmental investigation, or administrative proceeding of any kind
pending against Purchaser, and no third party has threatened Purchaser with commencement of
any such action, litigation, investigation, or administrative proceeding.

C. Representations and Warranties to Survive Closing. Each of the
representations and warranties of the respective parties contained herein or made in writing
pursuant to this Agreement, shall be true and correct as of the Agreement Date and as of the
Closing Date (as defined herein), shall be deemed to be material and shall survive the execution
and delivery of this Agreement and Closing hereunder for a period of one hundred eighty (180)
days following Closing.

8. FIRE OR OTHER CASUALTY. Seller shall maintain in effect until the Closing
Date the insurance policies now in effect with respect to the Property. If on or prior to the Closing
Date any portion of the Property is destroyed or damaged as a result of fire or any other casualty
whatsoever, Seller shall immediately give written notice thereof with specificity to Purchaser, If
the cost to repair such damage would exceed $100,000.00, Purchaser shall have the right, at its
sole option, of terminating this Agreement and being released from all liabilities and obligations
hereunder, in which event the Deposit shall be returned to Purchaser. Purchaser shall deliver
written notice of its election to Seller within fifteen (15) calendar days after the date upon which
Purchaser receives written notice of such damage. If notice of such damage is received by
Purchaser and Purchaser fails to deliver written notice to Seller of Purchaser’s election, such failure
shall be deemed an election by Purchaser to complete the purchase of the Property under this
Agreement. If Purchaser does not terminate this Agreement (or does not have the right to terminate
this Agreement), the proceeds of any insurance under Seller’s casualty insurance policy paid
between the Agreement Date and the Closing Date shall be paid to Purchaser on the Closing Date
(unless and to the extent Seller has performed the repairs to be paid therewith), together with the
deductible amount, if any, and Seller shall assign to Purchaser all rights Seller has to any future
insurance proceeds arising from such casualty, without in any manner affecting the Purchase Price,

9. CONDEMNATION. If on or prior to the Closing Date, all or any portion of the
Property is taken by eminent domain or a notice of any eminent domain proceeding with respect
to the Property or any part thereof is received by Seller, Seller shall immediately give written
notice thereof with specificity to Purchaser, If such taking would adversely affect the Property in
the sole determination of Purchaser, Purchaser shall have the option to complete the purchase
hereunder, or terminate this Agreement, in which event this Agreement shall be null and void and
the Deposit shall be returned to Purchaser. Purchaser shall deliver written notice of its election to
Seller within fifteen (15) calendar days after the date upon which Purchaser receives written notice
of eminent domain proceedings and the amount of the award being granted as a result thereof. If
notice of condemnation is received by Purchaser and Purchaser fails to deliver written notice of
Purchaser’s election, such failure shall be deemed an election by Purchaser to complete the
purchase of the Property under this Agreement, If Purchaser elects (or is deemed to have elected)
to complete the purchase of the Property hereunder, the purchase shall be completed in accordance
with this Agreement, except at the Closing Seller shall pay, assign and transfer to Purchaser all
proceeds from such proceedings theretofore received by Seller with regard to the Property and all

12
11701/24/11284446/10



i

rights Seller has to any future proceeds of such eminent domain proceedings with regard to the
Property, without in any manner affecting the Purchase Price.

10,  DEFAULT. .

A, Purchaser’s Default. Should Purchaser default under any of the terms,
covenants or conditions of this Agreement, Seller shall have as its sole and exclusive remedy, the
right to terminate this Agreement and receive the entire Deposit as liquidated damages and not as
a penalty, such being agreed between Purchaser and Seller to be a necessary condition to this
Agreement in order to compensate Seller for expenses and expenditures incurred and made in
connection therewith and the damages sustained as a result of withdrawing the Property from the
market and otherwise for Purchaser’s non-compliance with this Agreement (provided, however,
that Seller shall not have any rights to the Deposit in the event Seller is in default hereunder).
Thereupon, this Agreement shall become null and void and of no further force and effect and
neither party shall have any finther rights, liabilities or obligations hereunder, Notwithstanding
the foregoing, Seller shall not have any right to terminate this Agreement o to receive the Deposit
unless Seller has first provided written notice of such default to Purchaser and Purchaser has not
cured such default within ten (10) days of receipt of the foregoing notice; provided, however, in
no event shall such notice and cure period apply to any default by Purchaser for failure to close on
the Closing Date, time being of the essence.

B. Seller’s Default. Should Seller default under any of the terms, covenants
or conditions of this Agreement, Purchaser, as its sole and exclusive remedies, shall be entitled to:
(i) pursue specific performance so long as such action is commenced within sixty (60) days after
the date of such default by Seller and Purchaser’s knowledge thereof; or (ii) terminating this
Agreement by providing written notice to Seller, in which event the Deposit shall be returned to
Purchaser, Notwithstanding the foregoing, Purchaser shall not have any right to terminate this
Agreement or to receive the Deposit unless Purchaser has first provided written notice of such
default to Seller and Seller has not cured such default within ten (10) days of receipt of the
foregoing notice; provided, however, in no event shall such notice and cure period apply to any
default by Seller for failure to close on the Closing Date, time being of the essence. In the event
that the remedy of specific performance is not available, the Purchaser shall, in addition to the
right to a refund of the Deposit, be entitled to recover from Seller the reasonable costs and expenses
incurred by Purchaser in connection with this Agreement and its Investigation of the Property, up
to a maximum amount of $20,000.00 in the aggregate, plus the positive difference between the
Purchase Price and the amount the Seller has conveyed the Property for.

C. Attorney’s Fees. If any litigation is commenced in connection with this
Agreement, the non-prevailing party in such litigation, shall pay all reasonable attorney’s fees and
expenses incurred by the prevailing party in such litigation.

1.  CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO PURCHASER'’S OBLIGATION.

A. Conditions Precedent. The obligation of Purchaser to complete Closing
hereunder in accordance with this Agreement is contingent upon satisfaction of each of the
following conditions (any of which may be waived in whole o in part by Purchaser on or prior to

13
11701/24/11284446/10



the Closing Date):

(1)  Compliance with Covenants. All of the covenants and agreements
to be performed by Seller on or prior to the Closing Date under the terms of this Agreement shall
have been so performed by Seller,

(2)  Scller’s Representations _and  Warranties.  Each of the
representations and warranties of Seller contained in this Agreement shall be true and correct in
all material respects on the Closing Date as though made on the Closing Date.

(3)  Title Policy, A title policy or unconditional commitment therefor
meeting the requirements of Section 5.B hereof, shall have been issued by the Title Company to
Purchaser.

(4)  No Termination, Purchaser shall not have validly terminated this
Agreement in accordance with the terms hereof.

(5)  Delivery of Seller’s Closing Documents. Seller shall have
delivered to Purchaser all Seller’s Closing documents pursuant to Section 15.A hereof,

B. Rights of Termination. In the event that any of the foregoing conditions
shall not have been fulfilled or waived on or before the Closing Date, then Purchaser may elect,
upon written notice to Sellet, to terminate this Agreement, in which event the Deposit shall be
returned to Purchaser and Purchaser shall have the applicable rights available under Section 10.B
hereof,

12. CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO SELLER’S OBLIGATION.

A, Conditions Precedent. The obligation of Seller to complete Closing
hereunder in accordance with this Agreement is contingent upon satisfaction of each of the
following conditions (any of which may be waived in whole or in part by Seller on or prior to the
Closing Date):

(1)  Compliance with Covenants. All of the covenants and agreements
to be performed by Purchaser on or prior to the Closing Date under the terms of this Agreement
shall have been performed by Purchaser.

(2)  Purchaser's Representations and Warranties. Each of the
representations and warranties of Purchaser contained in this Agreement shall be true and correct
in all material respects on the Closing Date as though made on the Closing Date.

3) Payment of Purchase Price. Payment of the Purchase Price by
Purchaser on the Closing Date.

(4)  Delivery of Purchaser’s Closing Documents. Purchaser shall
have delivered to Sellet all Purchaset’s Closing documents pursuant to Section 15.B hereof,

14
11701/24/1)283446/10



13. CLOSING. Closing on the purchase of the Property (the “Closing”) shall occur
on the eatlier of: (i) the date that is sixty (60) days after the expiration of the Zoning Contingency
Period (unless otherwise agreed to by Seller and Purchaser); and (ii) February 27, 2026 (herein
referred to as the “Closing Date”), Closing shall be held via escrow.

14.  APPORTIONMENTS AND TAXES.

A. Apportionments. The following apportionments shall be prorated on a per
diem basis as of midnight of the day preceding the Closing Date, all of which, to the extent
applicable, shall be reflected on a closing statement (the “Closing Statement”) executed by Seller
and Purchaser on the Closing Date:

1) Real Estate Taxes. Real estate taxes shall be apportioned on a per
diem basis based on the fiscal or calendar year of each taxing authority.

(2)  Water, Sewer and Other Utility Charges. Any water, sewer or
other utility charges assessed against the Property and paid for by Seller shall be appostioned on a
per diem basis based on the billing cycle of such utility.

(3)  Rental Under the Leases. All collected rent and charges paid by
the tenant under the any Lease affecting the Property shall be apportioned on a per diem basis. If
the tenants under the Leases is required to pay additional rent, operating expenses, common area
maintenance, repair and alteration charges, charges for taxes and insurance premiums or for
escalations thereof, management fees or other charges of a similar nature (collectively, the
“Additional Rent”) and any Additional Rent are collected by Purchaser after Closing which are
attributable in whole or in part to any period prior to the Closing Date, Purchaser shall promptly
(and in any event within thirty (30) days after receipt by Purchaser) pay Seller’s apportioned share
thereof to Seller. In the event that at the end of any applicable calendar, fiscal or operating year in
which the Closing occurs, the reconciliation of the amount of any Additional Rent paid by tenant
under any Lease, if any, during such year exceeds the amount actually incurred therefor and such
reconciliation results in Purchaser being obligated to refund any portion of such Additional Rents
attributable in whole or in part to any period prior to the Closing Date, Seller shall, within thirty
(30) days of demand, pay to Purchaser Seller’s apportioned share of such portion of the Additional
Rent, together with Seller’s apportioned share of any interest that may be required to be paid
thereon under any Lease (less any of Purchaser’s costs to collect), and if any additional amount is
due from any tenants, Purchaser shall pay promptly to Seller Seller’s apportioned share of such
Additional Rent. The provisions of this Section shall survive Closing,.

(4)  Other Income. Any other income from the Property, such as from
coin telephones, vending or other coin operated machines or from any contracts for services
provided to tenant of the Property shall be apportioned on a per diem basis; it being acknowledged,
however, that the coin-operated vending machine located at the Property is not owned by Seller
and no income therefrom shall be due to or belong to Purchaser and Purchaser shall have no right
to or interest in such vending machine,

(5) Concessions to_Tenant, Fit-Qut Work, Leasing Commissions.

15
11701/24/11284446/10



To the extent there exist on the Closing Date any free rental, allowance or other unsatisfied
concession due tenant, incomplete or unpaid tenant fit-out work (e.g. tenant improvements) which
is landlord’s responsibility or leasing commissions respecting any Lease executed prior to the
Agreement Date, Purchaser shall be entitled to a credit in the full amount thereof against the
Purchase Price, or Seller may pay such amounts out of the Purchase Price at Closing.

(6)  Delinquent Rental. Delinquent rental, if any, shall not be pro rated
at Closing. In the event that any such delinquent rental is collected by Purchaser after Closing,
Purchaser shall (upon receipt of such rental) pay Seller the amount thereof allocable to the period
prior to the Closing Date, less a proportionate percentage of the actual, reasonable cost of
collecting the same.

B. Transfer Taxes. Any state and county fransfer taxes, imposed by any
governmental authority upon this transaction shall be borne equally by Seller and Purchaser.

15,  CLOSING PROCEDURE.

A. Seller’s Closing Documents. At or before the Closing, Seller shall deliver
to Purchaser, or cause to be delivered to Purchaser, the following:

(1) A special warranty deed as is customary in the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania duly executed by Seller conveying good and marketable title to the Realty, subject
only to the Permitted Exceptions (which deed shall include the legal description from Seller’s
vesting deed);

(2) A duly executed Bill of Sale of all Personalty;

(3)  Originals of the Leases (and amendments thereto, if any, and all
records and correspondence relating thereto) ot copies, if originals are not available;

(4) A duly executed assignment and assumption in form acceptable to
Purchaser’s and Seller’s counsel of all of Seller’s right, title and interest in and 1o the Leases, Plans,
Incidental Rights and Contracts (if any) (the “Assignment of Contracts”);

(5) A certified updated rent roll for the Property as of the Closing Date
including tenant, the designation and rentable square footage of the space occupied, the minimum
rent, amount of security deposit and pre-paid rent (if any), the lease comumencement date and the
termination date;

(6)  An executed estoppel certificate for each tenant of the Property,
which estoppel certificate must be executed no eatlier than thirty (30) days prior to the Closing
Date in a form reasonably acceptable to Purchaser and shall not indicate any defaults under the
applicable lease;

(7) A duly executed cettificate required by Section 1445 of the Internal
Revenue Code certifying that Seller is not a foreign person within the meaning of said Section
1445,

16
11701/24/11284446/10



(8)  Any and all Resale Certificates, if any are required;

(9) A duly executed and acknowledged affidavit stating that the
representations and warranties of Seller set forth herein are true and correct as of the Closing Date
in all material respects;

(10)  Any security deposits, including interest thereon, of the tenant under
the Leases, which shall either be credited to Purchaser against the Purchase Price or a segregated
account containing such amounts shall be assigned to Purchaser;

(11)  Documents of authority of Seller authorizing the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement;

(12) A notice to the tenants under the Leases notifying the tenant of the
transaction described in this Agreement;

(13) Any other documents, instruments, records, correspondence or
agreements called for hereunder which have not previously been delivered to Purchaser;

(14)  Any other documents the Title Company may reasonably require;

(15)  An electronic cettificate of real estate value, transfer tax form,
property transfer form, or similar document, if applicable, in substance reasonably satisfactory to
Purchaser; and

(16)  The Closing Statement executed by Seller.

Seller further covenants that it will at any time, from time to time after Closing hereunder,
upon request of Purchaser, do, execute, acknowledge and deliver or will cause to be done,
executed, acknowledged or delivered, all such further acts, deeds, conveyances and assurances as
may reasonably be required for the consummation of the transaction contemplated hereby.

B. Purchaser’s Closing Documents. At or before the Closing, Purchaser
shall deliver or cause to be delivered to Seller, the following:

(1) A duly executed Assignment of Contracts;
(2)  The balance of the Purchase Price remaining due at time of Closing;
3 The Closing Statement executed by Purchaser;

(4)  Documents of authority of Purchaser authorizing the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement;

%) An electronic certificate of real estate value, transfer tax form,
property transfer form, or similar document, if applicable, in substance reasonably satisfactory to
Seller; and

17
11701/24/11284446/10



(6)  Such other instruments as may be reasonably required by the Title
Company or otherwise reasonably required to consummate the purchase of the Property in
accordance with the terms hereof,

C. Possession. Possession of the Property shall be delivered by Seller to
Purchaser at Closing, subject only to the rights of the tenants under the Leases.

D. Tender. Formal tender of an executed deed and purchase money is hereby
waived,

16, REAL ESTATE BROKERS. Purchaser and Seller hereby warrant and represent
to each other that they have not employed any broker or finder in connection with the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement other than Arlington Group and that they have not had any
dealings with any other person or entity which might entitle that person or entity to a fee or
commission. Arlington Group shall be paid a commission by Seller if and when Closing occurs
pursuant to a separate agreement, Purchaser and Seller shall each indemnify and hold the other
harmless against any losses, costs or expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees) arising out of
claims of any other broker or finder in connection with this transaction, the obligation for which
was incurred by the indemnifying party. The provisions of this Section shall survive Closing or
the earlier termination of this Agreement.

17. ESCROW AGENT. Purchaser and Seller have requested that the Deposit be held
in escrow by Escrow Agent to be applied in accordance with this Agreement. Escrow Agent is
metrely responsible for the safe keeping of the Deposit and shall not be required to determine any
questions of fact or law. Escrow Agent shall dispose of the Deposit in accordance with the
provisions of this Agreement, Escrow Agent shall be protected in acting in good faith upon
instruments and documents believed to have been signed by a proper person or persons, not only
as to their due execution and the validity and effectiveness of their provisions, but also as to the
truth and acceptability of any information therein contained. Escrow Agent shall not have any
duties except as those which are expressly set forth herein. Escrow Agent shall not be bound by
any nolice of, or demand with respect to, any waiver, modification, or amendment of this
Agreement, unless in writing, signed by all of the parties to this Agreement and, if the duties or
responsibilities of Escrow Agent hereunder are effected, unless Escrow Agent shall have given its
prior written consent thereto. Escrow Agent shall not be entitled to a fee for its services as Escrow
Agent, nor shall it have any liability to either Seller or Purchaser for anything done or omitted to
be done by it in good faith, its liability being limited solely to gross negligence or willful
misconduct, In the event Escrow Agent is acting as counsel to either Seller or Purchaser, the
parties expressly consent to the foregoing and waive any right to hereafter claim that the same in
any way constitutes a conflict of interest. Fuithermore, in the event that any dispute arises after
the Agreement Date, said Escrow Agent shall not be precluded in any way from continuing to
represent Seller or Purchaser, as applicable, in any matter regarding this Agreement.

18. INTENTIONALLY OMITTED,

19. TAX DEFERRED EXCHANGE, Either party may elect to exchange the
Property for other real estate of a like kind in accordance with Section 1031 of the Internal Revenue

18
11701724/11284446/10



Code of 1986 as amended (“Section 1031”), or Purchaser may elect to acquire the Property as
replacement property for a like kind exchange. To exercise any rights under this Section, the parly
electing to utilize Section 1031 shall provide the other with a written statement stating its intent to
enter into an exchange prior to the Closing Date. Either party’s election to exchange, rather than
sell or buy, the Property for other real estate of a like kind shall be at no cost or liability to the
other party and shall not delay or extend the Closing Date. Should this Agreement become part of
a Section 1031 transaction, the party electing to exchange the Propetty (the “Exchanger”) hereby
agrees that the other party may enforce any and all representations, warranties, covenants and other
obligations of the Exchanger under this Agreement directly against Exchanger, and the other party
agrees that the Exchanger may enforce any and all representations, warranties, covenants and other
obligations of the other party under this Agteement directly against the other party.

20. GENERAL PROVISIONS.

A.  Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement
between the parties and there are no other terms, covenants, representations, statements or
conditions, oral or otherwise, of any kind whatsoever, which are not herein referred to or
incorporated. Any agreement hereafter made shall be ineffective to change, modify, discharge or
effect an abandonment of this Agreement in whole or in part unless such agreement is in writing
and signed by the party against whom enforcement of the change, modification, discharge or
abandonment is sought,

B. Binding Effect and Assignment. This Agreement shall be binding upon
and inure to the benefit of Seller and Purchaser and their permitted respective successors and
assigns. Purchaser shall have the right on or before the Closing Date to assign its interest hereunder
to one or more persons or entities under the control of Putchaser; provided, however, Purchaser
shall deliver written notice of such election to Seller at least ten (10) days prior to Closing, In
furtherance of the foregoing, Seller acknowledges that Purchaser may not intend to take legal title
to the Property, and that Purchaser may be acting on behalf of one or more {o-be-formed single
purpose entities controlled by Purchaser (each, a “Title Entity”). At or prior to Closing, Purchaser
may assign its rights in and to this Agreement to one or more Title Entities. Upon such assignment,
the same shall result in a “repudiation” of Purchaser’s duties and obligations hereunder and a
“novation” on the part of Title Entity to those duties and obligations, and Seller shall promptly
execute any document required by Purchaser in order to accomplish the same. In lieu thereof,
upon Purchaser’s written request, Seller and Purchaser shall terminate this Agreement and
simultaneously enter into an identical agreement of sale with a Title Entity selected by such
Purchaser. In any event, Purchaser shall remain liable for all obligations of Seller under this
Agreement afier such assignment, repudiation, and/or novation,

C Notices. All notices, consents or other communications required or
permitted to be given under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been
duly given: (a) when delivered personally; (b) three (3) business days after being mailed by first
class certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid; or (c¢) one (1) business day after
being sent by a reputable overnight delivery service, postage or delivery charges prepaid, to the
parties at the following addresses:

19
11701/24/11284446/10



(1)  Ifto Purchaser;

Fred Beans

3960 Airport Boulevard
Doylestown, PA 18902
Telephone: 215 345-8270

With a copy to:

Kaplin Stewart

910 Harvest Drive

Blue Bell, Pennsylvania 19422-0765
Attention: Simi Kaplin Baer, Esquire
Email: skbaer@kaplaw.com

Fax:' 610-684-2036

(2) Ifto Seller:

Kachel Associates, L,P,

601 Davisville Road

Willow Grove, Pennsylvania 19090

Attention: Marianne Barr, Managing Member of the general partner
of the Seller

With a copy to:

Kaplin Stewart

910 Harvest Drive, Suite 200

Blue Bell, Pennsylvania 19422
Attention: Joshua Steinberg, Esquire
Email; jsteinberg@kaplaw.com

Notices may also be given by email and shall be effective on the date transmitted if
confirmed within twenty (24) hours thereafter by a signed original sent in the manner provided in
the preceding sentence, Any party may change its address for notice and the address to which
copies must be sent by giving notice of the new address to the other party in accordance with this
Section, except that any such change of address notice shall not be effective unless and until
received.

D. Time of the Essence. All times provided for herein are and shall be of the
essence of this Agreement and any extension of any such time or times shall continue to be of the
essence of this Agreement.

E. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement, or the application of such
provision to any person or circumstance, shall be held invalid, the remainder of this Agreement,
or the application of such provision to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is
held invalid, shall not be affected thereby. Furthetmore, if any provision of this Agreement is held
to be unenforceable because of the time period of such provision, the court making such

20
11701/24/11284446/10



determination shall have the power to reduce the time period of such provision to a time period
which is enforceable and, in its reduced form, said provision shall then be enforceable.

F. Captions. The section captions contained herein are not a part of this
Agreement, They are included solely for the convenience of the parties and do not in any way
modify, amplify or give full notice of any of the terms, covenants or conditions of this Agreement.

G. Construction. This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in
accordance with the laws of the state in which the Property is located without giving effect to the
principles of conflict of laws.

H. Recording, In no event shall Purchaser have the right to record this
Agreement or any memorandum hereof,

L Business Day. If any deadline or date on which any Closing or notice is to
be provided is a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday (including, but not limited to, the expiration of
the Investigation Period), the subject date shall be extended to the next following business day.

I Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more
counterpatts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which taken together shall
constitute one and the same instrument. The transmission of a signed counterpart of this
Agreement by facsimile, portable document file (“PDF”) or DocuSign shall have the same force
and effect as the delivery of an original signed counterpart of this Agreement, and shall constitute
valid and effective delivery for all purposes.

K. Exclusivity, Seller agrees that, commencing on the Agreement Date and
ending on the earlier of (i) the Closing Date or (ii) the earlier termination of this Agreement, Seller
shall not: (a) negotiate for the sale of the Property through written letters or emails (provided,
however, that communicating that the Property is subject to this Agreement shall be permitted
hereunder), or (b) execute any written letters of intent or agreements of sale with a party other than
Purchaser (or its affiliate or assignee) for the sale of the Property, in whole or in part.

L. Waiver of Jury Trial. SELLER AND PURCHASER, TO THE EXTENT
THEY MAY LEGALLY DO SO, HEREBY EXPRESSLY WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO TRIAL BY
JURY OF ANY CLAIM, DEMAND, ACTION, CAUSE OF ACTION OR PROCEEDING
ARISING UNDER OR WITH RESPECT TO THIS AGREEMENT, OR IN ANY WAY
CONNECTED WITH, OR RELATED TO, OR INCIDENTAL TO, THE DEALINGS OF THE
PARTIES HERETO WITH RESPECT TO THIS AGREEMENT OR THE TRANSACTIONS
RELATED HERETO OR THERETO, IN EACH CASE WHETHER NOW EXISTING OR
HEREAFTER ARISING, AND IRRESPECTIVE OF WHETHER SOUNDING IN CONTRACT,
TORT, OR OTHERWISE, TO THE EXTENT THEY MAY LEGALLY DO SO, SELLER AND
PURCHASER HEREBY AGREE THAT ANY SUCH CLAIM, DEMAND, ACTION, CAUSE
OF ACTION OR PROCEEDING SHALL BE DECIDED BY A COURT TRIAL WITHOUT A
JURY AND THAT ANY PARTY HERETO MAY FILE AN ORIGINAL COUNTERPART OR
A COPY OF THIS SECTION WITH ANY COURT AS WRITTEN EVIDENCE OF THE
CONSENT OF THE OTHER PARTY OR PARTIES HERETO TO WAIVER OF ITS OR THEIR

21
11701/24/11284446/10



RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY.

M.  Leaseback. At the time of the Closing, Purchaser shall lease back to Seller
a portion of the Property consisting of approximately twenty-five thousand (25,000) square feet
(the “Lease Back Premises”) pursuant to a lease which shall be negotiated during the
Investigation Period (the “Lease Back Agreement”), which Lease Back Premises shall consist of
approximately seven thousand three hundred forty (7,340) square feet of showroom space (the
“Showroom”) and approximately seventeen thousand two hundred fifty-three (17,253) square feet
of warehouse space (the “Warehouse”). The Lease Back Agreement shall provide that Seller may
occupy the Warehouse portion of the Lease Back Premises from Closing for a period of a
maximum six (6) full calendar months, and the Showroom portion of the Lease Back Premises
from Closing for a maximum period of eight full calendar (8) months (as applicable, the
"Term"), During the Term of the Lease Base Agreement, the base rent shall be an amount equal
to $11.00 per square foot, triple net to the Purchaser/Landlord and Seller/Tenant shall pay all taxes,
utilities and insurance cost applicable the Lease Back Premises (subject to customary carve-outs
and exclusions therefrom), as well as a third-party property management fee of not more than 3%
of the gross rent under the Lease Back Agreement. In addition, the Lease Back Agreement shall
provide that Sellet/Tenant shall have the right to surrender all or any portion of the Lease Back
Premises to Purchaser/Landlord at any time after Closing by delivering thirty (30) days’ advance
notice of any planned reductions, in which event the base rent due under the Lease Back
Agreement shall be adjusted on a per square foot basis as of the date of surrender of such portion
of the Lease Back Premises by Sellet/Tenant, In the event the Purchaser does not vacate the Lease
Back Premises on or before the end of the applicable Term, the Seller/Tenant shall pay to
Purchaser/Landlord, in lieu of the base rent described herein, an amount equal to: (i) one hundred
twenty-five percent (125%) of the base rent due as of the expiration of the Teti, prorated on a per
diem, per squate foot basis for each day that Seller holds over in the Lease Back Premises for the
first calendar month of such holdover; (ii) one hundred fifty percent (150%) of the base rent due
as of the expiration of the Term, prorated on a per diem, per square foot basis for each day that
Seller holds over in the Lease Back Premises for the second calendar month of such holdover; (iii)
one hundred seventy-five percent (175%) of the base rent due as of the expiration of the Term,
prorated on a per diem, per square foot basis for each day that Seller holds over in the Lease Back
Premises for the third (3') calendar month of such holdover; and (iv) two hundred percent (200%)
of the base rent due as of the expiration of the Term, prorated on a per diem, per square foot basis
for each day that Seller holds over in the Lease Back Premises from and after the date that is three
(3) months after the expiration of the Term. All such holdover rental amounts shall be determined
based upon the number of square feet in which Seller, as tenant of the Lease Back Premises, holds
over. The Purchaser and Seller shall make a commeicially reasonable effort to finalize the Lease
within thirty (30) days afier the date hereof. If, after making a commercially reasonably effort, the
Purchaser and Seller are unable to agree on the Lease Back Agreement within the said thirty (30)
days, either Seller or Putchaser may terminate this Agreement by written notice to the other
delivered prior to the expiration of the Investigation Period (time being of the essence) and neither
party shall have any obligation to the other hereunder, The Lease Back Agreement shall contain
a commercially reasonable provision permitling the Purchaser, as landlord, to confess judgment
for possession of the Lease Back Premises in the event of a default under the Lease Back
Agreement or hold over by Seller, as tenant.

22 .
11701/24/11284446/10



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Seller and Purchiaser have caused this Agreement o be duly
executed the day and year first above written.

SELLER:
KACHEL ASSOCIATES, L.P.

By: Kachel General LLC, its general partner

By:_habsanaty b
Name: Marianne Barr
Title: Managing Member

PURCHASER:

FRED BEANS

23
11701/24/11284446/10



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Seller and Purchaser have caused this Agreement to be duly
executed the day and year first above written.

SELLER:

KACHEL ASSOCIATES, L.P.

By: Kachel General LLC, its general parter
By:

Name: Marianne Barr
Title: Managing Member

PURCHASER:

DWW AL

FRED BEANS

24
1170112471 1284446/6



JOINDER OF ESCROW AGENT

THE UNDERSIGNED, the escrow agent nhamed in the foregoing Agreement, hereby joins
in such Agreement to evidence its agreement to hold (he Deposit (as defined in the Agreement),
and to otherwise perform its obligations as the escrow agent as provided for in such Agreement.
The transmission of a signed counterpart of this Joinder by facsimile, portable document file
(“PDF”) or DocuSign shall have the same force and effect as the delivery of an original signed
counterpart of this Joinder, and shall constitute valid and effective delivery for all purposes.

ESCROW AGENT:
LAND SERVICES USA, LLC
By:

Naine:
Title:

24
11701/24/1 1284446/10



EXHIBIT “A”
DESCRIPTION OF LAND

ALL THAT GERTAIN lot or tract of land, Situate In the Tovinship of Upper Moreland, Montgomery Counly,
Commonwealth of Pennsylvanle, bounded and described according to a Plan of Properly of Moe Henry Hankin, et .
Ux, et al, by Charles E, Shoemakaer, Inc,, Englnaers and Surveyors of Ablngton, Pennsylvanla, dated April 2,
1874, and recorded In end for the County of Montgomery In the Office for the Racorder of Deeds, In Nordstown,
Pennsylvenla In Plan Book A-23 Page 78 as follows, 1o wit: BEGINNING at a polnt In the orlginal center line of
Davisville Road (varying In wid(h) sald point belng at the distance of 1,081,78 fesl, measured North 40 degrees
58 minutes 65 seconds East from the polnt formad by the Intersection which the sald originel ¢center line of
Davisville Road makes with the Northaasterly side of New Sireat (36 feot wide) (produced); thence extending
from the place of beginning along the orlginal canter (ine of Davisville Road, North 40 degrees 68 minutes 56
seconds East, 674.41 feet o a polnt; thence exlending South 49 degreas 01 minuts 06 seconds East crossing the
Southoeasterly side of Davisville Road, 630 fest to a point; thence South 40 dagress 58 minutes 68 seconds West,
636,18 feet to a polnt; thence North 49 degrees 01 minute 06 seconds West, 175.00'fest to a point; thence South
40 degrees 68 minutes 55 seconds West, 24,23 feet fo a polnt on the Northeasterly slde of a 30 feet wide
easement for access; thence alonig the same, North 49 degrees 01 minutes 05 ssconds Wast, 165.00 feot to a
polnt; thence South 40 degrees 58 minutes 56 seconds Wesl, 16.00 feet (o a point on the centér lina of the sald
30 fest wide easement for access; thence along the center llne of (e sald easemont, North 49 degrees 01 minute
06 seconds West and recrossing the Southeaaterly slda of Davlsville Road, 190.00 feat to a point In the origlnal
canter line of Davisville Road and place of beglnning.

BEING Parce! No, 1 as shown on the above-mentionad Plan.

TOGETHER WITH the easement of & driveway for accass 1o be used In common with the owners of land
adjolning to the Southwest extending through premises; subject to the proportionate part of the expense and
malntenance with the owners adjoining to the Southwast as set forth in Plan Book A-23 and Deed Book 3700
Page 388,

PARCEL NO, §9-00-04678-00-6

11701/24711284446/10



EXHIBIT “B”
CONTRACTS

None,

11701/24/11284446/10



EXHIBIT “C”
LEASES

1. Office Lease (Triple Net) by and between Seller, as master landlord, and Premier Office
Solutions, Inc., as sublandlord, dated August 1, 2012,

2. Agreement of Sublease by and between Premier Office Solutions, Inc., as sublandlord, and
Spadone Machine, LLC (as successor-in-intetest to Spadone, LLC), as subtenant, dated
December 19, 2024, as amended by that First Amendment to Agreement of Sublease dated
June 25, 2024, and that Assignment, Assumption, and Consent of Agreement of Sublease.

3. Agreement of Sublease by and between Premier Office Solutions, Inc., as sublandlord, and
Y2K9 Dog Sports Club, Inc., as subtenant, dated 2014, as amended by that First
Amendment to Agreement of Sublease dated May 3, 2022.

4. License Agreement by and between Premier Office Solutions, Inc., as licensor, and
Gottscho Printing Systems, Inc. (as successot-in-interest to Spadone Machine, Inc.) dated
August 25, 2014, as amended by that Assighment, Assumption, and Consent Agreement
and First Amendment to License Agreement dated May 23, 2019, and that Second
Amendment to License Agreement dated February 19, 2022.

11701/24/11284446/10



EXHIBIT “C”
Existing Conditions

18746/2/11534080/2



1" = 30.00

Print Scate:
—0507D.pro

Jul 7, 2025 g4.o1
G:\2025\25-05070\25

Print Dete:
File Name;

i o v h T~ ’ N
= g = o S/ N
¢ i 22 822 ~a s -~ 822 B 22 B 22 8l 22 B8 27 822 A —
| 3 LNIT 35 MIT 36 i,/ s Y vy W57 T 40 WIT 4 NIT 42 7 WT 44 N :
| £ S Rz \ GENERAL PLAN NOTES
i i ,._24036_.?\______‘\ ~1 //” P \ EXISTING FEATURES and SURVEY NOTES:
E g%a Q.f’ ~ ,'/ — \\ g'% ' 1. A field metes and bounds survey was performed by Charles E. Shoemaker, Inc. under the supervision
i ; 7 o & S AN ™~ 7 amm o2 5 of Keith A. Houser, PLS, and plan prepared by Woodrow & Associates, Inc. Survey performed without :
Lma,mgn: ’ 24094 »Q’&i — — —— N\ \ | ZRLES (59 PamnDoT /L FsAL R the henefit of a full Title Report. Bearings shown reflect o rotation of ~4 Deg 23 Min. 35 Sec. :
7 h 205 "W r { o~ KN — — : — — — e a— from Deed Bearing Bosis to match Pennsylvania South Zene 3702 State Plane Coordinate Bearing
L, e — — 7 — — B P \2az ¢ ® ey T ~ Busis., Survey prepored during the month of June 2025.
. : T TEE e i
4P, vzze \; ur: W—’: Ve & I 1 T; / } l g d = Horizontal datum based on NAD 1983, SPC 83 Pennsylvania (South), GEOID Model g2003u0DB using :
e e = o B | N = ; T\: “““““““““““ s 0 ~ % Topcon Topret Live Virtual Network System.
- Z0°RCF T e i \ ' l N ) . . L
) " o b y i i @ 74-4. L W E : i i # # ] s ‘ 2. A topogrophic and existing features survey was performed for this site by Charles E. Shoemaker, Inc.
# § ! ’ ‘E_@_;;_M;,;m‘if—-——w ~ N - . T | o et S i o5 - 2 - = and plan prepared by Woodrow & Associates, Inc. below. Site Benchmark is an X~Cut in the top
= o = = = — = 2 3] = = il =N . = TN i N - . of exisitng ‘M Inlet in the rear parkign area of the site having an elevation of 280.99. Survey
. . . . T . G% e 5 e N g ¢ § At g G G & prepared during the month of June 2025.
g J — _ — N — — -
— 4 - - , 2~ s % 2N S & FembOT CL Vertical datum references provided by the PA Spacial Data Access system (PASDA). PAMAP datc is P
' ET * based on PA Stcte Plane (South) NADB3 horizontal, NAVDB8 vertical datum. Site Vertical Dotum using g
‘f}i’é";fmy 'f& Topcon Topnet Live Virtual Network System. ;
}:ﬁj’;ﬁ/ﬂ”g&yy /246’ 3. This plan was prepared utilizing the foilowing references: ﬁ
v o - ' mm_ﬁ‘ a. Tex maps and deeds of record as obtained from the Recorder of Deeds online resources. e
i, g . <? | T
s N H AT TN T T e e e T T T T T T T e e b. Existing Soils classifications and mapping has been plotted from maps obidined from the USDA
——-—““-._._,h_,,,_,_-_ﬁ‘&& 5%\% 0‘251 e —— Web Soil Survey website (http://webgoﬂs%rvey.sc‘egov.usda.gov/) unless otherwise noted.
: ) LAWK .
A —— | \f\?’ ; ] ﬂ ; mmmepanpacsp— - porgre c : = : ; - ; | : ¢. Aerial imagery used for base plan reference provided by NearMep, Inc. Imagery from flight dated
TR EAN ; R e v‘\u-/” —_— T X ' M- . e —— June 18, 2024 updated Feb 22, 2024.
o i o m‘?\- ) = Sl e o o £ - - N 5 _ . N . ] '{" ) e e,
MUMLET i W%’ ] T . \ > == § - g - : - - ™. d. Plan entitled Plan of Property prepored for Alfred Angelo, inc. by Charles E. Shoemaker, Inc. dated
& ﬁg\?& o L 1 oy ' : ' Aug. 17, 1982, iast revised April 11, 1983. Dwg fUP~Horl—4~1915
;L RETCS { M } i ‘ oy } | !{ \l e. Plan entitled Amended Plan of Huntingdon Dales Section No. 3 by Charles E. Shoemaker, Inc. dated
[P RO N T i ! E Py i i : ! \ Nov. 18, 1955. Dwg #UP Mor 656. Recorded in the Office of the Montgomery County Recorder of
—-——__._\:_’_g @ : | L | l [ i E ! %\ plan book A—2 poge — , dated Jan. 14, 1956.
™ | ; ] A ; -
N M’VW}??LM\ ,/”/ - ; 25731 e 2HEEE (57~ f. IPlun dentﬁtc:e?l Pia% cggF;r;pe[rt% preparngf%r P;Ige THQE? ganki#bngU)(l, El'gi.zsby RChcnrigsda S?P?emg#er,
- - ] 3 h 244, 2y nc. dated Jan. 2, , last revised Feb. R . Dwyg orf — . Recorded in the ice
Wg[—&/\:‘? P B3 PARKING SFPAGES 10 %\757;/&5 /A%T e .25'7[55"%*65 Zole3 f 24987 (24Y : of the Montgomery County Recorder of Deeds plan book A~21 poge 15, doted Moy 7, 1973, .
J= AN 'ﬁﬂgﬁ)\g 40N 4 ARES (2" CME ) CONE HALE ~—i L G
533 DAVSVILLE RON s 4 ! 1 CONE AFREN i g. Plan entitled Plan of F’roge y prepared for Moe Henr% Hankin, ET UX, ET AL by Charies E. Shoemaker, g
\\ _,_,.--——254 au755 bb 56, 28163 .@'GM.P——\g Inc. dated June 21, 1973, lost revised May 6, 1974. Dwg #UP Morl — 1360.
~ T‘wﬁﬁem leseR | Gissm 1“"—5’\ ! | g RALER | J 25628 h. Plan entitled Plan of Properly prepared for Moe Menry Haonkin, ET UX, ET AL by Charles £. Shoemaker, =
L ! ! ; | ; ! i i PAD : L METAL ATEe : inc. dated April 2, 1974, Dwg #UP Morl — 4 ~ 1404. Recorded in the Office of the Montgomery s
F o ;Q‘fl 1 ! — ca | l ‘ - 25955 *} &5 26163 N County Recorder of Deeds plan book A-73 page 79, dated Dec. 9, 1974.
- { i e : " EME
2 i[§& _JP—J—/—E_— “%é‘%ﬂ/ I ! ; - E el 13 M i. Plan entitled Drawings for Construction ond Condemnation of Right of Way L.R. No. 46094 Section
Ay Dt L i e = No. 3 in Montgomery County prepared for Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Department of Highways
4 L% L% 05 2665 by Blauvelt Engineering Ce. Consulting Engineers dated Aug. 17, 13962.
B3 ~— BOULDER HALL 2617 2L7Z M IMET
& 25me 4. There has been NO field investigation performed to verify any existence of ony wetlands, waters
A= LN STERS & 2808 (2 of the U.S. or Commonwealth or Alluvial Scils at the time of the site survey.
- I 29276 ﬂ&{’
A i 25263 067 5. This site is located within Flood Plain Zone "X (areas determined to be outside the 0.2% cnnual
. - 2E7 R [ONGRALE) . I chance floodplain) as illustrated on Community Panel Number 42091-C—0313—G, effective date
[ March 2, 2016 ¢s prepared by the Federal Emergency Management Agency. No computctional
. i g H g floodplain study has been performed for this plan.
o i
7 L ! ~ 6. All persons digging on this site shall compily with the requirements of Section 5 of PA Act 287 as
AL <X / 5 amended by Act 1B1. State law requires a three (3) business day notice prier to any digging
P % ! = {does not include stote holidays or wsekends). Dial 8~1—1 or go to www.pacnecall.org.
[ H
S %& ] a 7. Existing subsurface utility information illustrated on these plans were based upon visua! field locations
o "R . obtained as part of site survey operciions. The information provided is representative of subsurface
R — \BE { conditions only ot locotions and depths where such information was available. There is no expressed
m ! % or implied agreement thot subsurface utility connections exist between explored locations. Accerdingly,
o ;l o~ utility information shown should not be relied upon for construction purposes. it is incumbent upon
o f E the contrector to verify subsurface utilities prior to excavation.
S BRICK WALL
. - NF KACHEL. ASSOCIATES LF 8. Legal right(s)~of~way width are per deed reference, recorded plan, and PennDOT Highway data.
: 2620 TP SG=-00-dE TN Ultimate ™ right({s)s—of—way width are derived from Municipel Ordinances.
s ;r% ,%ﬁ? Mgﬂw WJBAL WM 50/%4;7%7-31@ = 9. Subject property is zoned 'CC ~ Commercial Core’ as noted on the official Zoning Map.
A g’;% g 10.This project shall be served by public water service(s) by Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc.
l o~ i . -
‘ -l T o = 11.This project shall be served by public sonitary sewer service{s) by Upper Moreland~Hatbere Joint
M@Qfé\é %\%\ T \\ . 144 (ON-5/TE) PARKING SPACES ‘l?..\ Sewer Authority.
e ST = E ) © (EXISTING/ X
MO NI S > | Q
TR N\ S o |
“
?:& \ \ E - - i
s / AN \ | A E
\ \ | 0 e TRELLIS OVERHANG
oy m% it 2. — /s
& \ & \ \; =
E % ;%3 DL d /""'26/.5.2
i . P
I
< %}f "y S e
'%a‘f’vf 1 Il -
TTAGERE 1 FOUND ENCROACHMENTS:
Voo o5
| | 2699 Encrecachment No. 1:
I\ o T s FIRE PIT BEHIND PROPERTY IDENTIFIED AS BLOCK 7A UNIT 51.
. Lol
DN o Encroachment No. 2:
QQQ LR R FRAME SHED BEHIND PROPERTY IDENTIFIED AS BLOCK 7A UNIT 51 RO St R TR e
.,“:_). g \ 3 "'EﬂGrO'GChmeﬂt No. 3. o o . e i Rttty Santanst ¢
ﬁ % | +- o ZSTIMBER POST & RAIL FENCE BEHIND PROPERTIES IDENTIFIED AS P 2 ﬂ:ﬂ
& BLOCK 7A UNIT 52 and UNIT 53. [ﬁ][ﬁ]@ @Eﬁ]ﬂ@
-~ —E= ff A Privalaly funced rufprofit Pensylvania Corporction
| ! R R Encroachment No. 4: Porcel Information:
[ i ! f ! ! ASPHALT PARKING AREA ALONG THE NORTHERN PROPERTY BOUNDARY
| ’ ] i i [ ijf ] WITH PROPERTY IDENTIFIED AS BLOCK 7 UNIT 72. N/F: KACHEL ASSQCIATES LP
I vy = .
% A Y P oo - o Encroachment No. 5: 59§E00;()74573-0%—6
H ! € ¥ H b H b J : i Py . oc .
- e f Ik - CLOCK RETANING WAL o SPUAT PAENG. 4T THE NOMTH-GTERY g Sl B i
T~ & 2600 - i Z CK 7 UNIT 72. tei
B D AT L e ‘ 601 Davisville Road
‘ ! Deed Area: 6.7745 Ac.
< / / - = &7, . Legal RW: 0.5933 Ac.
~ ; e Ult, RW:
S s }/ - - — ~ T
\\4 / / / D Y. P P @ NET Area: 6.1812 Ac.
/ / / / , 7 P - - T o
WO S = L. Ay s g g g— _.,{— == ﬁﬁﬁ‘{yg‘ﬁw - - - © ::; 2 ®§b\\
_____ = AP ROST (TR oo el R - P : ~ Applicant:
B e Sy — e e — e e e e s T T e f B as s TSRS AT - // - ™ FRED BEANS
———————— — o — —
_____________________ = —— - - - ~—
- o - —~7 N = -~ AUTOMOTIVE CGROUP
“““““““““““““““““““““ 2 i c/o Tony Geonnotti
________________ mﬂ____,_,___m—————-w-—u-—m_w—«——— T Director of Real Estate Holdings
B T g e e et T - : 3960 Airport Blivd
aces . Doylestown, PA 18902
o (215) 348-2901
15 o 30
______ — | | | .a ,. | e
T e T T T e e — S T ‘ - _ , , . Scale In Fest (1% = 307)
© COPYRIGHT 2025
o WOODROW & ASSOGIATES, INC.
****** e ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
& ¢ o
< S
. | o8k
@ 2 £ E'-u <
PLAN LEGEND _ —_— - Z ¢
o —n \/‘ N, in o7 | S
EXISTING (EX) FEATURES " Z| an U] i
SR (B IRON PINJPIPE (FOUND) e W — i & 3%
TICM. (F)  CONCRETE MONUMENT (FOUND) & e e > ) £
= D 5 | 3
(=] &
@ © TRACT BOUNDARY = Q ﬁ Z .=
: ~ EX R/W CENTERLINE —— o — e < O  { E = 83
- EX R/W LINE —~277 1N e T T T —_— > T T 0l3 = 5%
SIS S B ZONING BOUNDARY N @ I L 8 a | &
°
B ER T INT EX TOPOGRAPHIC CONTOURS i —— © o E X | WZ oz
2o . " i —— — - & ; =z e O
w  £X SO0i BOUNDARY ’ - & "~_ &8 ~s : ~Jf Z S W 2
F 1 ~ _——— —— = T3, “? ity 0 3
% 284~ Y=, T T S 3 & ¢ AN b g !E = 1 ~ g ag
R . (207 R - : =2 %5 JE|328
e e e e, £X TREE DRIP LINE L P/ET/M?E? D L 74 'Wéﬂ CORFE | %3 X > E £> -
SXX" T EX DECIDUOUS TREE M, § ' g w ) 0 =%
HXC P EX CONIFEROUS TREE g 7 = A N 9= 3 oo
—2-SIGN  £X SIGN | 1P (P ., \?: O - Eo
// - -} VI AN N . T 2 2Ll L | \é Pt | o mg
.m : oy \{NH. LA A A A LAY A A A A A + o o - -F”N
XL e EX LIGHT/LAMP POST S e T~ ] ; ( ST s
. U E¥ UTILITY POLE & O.H. WIRES b 5 ‘;%9\ Ma-?“ ! ‘[ > ?5 Q = nn_ 2y
© c.o. EX SEWER CLEAN OUT T ! L AR L megamypme— 0 & lmserE L. 31 oy Tmem sy T e ey o P T T e T4 | S— b 3 = 1 pid —_—
DWN. X WATER VALVE L N - | | emmaror. % || RARESDENTIAL | S Lo ~3 @0
T FH. EX FIRE HYDRANT < T | HELD FOR LINE ~a N IS Q QO =Y 2
: = ' o - ] 2
o e e == == EX STORM SEWER AND INLET ) - E BN > = ;-_23 x %Z BE 8
©r—=— EX SAMTARY SEWER & MH : [ EL A ‘ A 74 L 5 0. 3 b
€ E EX ELECTRIC SERVICE i % T 27 ! NIT 55 2 LW/7"54\\ B &
s 8 EX GAS MAIN & SERVICE [ P o -1 =y T~ =N ~ l ! ~ &)
# A EX WATER MAIN & SERVICE g \\ /}‘( MNEIABORA - ~ - ? 7 =
: ik
o
- L
/8
PROJECT SOILS DATA IMPERVIOUS SCHEDULE: a
: . . Depth to Depth to Hydrologic Based on NET Tract Area of: 269,254.99 Sq. Fi.
Seils Type: Slopes: Restrictiee Feature: Wote? Table: Soyi'l Gre%p: EXISTING SITE:
GdB 1108 . More than BUILDING: 83,133 Sq. Ft. 30.88 % Loyer List:
o stone | percent | 807807 fo Lithic Bedrock 80" & CONCRETE: 3,550 Sq. Ft. Exh_Survey—2025
G:C ASPHALT PAVING: 67,694 Sg. Ft. Job Me:
Gladstone | 5. 19 | 65-67" to Lithic Bedrock | MOTE thon B SITE TOTAL: 154,377 Sq. Ft. 57.34 % 25—-0507 D
gravelly loam P Plen Date:
UgB 0 1o 8 None. soscifiod Noe None JULY 07, 2025
Urban lond percent one speciti specified specified Sheet Nov
- 1 of 1




EXHIBIT “D”
Fit Out Plan

-10 -
18746/2/11534080/2




oo | Vd ‘IA0UD MOTIIM
yosNsawer@Jaxoaul I ivING i _
8G07-0G€ (G12) 190 $¥8 269 (§12) "dML ANVITIUON d3ddN “ay ITIASIAVA LO9

O O HLNON 1. ONI@TNE LHOddNS SNVIE

LI LIHIEV HINIIN SNV dO0d SNOILVAONIY d3s0dodd

DATE
IN PROGRESS

| g
> §
—
e
l.l.
=
4
e [
-
[
.
-

SCHEME 'L
MAIN LEVEL
A-1

SPRINKLER SHUT-OFF

POSSIBLE ELECTRICAL
OR DATA BOX.

1
=t
L
(1 4
| <=
:N\ﬁOI.O.T A=0F ..&Ol.ﬂﬂ oA SO W0-CE wlmEE M m
A3dNSYIW a1314 z %
1%}
= <
v
x O \
g D : g
0. 4 WW
n 3 <
gl g 8
0 O
0o o
T I I g
g _ __ -
i _ e
=% " L]
ERR — ,
¢ L 2 MW m
| - ¥ _ B
- 2
WW MELN%M—W%&S M.ﬂLM%ﬂMW?ﬁOﬂ E(Lu%.ﬂ%(ﬁﬁﬂ_ xmcmuumﬂﬁ«ymg% MELNL ﬂ&(m»uh_g
g - - - - ﬂ - - - - o
¥ 1
|
® —i |
i !
[ |
|
3 . | B
Se m h
02 g _
< m M L <
[ : o E | 3 1 ri= | — 1] T,
— ® o2 = 1 n
% M i v AUn
o3 =g
M QHU - = [~ = E S
9¢ 53 m
i 5 W A - — _
0 m b 1 “wnﬁwﬂwm: NigvS anLRa HIOOD INIvd VANV ONNGYIN | VY AT AN | Y AT W
ol 1 2
< i
| < M
< W 1 5
I 3
ERRTEINE n < g
Wavd D00 —
© — B
S
- ] S i
2 > it ™~
< . REIH ] T i
=2 | ] < g
. T 1 - T 0 : B 2
o n = % Aff . [ Y
| e N =
& > 3 2
- . EF
i e 4 oo X . — - -
9 o [elof  |FolehH £ SELLLEEL s A SIS S SR T e e (=) ! S e
LB R B 23 SERess e i R N o8 s e el e .
o |4 2 @9 PRocect= Mietetes DRI KRN I I RIS Wx < gl=ls . ‘ z
in - — .“ (@] O VM\VAWW/ A < 5¢ XXVAN%XVAX.XVA%NA ANAN\/X\VAVAN\/\VNVWA\/‘VV\ o L \/\/ v \ " 41—.....“» Pt M T m = W /./ A
M- — ¢ S R R I S SS e i 253 - 9
" :V._ \\\ o m Ay /AV\/ L/ H“wM\\\\ 255 ./”,\/ ™ < P \\VWN%\\HVmA m” vA//v%\ /A\MWMW 7 QK olols -mlm DAu / P
- < MR A KR RO < ) ¥, B
2 s g SESESBEEIEE : . 2 g =5 Y . o
. < ;_|___ ; L__ x] a9 S RIS Q ¥ JK2 S O
_ g — = : Tk ot R ERIRARe o m ) @)
& = == T Z 9 5RS SIRRELLES Ec ]
o I 0 W > R S5 88 %% rm{D,M T
12 = = 8 K35 o 58% o
A = & e 34 o s s e X S B S ST ISR SO20202 ! %2 <L >
i 5 o A i
)
i :N_ o - u . 0 o
3 2 ) I o oY w
g & 1 3 N T / <[22
! o [ dlofz . TN 3 O D
M .
| ; - 2z STy | o =| &
(- gl g 3 . oly v
= ~ Y _ z v
_ g O Ry 2 N i e =
_ ¢ 2 1% 3 - | < xR
w IS ry ] Q Qo
1 T - 2 , Wi i =
" B ;e 3 % é&é g T N I
] = S8 ; R [E—
3 ] N, YA " } ©
i i S S, == —y | I
" .-._ \W\W LN T 4 Tixg ~ .
il b W XK ¢ dr Tkl < P aTolRaA @ ~
O XK SR L SN i 0 .
om0 8 SN b ‘\VAWW, /A‘.,v,v\,.\x < OO w e
! ,_m mP ok e sototote oot et 105%! XW%« ST eeiete! é.@% Z . | M g
AER R SIISERIRKS? SO0 e20 el 5l 3 /5
w_:n_ Odp9 LSRR 3 ; =) < S 2
_ s \Z=ol o CEREIRBIREESS RESS & o — ~ i)
! 2 - < O] =
HIEE: oy | SRS 5 gl b -
H . : N —
! | | =] &4 prelele <& o e <
........... L o % |
I s | <5 4 2 Y / ™
q ONIaYD T
" ki WION MEN w—- — N B o 3itvd 1 ]
T: e 1 v 5 e HyISHYD ~
_ TR | L ——— RN ~
_ © < won e _ @ - i " , :
T = j z o - 2 W T
) O @ m N 076! N EA— = .
| : ST oNEvOT | 2 w L .
= L0 15T WON MEN .I_lv__ j i T .
m ' 1Y _”Iu # N — - C ///
o3 [ S— | g | 7] ~
RO SNIQVO ——r x e Y
4; f 03 5N k- - —_— /
£ 1 G —) ——— .
! AGULE IHfi 2 | | -
- W ) B b
m - ol £ 2y | T /
Ll8l- _ .
W W in M o m 1) - o~
- T P 1 ) e , (=] ——
. i = 4 S o 1 4 i P
o 2 o a2a | —— T
1 Rk ) 1= - Fa i
3 i 3 A3EE |, . W B
A R 5 s 2 Gy —
0 7 | a =15 mnnn Fo [
| e O : -4
© 1650 SRIYoT 2 = RZP2 . ,w z
] dl.;.ﬁé. 5N ; = MBBRW : w4 )
@ i ‘\,El ) w_vmoumk N ,, o Ex @e ¥y
5 i S— _ T <5unk v 5 2=n | /
Vot . Z 5 i Wr 2w S
g 50T SNIGYoT == gz | WS<EY S .
g co g —= 1 | 33 sEEos o EsEEs : m
= H .\.4' EPJ__ mm#om . EIidQWH®» [EN}
5 R — : FRokE segzg |l =W .
! Z2C5E
— - et - & i s m 2 — 5 (@)
Wt Wt b3 ]
£ €82 0 " : EHERb 2 S o
O % S | 1 R — <
™ ! =
. W & = . E Q
D 1 ‘ii'lllll"i]'lllllllll’l l]-lllﬂ!!lgsn'w@,_.ilallﬂ R O O e !’ ms
|:1= < mm mg e 3510 -
_ —1/ ]
A g%
=z i by, —
MN,& A R X<
L A b < U
. 4 —1I T
e T Wi N m m — /
e z w > ;
e
- T o
~ _(
b7 — &M N T
T NS ™~
T L —— ] //z/
RN E— . . .
Q - e .
b
J ,.dm . 1
N 0 f -
— L & __._|. " R
\ln i GRS D G WO G RN D N G R B RO W WAM“IB -..Ft\!l
) = ) ]
P, = ] i o
=l B N
8 m 3 /
. o 8 i
gt o P Har freri|er prze frus fos = m < T
L o i 8
I T . 1
6 [¢ |2 o )siby ez : 8 e /
o 11.Im
[
| §
_mope— Ly gy 1 frpmer /lﬂ - N itém — A : o /
1
I
P
"SHO0A ONIAVOT OL AVAIAING ,..._,|m||1 ______ e /
3QIM 009 03 .9 -6§ .,5._..........!.ieusuna@uuausaas:naa@n.....sa.......:.!..@auanﬂnsuaE.l@.. e = N— ) B
10 3]
R
0 — - —_—
= QOng H m /
_ OpFEdg = P
Z 24 wjw
o zhx i R
WipLEO
<57 L
L 0 O i
— Oz
g = T T
(=]
ii {,2-291) .9-2Z91 SV GIUNSVYIN a4 - B — T

iz
:Itﬁlf[illi:llllﬂnw e e == e B S & — o




EXHIBIT “E”
Improvements Plan

-11 -
18746/2/11534080/2




1" = 30.00°

Print Suale:
0507D.pro

, 2025 92;13
G:\2025\25-0507D\ 25~

Print Dgte: Jul 3
File Nome:

S

PLAN LEGEND

EXISTING {EX) FEATURES

SUP. () IRON PINIPIPE (FOUND)
CIeM. (F)  CONCRETE MONUMENT (FOUND)
@ © TRACT BOUNDARY
. - EX R/W CENTERLINE
e EX R/W LINE
SIS 7SS EX ZONING BOUNDARY

£EX TOPOGRAPHIC CONTOURS
£X SOIL BOUNDARY

EX FENCE LINE

EX TREFE DRIP LINE
£X DECIDUOUS TREE
EX CONFFEROUS TREE
EX MAILBOX

EX SIGN

EX UTILITY POLE & O.H. WIRES
EX SEWER CLEAN OUT

EX WATER VALVE

EX FIRE HYDRANT

£X WATER CURE STOF

EX WATER METER

£EX GAS VALVE

EX LIGHT/LAMF POST

EX STORM SEWER AND INLET
EX SANITARY SEWER & MH
EX UG, ELECTRIC LINE

£EX GAS MAIN & SERVICE

EX WATER MAIN & SERVICE
EX TELE COMMUNICATIONS

g ———

470 L.F,
@ #® g

NING WALL
Ty g"%ﬁ"’ﬁ

it

ey v
o s
-

e S T S ke
— T T Bw 2660~ CLEARING LIMIF AP

Tw: 274.0)

e
—_—

i
et e ] N
— — f e, /—%__\' % /
. oD s & & T T
) o & . e T e e
AREA — w [
/‘,—--""-w ——-.,______________h‘\—w#w“@, Hh""‘"‘—'—w—_..,.__._...—u-"fﬂ-‘t ,:"’ \% @
® ) 4 ! - @
& o . -
, fis -~ & ,___ﬁ#_,_..—-—..,______o—""""\/
- J P & Ty [ . // -
- - 8- \m._“ B e, /_-—--....____%,- &
i
= e
" — | T
P S N I
e e s i S ST e A T . 0
. (| MW -
| Lmmmaees -7 | vk
L HELD FOR LIE & N Ve
i DISTANCE P le— X
¢ i
| & 7 7 i R
‘ i
Y b
; Pl
. . Depth to De to Hydrologic
Soils Type: Slopes: Restriotve. Fature: Water Tabje: | Son Groe:
GdB
Gladsione et | 60-80" to Lithic Bedrock | Morg than B
gravelly lcam pe
GdC
8 to 15 - . More than
Gladstone 6587 to Lithic Bedrack - 8
gravelly loam percant 80
UgB
0Oto 8B . None MNone
Urban lond percent None specified specified specified

= T T~ T ~— oy -
| | &z B 22 Il R 822 "’ 22 & - N - i L
| &F &% N i % e GENERAL PLAN NOTES w -
3 “% ~ Ei:‘; o« T e T ~ : P - - :
-, % N ~) - EXISTING FEATURES and SURVEY NOTES:
: | 1. A field metes and bounds survey was performed by Chorles E. Shoemaker, Ing. under the supervision | ; ,
of Keith A Houser, PLS, and plan prepared by Woodrow & Assaciates, Inc. Survey performed without !
the benefit of o full Title Report, Bearings shown reflect @ rotation of — Deg .. Min, . . . ! ;
— : 1 fromn Deed Bearing Basiz to match Pennsylvania South Zone 3702 State Plane Coordingte Bearing ]
e e S Bosis. Survey prepored during the month” of June 2025, :
Horizontal datum based on NAD 1983, SPC 83 Pennsylvania (South), GEOID Madel g2003u08 using
Topcon Topnet Live Virtuol Network System. : .
" H— T E w 2. A topogrophic and existing features survey was perforrmed for this site by Charlas E, Shoemnoker, Inc. : ]
& - : = - Lo = and plan prepared by Woodrow & Associgtes, Inc. below. Site Benchmark is the top of cut naif in T é
i G e = i s utility pole ... in front of the subject Property hoving cn elevation of Survey prepared I
= _ _ during the moenth of June 2025. : Loy Ll
Vertical datum references g;ovided by the PA Spacial Dota Access systemn (gASDA) PAMAP data is : i S =
based on PA Stote Plene (South) NADB3 horizontul, NAVD8S vertical datum. Site Vertical Datum using | 2ie
Topcon Topnet Live Virtua! Network System. | ‘ E k
| ‘ 4
i T 5. This plon was prepared utilizing the following references: P ‘f}
o a. Tax maps and deeds of record gs obtained from the Recorder of Desds online resources. 'é; a
! b. Existing Secils classifications and mapping has been pictted from maps oblained from the USDA 5
_ g\\\ Web Soil Survey website (hitp://websoilsurvey.scegov.usda.gov/) unless otherwise noted. | ﬁ
L A \x c. Aerial imq%erz used for baose gun reference provided by NearMap, Inc. Imogery from flight dated :
T o N June 19, 2024 updated Feb 22, 2024. , %
Py i . _ e — E i d. Plan entitied "Plan of Property made for Alfred Angelo, Inc. prepared by Charies E Showmaker, f B
i A . _’;fé / ; 1 ! ol ! ! [ P ] i “‘?g.\ ; ; {} 3 | Y ; ; : I ; Inc., plan doted Aug. 17, 1982, lost revised Apr. 11, 1883. I jg
| ] H I i | | P | ; i ! i S s WA i | d i E i : 1 3 ’ : : j
5 LD SR S ; H | P { { { ; Lo g AL B A ! : ! 2 ! 2 | : 4. There hgs been NO field investigation performed io verify any existence of any wetlands, waters i ; o
’HX@§ : {\\\}af & // ; :@i ! h % : : ; ! :La ! ! a i‘ B ,E: § % i § ‘; é %g{w g of the U.S. or Commonweaith org?!\lt!uviu Soils ot the time of the site survey. ; s
: ; Y | L ] C i ; : ! A ! ! , ! Vool 5 L : 2
B : . P L ! ‘ }‘ ! | oo P i i J ! ¢ % A S g ol 5. This site is located within Floed Plain Zone "X* {areas determined to be outside the 0.2% annual | | 2
s NF VV.%' Lle y Z i o — A 4 ] ga chance ﬂood$luin) as illustrated on Community Panel Number 42091-C—0313-—G, effective date ; : :
~ P . ! i e - 7 y Eol March 2, 2016 oz prepared by the Federal Emergency Management Agency. No computational i
~. 2 7 INTH : i o MW ASFHALT @ ] &i floodplain study has been performed for this plan. : &l
pamisre . | NG/ LOADINE ¢ SERVIGE AREA | Lo - o o : , : b B
~ vom |7 P e e ] LOADING . €. All persons dtggmg on this site shall comply with the reguirements of Section 5 of PA Act 287 as : 2l E
- 5, L v Ve - I ! m ‘ %3 amended by Act 1B1. State law requires o three (3) business day notice prior to ony digging I
m,\ 5, , ?:. | // { o . . ] _ - \ } . {does not include state holidays or weekends). Dial 8~1—1 or go to www.pgonecall.org. :
) ; I L L e Lo | . . i
. < R\ 7 L—-\ o Ve // i 5 S ot N | \ i > & : % 7. Existing subsurface utilily informotion illustrated on these plans were based upon visual figld locations A e
F ool L Ew o i L 7 %\___ £ i e B e ; § -obtained as ?urt of site survey operalions. The informotion provided is representctive of subsurface e ’ : :
NN F g %‘,/.,-— *-/ / o e hail «f 0 E;; ; ey Lem TN - TRl s e e~ P9 conditions only ot locations and depths where such informotion was cvailoble.  There is no expressed REVISID I
% s/ | ; - . == or_implied agreement thot subsurface ulility connections exist between explored locations. Accordingly,
% mﬁ‘x | L - Z : utility information shown should mot be relied upon for construction purposes. R is incumbent upon
AR JL [[// P T the contractor o wverify subsurface utilities prior to excovation.
{0 I e 3
\\\_ \35 X i // . 8. Llegal right{s)—of-way width are per deed reference, recorded plan, and PennDOT Highway data.
g g A ’f T // { Ultimate ™ right(s)s—of—-way width are derived from Municipal Ordinances.
A ‘ I ,
h&Q ‘n\.\ Y %X{i// . _,{/ ; b~ 9. Subject property is zoned 'CC — Commercial Care’ as noted on the official Zoning Map.
5, .Y e A o W
“-“‘ml 2 I E u ~ “- b
-~ A‘, %‘? ?ﬁ ‘L‘\'L i / 3/ - g - ” ,r i
EA N [ S Il g R i
L ~a W ) g z |
: ! A A = |
g } ¥ E {.3:/—-, ol e =::J 1 i
T I L/ d —7 = / %’i“\ I !
? ’g_/ e ‘/w 3/ /'/,5 //‘%;:} 5 f/;.‘:: w d / %% if 5 g
PN . A1 . | NS é
|2 PRERAY AR FER K gﬁj ¥ J K
Py /%*'ﬁ# = /// »// AL AT s ] - NF KACHEL ASSOCIATES LP
s '. - N L | S-Co-OI579-00-6
A AN Al ‘N | EXISTING INDUSTRIAL BULDING & 7 T3
i Lo N T T T bor g 60 DAVISVILLE RD =
4 ! . ; ! ol § 13 2 g’é
L\ q“ % A . f /,/ ///7;... g § é% ; g
! " s @ (- S E AL
: : A ‘\%i A 5 / e 144 (ON-SITE) PARKING SPACES B
" \ | 4 LI i
RN N e IS L BT/
el N A / s % Y - i
Bt PR
S, K ] = / - £ ““', & § g
wur Sh S N I I L. S EXPANDED ASPHALT PARKING AREA
oS <A A : ¢ NET +137 SPACES)
bfgﬁ % ﬁé"“{ . % N %/&‘ - ‘/H & S w@j e
3 % = d : L)
R R g % ) K < PROPOSED SITE TOTAL PARKING:
¢ SERT - ) I X 281 SPACES
%‘ﬁw % 5 ﬁ'r.._ L ‘v’m% i \\ < - £
g 5 | xﬁ . S LD AL

PROJECT SERIAL NUNBER FOR DESIGN:

| | 2025 1693855 06/18/25 | -

Parcel Information:

N/F: KACHEL ASSOCIATES LP

59-—-00—-04579-00—6
Block 7 Unit 3

D.B.: 5843 Pg: 1179

€01 Davisville Road

Deed Areds: 6.7745 Ac.
Legal RW: 0.5933 Ac.
Ult, Rw:
NET Area: 6.1812 Ac.
Applicant:
FRED BEANS
AUTOMOTIVE GROUP

¢/o Tony Geonnatti
Director of Real Estate Holdings

3960 Airport Blvd
Doylestown, PA 18802

(215) 348-2901

1 5! O. 50'
Scale In Fest (17 = 307
PYRE 2025

LOCATION MAP

m
o =|Pes
= §EE§E
W 200
= ééﬁ“*
L | 55
> > °8
0%5 E 53

"nm 5 535

= O 8 %i_ﬁ
5 = 5 93z
gogg g %
3=z SE|[$3 5
Y zaoﬁ:%
Etx & 58
O <« o o
£ §3 88
oc....gg(_!%ﬁ

PRI RZ 2
Q Oz g3t
Q |2
0. ) '
o it
x u
A 3

Layer List:

Exh_CPT—GIS—-B1

Job No:

25-0507 D

Pfan Dete;

JUNE 20, 2025

Sheet No:

1 « 1




COMMISSIONERS

KIP McFATRIDGE
President
CHERYL LOCKARD
Vice President
JARED JACOBS
DEMOND MULLEN
BENJAMIN W. OLSZEWSKI
NICHOLAS 0. SCULL
CHARLES M. WHITING

TowNsHIP of UPPER MORELAND

Montgomery County, Pennsylvania
117 Park Avenue, Willow Grove, PA 19090-3215

Telephone (215) 659-3100 / Fax (215) 659-7363 OFFICIALS

PATRICK T. STASIO
Township Manager
JOHN D. BATES

Director of Finance
ALEX H. LEVY
Township Treasurer

Township Solicitor

Agenda Summary

Community Development Committee Meeting — September 22, 2025

Agenda Item:

Prepared By:

Attachments:

Background/Analysis:

Fiscal Impact/Source:

Alternatives:

Staff Recommendation:

Walmart Storage Trailer Request for 2101 Blair Mill
Road

Paul E. Purtell, Director of Code Enforcement

PSU application, request letter and site plan

Walmart has requested placement of 26 portable storage units for
holiday inventory storage from October 1, 2025 to December 31, 2025.
Upper Moreland Twp Code Chapter 240 permits up to 3 storage units at
any one time on a non-residential parcel for a maximum 60 days.
Applicant is asking for a temporary exception to the requirement.

N/A

N/A

The Committee recommends the Board of Commissioners approve the
request at the Regular Meeting on October 6, 2025.

Equal Opportunity Employer

VISIT US ON THE WEB @ www.uppermoreland.org

Assistant Township Manager/

SEAN P. KILKENNY, ESQ.



I Upper Moreland Townshi St r”!.{é\o
) trmucvem Upper Moreland Township "/, N
J i Portable Storage Unit, Dumpé’ter &

mmenorindos — Construction Trailer Application 42’@

Name [m;smnn pﬁo:"{m 715

Address

636 Dun l;/,,'z.k ,ému,, 208 Frosn

Phone # 9’/( .? X?SK

City, Stete, Zip "~ N EAjconmossm ; A_[904 6

T

Name (Zpicing - 7,,,0, ﬁmwzs; e,

Office #

610 49S <30

Address “TJo3 //\) ,ét\tv-{: 6’2’:— cat  4/0 90 3399 / Toer 2. 5
City, State, Zip (s NIk, PR 19Y6 S | raxst

Name | M)Ammm {)mr £ 3564

Relationship to owner LZS SEE

Address MOl émmL ”%a, [A

Phone #

215 £30 £3310

City, State, Zip A);ua.( /r/Loua PA /90‘70

IV /O nclude site plan v G
Address 3/0/ ﬂn.mn. b i [ i f"é‘@ow, }% /909 O

r"Storage Unit *ory-33 05, Dates: /o /a/ /’LoLC ~s2./34 /zoz,<
o Construction Trailer Dates:

o Dumpster * Dates:
o Renewal for additional 30 days Dates:

?& Regulations.
Date: 29 /| /S [loz$
PERMITIFEEL

Total Permit Fee $ 132000 |
*Storage Units & Dumpsters: $40.00 per unit for the 1% 60 days; $20.00 for each additional 30
days.

Construction Trailers:
Residential: $30.00 per trailer for the 1% 60 days; $20.00 for each additional 30 days

Commercial: $55.00 per trailer for six months per trailer; $20.00 each additional six months
Per Ordinance # 1726; copy available

Fax# [g:s . 267 650 ?137 cte

Please review and sign the attached R

Applicant Signature:

e o

| Permit #

Approved By:

Zoning District: | Reviewed By:




Portable Storage Unit (PSU) Construction Trailer & Dumpster Rules
& Regulations

e All permits are valid for a period of 60 days. Prior to the expiration date a
renewal application with fee shall be submitted to the Code Enforcement
Office.

o Residential PSU’s are limited to 20 in length & 10’ in height. Commercial
PSU’s are limited to 40’ in length and 10’ in height.

o Residential Construction Trailers are limited to 20’ in length. Commercial
Construction Trailers are limited to 40’ in length.

e No residential parcel may have more than one (1) PSU or Dumpster at a
time. No more than two (2) PSU’s or one (1) Construction Trailer shall be
placed on a non-residential property at one time. Upon application, up to
three (3) PSU’s and two (2) Construction Trailers may be kept on a
development sight.

e No PSU, Construction Trailer or Dumpster shall be kept on a public street
for more than five (5) days. Reflectors and/or flashing lights shall be used to
make the PSU or Dumpster more visible to drivers. A PSU or Dumpster
may not create a sight obstruction. All material to be placed inside
Dumpster.

e All PSU’s, Construction Trailers and Dumpsters shall be stored on a paved
surface or at the discretion of the Code Enforcement Official.

e PSU’s and Construction Trailers shall be kept locked at all times.

I have read and agree to abide by the Rules & Regulations for PSU’s, Construction
Trailers and Dumpsters, as adopted in ord. # 1726:

Name (print) //L{/S / //4//.),17‘21

Signature: %%% Date: a’/‘/SéozS




Trailer Map and Schedule 2025

A
Al

i

i

T
%

VI

2 *ad

STTIIRITIOTIIEIIT

Verarnaai

ERRPTTIN

[Ty
irEeai
Gaersu

Rty

[ERTEEEY
pseeen o

3
i P
Shenvsideansa H 2 e .
REES |
SECRAECER LY AT kY
(OIS AT T AL 5 &
Lrecavireiper? S R I
+ @ % i ! ws
(L SN 10 i
. ! O
W~ ...n,ﬂ..?.] b L WO
RN B aehs i T YUY O AL
sy § s L e o
By iaanate w..‘u».. Todaisam 3 “ ¢ o b e
ey, (i Ml e TG,
el 3 o Voo SREEVE)
tastie ; reanesy %
Korn ‘ LI .
By . B otaeveen } Feesiaie
, Fotec o Jiveses wiay o
Saund .
A boxosmde v L 9 . 25 emsgsesi wara b
< v 5y B2rleet? privsesd ;
143374 ”wmwmhym,_ m LT prarieg B :
\ Tewsaan
O T TUNTPPR U “w i B -
g R I ! :
Cakdva idssane LA MU Sy . !
EAASE aliRiw ¢
; asest ere
TESRAN AV wewy
XIS NS B

Lizavsanersani crainsy

A R AT
.p,-&w.#_—{- dmersn
BT ER ARyt
SAERNRTR e g, a,.
RSV ?.. TR

PRI

AV
vy

B ErIey
Wiserasay

ST

REXTTERES

v
L sy
e
N

T TR

frraiei

SithiERdaned t

s
.

Garden Center




Dear Board of Commissioners,

| am writing to formally request a waiver for the use of thirty-three (33) 40-foot trailers from
October 1 through December 31. This request is made to support our increased operational
needs during the peak season, ensuring timely and efficient availability of goods.

Details of Request:

° Number of Trailers: 33

° Trailer Size: 40 feet

o Requested Period: October 1, 2025 to December 31, 2025

o Purpose: To accommodate heightened shipping and logistics demands during the

holiday season, minimize delays, and maintain service levels for our customers.

We understand the importance of compliance with all relevant regulations and are committed
to adhering to all safety and operational guidelines during this period. Granting this waiver will
enable us to better serve our community and meet the increased demand efficiently.

Thank you for considering our request. Attached is a site map detailing trailer placement.
Please let us know if additional information or documentation is required.

Sincerely,

Luis Uriarte

Food and Consumables Coach

Walmart Store 3564

2101 Blair Mill Rd.

Willow Grove, PA 19090

Phone: 267-650-7137 Work: 215-830-8370



2025 Trailer Planning

Ma
Willow Grove Walmart

2101 Blair Mill Rd
Willow Grove PA
18974




OPINION OF PROBABLE COST

PROJECT: 2400193 DAVISVILLE-YORK AMENITY SPACE

LOCATION: 98 N YORK RD. WILLOW GROVE, PA
DESCRIPTION:DAVISVILLE-YORK POCKET PARK
DATE: 8/29/2025

PREPARED BY: CG/JH

GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING SERVICES

PARK IMPROVEMENTS

ITEM TOTAL
NO. [DESCRIPTION NO. [UNIT[ $/UNIT COST
A__|PEDESTRIAN WALKWAYS & SEATING AREA
1 |STAMPED CONCRETE OR FLAGSTONE 460 SF $45.00 $20,700.00
2 |STANDARD CONCRETE SIDEWALK 745 SF $30.00 $22,350.00
3 |BRICK BAND . 24 LF $100.00 $2,400.00
4 |TRENCH DRAIN & DRAINAGE CONNECTIONS 1 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00
5 |ADA RAMPS 2 EA | $4,000.00 $8,000.00
6 |CONCRETE CURB 116 LF $100.00 $11,600.00
PAVEMENT TOTAL $70,050.00
B_|SITE AMENITIES
1 |STONE VENEER PILLARS, SEAT WALL & CAP 1 EA | $10,000.00 $10,000.00
2 |SOLAR CHARGING TABLE 1 EA | $8,500.00 $8,500.00
SITE AMENITIES TOTAL $18,500.00
C_|LANDSCAPE
1 |TREES 3 EA $600.00 $1,800.00
3 |SHRUBS 37 EA $100.00 $3,700.00
4 |PERENNIALS 67 EA $45.00 $3,015.00
5 |PLANTING SOIL (18" DEPTH) 70 CY $40.00 $2,800.00
6 |MULCH (3" DEPTH) 12 CY $60.00 $720.00
7 |DRAINAGE/PIPING/TRENCH DRAINS 1 LS $3,500.00 $3,500.00
LANDSCAPE TOTAL $15,535.00
D |MOBILIZATION 1 LS | $10,000.00 $10,000.00
CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL $114,085.00
CONTINGENCY (15%) $17,112.75
TOTAL COST $131,197.75

NOTE: All costs are in 2025 dollars and are for budgetary purposes only.
* Public works to do demoition, asphalt parking area pavment, and line striping.

Page 1 of 1




8:32am

0: \MUNICIPL\2024\2400193—umt_davisville & york road—public amenity space\DESIGN\CAD\Production Drawings\2400193 SITE.dwg Layout: SITE LAYOUT & DIMENSIONING PLAN Plotted By: eandrews, on Tue Jul 08, 2025 at

SITE LAYOUT & DIMENSIONING PLAN

LINE STRIPING PAINT (BY OTHERS)—\

CURB AND SIDEWALK
BY OTHERS

— . —~

———ea YT
w.. < -
4 G SO

i

ASPHALT PAVING
(BY OTHERS)

I

N7

CURB AND SIDEWALK
BY OTHERS

|<-—
— 151"

PARKING BLOCKS (BY OTHERS)/

P

285.97 TC
285.47 BC

286 TC
285.5 BC

286.55 TC
286.05 BC

284.92 TC
284.42 BC
- T — 284.90 TC
284.99 TC T T T 284.40 BC
28449 BC /s m284.02f~ o 4 L

el

285.25 BW
286.75 TW

285.92 BW
287.42 TW

[

v+ ||286.96
SIS e

ol

7
"\ 285.43 BW &/
286.93 Tw_\T &/

— S S A

GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL SYSTEM, INC.

925 Irwin Run Road
West Mifflin, Pennsylvania
15122 — 1078

BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN
PENNSYLVANIA! CALL 1-800-242-1776
NON—MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

PA LAW REQUIRES THREE WORKING DAYS
NOTICE TO UTILITES BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE,
DRILL, BLAST OR DEMOLISH

SERIAL NO. #@##2F##504

LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES /FACILITIES
SHOWN HEREON HAVE BEEN DEVELOPED FROM RECORDS, FIELD
MARKOUTS BY UTILITY OWNERS, AND/OR ABOVE—GROUND
OBSERVATION OF THE SITE. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE PERFORMED
IN THE PREPARATION OF THESE DRAWINGS; THEREFORE ALL
UTILITIES SHOWN SHOULD BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE IN
LOCATION, DEPTH, AND SIZE. THE POTENTIAL EXISTS FOR OTHER
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES /FACILITIES TO BE PRESENT WHICH ARE
NOT SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. ONLY THE VISIBLE LOCATIONS OF
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES /FACILITIES AT THE TIME OF FIELD
SURVEY SHALL BE CONSIDERED TRUE AND ACCURATE.
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY OF UNDERGROUND

UTILITIES /FACILITIES ARE NOT GUARANTEED BY GILMORE &
ASSOCIATES INC.

ALL CONTRACTORS WORKING ON THIS PROJECT SHALL VERIFY
LOCATION AND DEPTH OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES /FACILITIES
PRIOR TO START OF WORK AND SHALL COMPLY WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF P.L. 852, NO. 287 DECEMBER 10, 1974

AS LAST AMENDED ON APRIL 28, 2018 PENNSYLVANIA ACT 50.

GILMORE & ASSOCIATES INC. HAS OBTAINED A PA—ONE CALL
SERIAL NUMBER AS NOTED HEREON FOR DESIGN PURPOSES ONLY.

284.59 TC
284.09 BC

(MATCH EXISTING)

SO\

¥’ STEEL PLATE
MOUNTING BRACKET

SURFACE MOUNT WITH
4" X 6” ANCHOR BOLTS

DUPLICATION OR USE WITHOUT THE

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
CONSENT OF GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC. IS PROHIBITED.
©COPYRIGHT 2023 GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

65 EAST BUTLER AVENUE, SUITE 100, NEW BRITAIN, PA 18901 e (215) 345-4330 e www.gilmore-assoc.com

REVISION,

GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC.
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING SERVICES

PREPARED SPECIFICALLY FOR THE CLIENT AND PROJECT DESIGNATED

ONLY THOSE PLANS INCORPORATING THE PROFESSIONAL SEAL SHOULD
BE CONSIDERED OFFICIAL AND RELIED UPON BY USER. THIS PLAN IS

HEREON. MODIFICATION,

1 SOLAR CHARGING TABLE

NTS

RECESS CHANNEL 1/8”

8” RIVER ROCK TRENCH GRATE
NDS 8” PRO SERIES CHANNEL DRAIN FROM TOP OF CONCRETE.
CONCRETE MIN. 4" DEPTH—\ SLOP;\ SLOPE EXPANSION JOINT
‘,r e T N SRR REE
>OE P T :4” MIN. 3 L
oO—0 g T
I  ZC
>wol_
%8 o L.
Pt = =
"'I;Ug _|:| :‘_
—tT -

i
COMPACTED SOIL—/

DRILL FLANGE AND WRE
#3 REBAR x 12" LONG. TO TIE REBAR TO CHANNEL.
SECURE LATERAL CHANNEL

MOVEMENT @ BRICK LOCATIONS.

BY

NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

DATE

DESCRIPTION

REV.

2 RIVER ROCK TRENCH DRAIN

NTS

i

K/‘\

NOTES:

Material:

. cast iron 5, No openings greater than 1/2”
2. Natural finish 6. Free Drain Area = less than 6%
4. Fits drain channels all dimensions are nominal.

2104 SW 152nd st #4
WA 98166
S www.

renc~ Cre

N
RR.1.08x20 03/11/

206.276.0925 3 Totqg| thickness: %” 7. Due to casting inconsistencies,
206.257.0318

ironagegrates.

manufactured by:
NDS: 8” Pro Series

® 2013 Iron Age Designs

601 Davisville Road PF:267/419-8496 WEBSITE: www.gosunbolt.com

SL’NBDLT Suite #210 FX: 215/565-2746 E-MAIL: info@gosunbolt.com

Willow Grove, PA 19090
INCH TOLERANCES U.0.S. | THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DRAWING IS THE

TTLE  PAVILION PRODUCT NO. FRACTION—+1/116" | PART OR AS A WHOLE WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION
CAROUSEL TABLE PPM-RD-5B-ADA| anG— e OF SUNBOLT IS PROHIBITED.
*Available in powder coat finish MATERIALS LIST:
/< (1) Table Top - 12 Ga. x @ 48" Stainless Steel
357/8" (2) Table Top Post - 4" Sq. x 1/8" Wall P&O Steel Tubing

(3) Chair Support Tubes - 2 1/2" Sq. x 1/8" Wall P&O Steel Tubing
(4) Chair Tube - @ 7/8" Aluminum Bar

(5) Seat Panel - 1/8" Punched Aluminum

(6) 1/2" x 6" Anchor Bolts (Customer Supplied)

98 1/2"

TOP VIEW

| 93 5/8"

28 3/4"

i
';g' )

R L

¢ [ T
FRONT VIEW RIGHT SIDE VIEW

SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN
UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
SITE LAYOUT & DIMENSIONING PLAN

DAVISVILLE-YORK PUBLICY AMENITY

GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC.
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING SERVICES

PROJECT No.:
2400193

10 0 10 20
SCALE IN FEET
1"=10’

OWNERS INFO:
OWNER NAME
OWNER ADDRESS
CITY, STATE ZIP

HH—HH— ###

MUNICIPAL FILE No.:
#it# A

TAX MAP PARCEL No.:
590019531003

TOTAL AREA: |TOTAL LOTS:
17 AC. 1

DATE: SCALE:
01/06/25 1"=10’

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:
CEG XXX

SHEET NO.:

2 OF 3



AutoCAD SHX Text
N YORK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVISVILLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE STRIPING PAINT (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING BLOCKS (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVING (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND SIDEWALK BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND SIDEWALK BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
286.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
286.55 TC 286.05 BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
286

AutoCAD SHX Text
284.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
284.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
285.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
285.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
285.25 BW 286.75 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE MOUNT WITH 12" X 6" ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" STEEL PLATE MOUNTING BRACKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE MIN. 4" DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NDS 8" PRO SERIES  CHANNEL DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESS CHANNEL 1/8" FROM TOP OF CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL FLANGE AND WIRE TIE REBAR TO CHANNEL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3 REBAR x 12" LONG. TO SECURE LATERAL CHANNEL  MOVEMENT @ BRICK LOCATIONS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" RIVER ROCK TRENCH GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY THOSE PLANS INCORPORATING THE PROFESSIONAL SEAL SHOULD  THOSE PLANS INCORPORATING THE PROFESSIONAL SEAL SHOULD THOSE PLANS INCORPORATING THE PROFESSIONAL SEAL SHOULD  PLANS INCORPORATING THE PROFESSIONAL SEAL SHOULD PLANS INCORPORATING THE PROFESSIONAL SEAL SHOULD  INCORPORATING THE PROFESSIONAL SEAL SHOULD INCORPORATING THE PROFESSIONAL SEAL SHOULD  THE PROFESSIONAL SEAL SHOULD THE PROFESSIONAL SEAL SHOULD  PROFESSIONAL SEAL SHOULD PROFESSIONAL SEAL SHOULD  SEAL SHOULD SEAL SHOULD  SHOULD SHOULD BE CONSIDERED OFFICIAL AND RELIED UPON BY USER. THIS PLAN IS  CONSIDERED OFFICIAL AND RELIED UPON BY USER. THIS PLAN IS CONSIDERED OFFICIAL AND RELIED UPON BY USER. THIS PLAN IS  OFFICIAL AND RELIED UPON BY USER. THIS PLAN IS OFFICIAL AND RELIED UPON BY USER. THIS PLAN IS  AND RELIED UPON BY USER. THIS PLAN IS AND RELIED UPON BY USER. THIS PLAN IS  RELIED UPON BY USER. THIS PLAN IS RELIED UPON BY USER. THIS PLAN IS  UPON BY USER. THIS PLAN IS UPON BY USER. THIS PLAN IS  BY USER. THIS PLAN IS BY USER. THIS PLAN IS  USER. THIS PLAN IS USER. THIS PLAN IS  THIS PLAN IS THIS PLAN IS  PLAN IS PLAN IS  IS IS PREPARED SPECIFICALLY FOR THE CLIENT AND PROJECT DESIGNATED  SPECIFICALLY FOR THE CLIENT AND PROJECT DESIGNATED SPECIFICALLY FOR THE CLIENT AND PROJECT DESIGNATED  FOR THE CLIENT AND PROJECT DESIGNATED FOR THE CLIENT AND PROJECT DESIGNATED  THE CLIENT AND PROJECT DESIGNATED THE CLIENT AND PROJECT DESIGNATED  CLIENT AND PROJECT DESIGNATED CLIENT AND PROJECT DESIGNATED  AND PROJECT DESIGNATED AND PROJECT DESIGNATED  PROJECT DESIGNATED PROJECT DESIGNATED  DESIGNATED DESIGNATED HEREON. MODIFICATION, REVISION, DUPLICATION OR USE WITHOUT THE  MODIFICATION, REVISION, DUPLICATION OR USE WITHOUT THE MODIFICATION, REVISION, DUPLICATION OR USE WITHOUT THE  REVISION, DUPLICATION OR USE WITHOUT THE REVISION, DUPLICATION OR USE WITHOUT THE  DUPLICATION OR USE WITHOUT THE DUPLICATION OR USE WITHOUT THE  OR USE WITHOUT THE OR USE WITHOUT THE  USE WITHOUT THE USE WITHOUT THE  WITHOUT THE WITHOUT THE  THE THE CONSENT OF GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC. IS PROHIBITED. COPYRIGHT 2023 GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE               IN                FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVISVILLE-YORK PUBLICY AMENITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUNICIPAL FILE No.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP PARCEL No.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL LOTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING  SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT No.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING  SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LAYOUT & DIMENSIONING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIAMONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, PENNSYLVANIAPENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2400193

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 OF 3 OF 3OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEG

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/06/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.17 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
590019531003

AutoCAD SHX Text
############

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNERS INFO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY, STATE ZIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
###-###-####

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA LAW REQUIRES THREE WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE TO UTILITIES BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL, BLAST OR DEMOLISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL SYSTEM, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA! CALL 1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
West Mifflin, Pennsylvania

AutoCAD SHX Text
925 Irwin Run Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
15122 - 1078

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES/FACILITIES SHOWN HEREON HAVE BEEN DEVELOPED FROM RECORDS, FIELD MARKOUTS BY UTILITY OWNERS, AND/OR ABOVE-GROUND OBSERVATION OF THE SITE.  NO  EXCAVATIONS WERE PERFORMED IN THE PREPARATION OF THESE  DRAWINGS; THEREFORE ALL UTILITIES SHOWN SHOULD BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE IN LOCATION, DEPTH, AND SIZE.  THE POTENTIAL EXISTS FOR OTHER UNDERGROUND UTILITIES/FACILITIES TO BE PRESENT WHICH ARE NOT SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. ONLY THE VISIBLE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES/FACILITIES AT THE TIME OF FIELD SURVEY SHALL BE CONSIDERED TRUE AND ACCURATE.  COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES/FACILITIES ARE NOT GUARANTEED BY GILMORE & ASSOCIATES INC. ALL CONTRACTORS WORKING ON THIS PROJECT SHALL VERIFY LOCATION AND DEPTH OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES/FACILITIES PRIOR TO START OF WORK AND SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF P.L. 852, NO. 287 DECEMBER 10, 1974 AS LAST AMENDED ON APRIL 28, 2018 PENNSYLVANIA ACT 50.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERIAL NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GILMORE & ASSOCIATES INC. HAS OBTAINED A PA-ONE CALL SERIAL NUMBER AS NOTED HEREON FOR DESIGN PURPOSES ONLY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#########

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA LAW REQUIRES THREE WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE TO UTILITIES BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL, BLAST OR DEMOLISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL SYSTEM, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA! CALL 1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
West Mifflin, Pennsylvania

AutoCAD SHX Text
925 Irwin Run Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
15122 - 1078

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES/FACILITIES SHOWN HEREON HAVE BEEN DEVELOPED FROM RECORDS, FIELD MARKOUTS BY UTILITY OWNERS, AND/OR ABOVE-GROUND OBSERVATION OF THE SITE.  NO  EXCAVATIONS WERE PERFORMED IN THE PREPARATION OF THESE  DRAWINGS; THEREFORE ALL UTILITIES SHOWN SHOULD BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE IN LOCATION, DEPTH, AND SIZE.  THE POTENTIAL EXISTS FOR OTHER UNDERGROUND UTILITIES/FACILITIES TO BE PRESENT WHICH ARE NOT SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. ONLY THE VISIBLE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES/FACILITIES AT THE TIME OF FIELD SURVEY SHALL BE CONSIDERED TRUE AND ACCURATE.  COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES/FACILITIES ARE NOT GUARANTEED BY GILMORE & ASSOCIATES INC. ALL CONTRACTORS WORKING ON THIS PROJECT SHALL VERIFY LOCATION AND DEPTH OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES/FACILITIES PRIOR TO START OF WORK AND SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF P.L. 852, NO. 287 DECEMBER 10, 1974 AS LAST AMENDED ON APRIL 28, 2018 PENNSYLVANIA ACT 50.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERIAL NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GILMORE & ASSOCIATES INC. HAS OBTAINED A PA-ONE CALL SERIAL NUMBER AS NOTED HEREON FOR DESIGN PURPOSES ONLY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20240711504

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS


8: 34am

0: \MUNICIPL\2024\2400193—umt_davisville & york road—public amenity space\DESIGN\CAD\Production Drawings\2400193 LDS.dwg Layout: PROPOSED LANDSCAPE PLAN Plotted By: eandrews, on Tue Jul 08, 2025 at

\\
\\\\\
_ PRUNE ONLY CROSSOVER LIMBS,
RS /A A CO—DOMINANT LEADERS AND BROKEN
. == OR DEAD BRANCHES.
N a
& a
S Q
S\
) < =
N Y
A
a
- /~—
RS
-
A a
> ~

7' MIN. CLEARANCE

INWARD SLOPING
SIDES

REMOVE TREE WRAP
SINGLE, STRAIGHT ——

SPECIFIED CALIPER,
MEASURED AT 6”
ABOVE ROOT BALL

KEEP MULCH AWAY

TRUNK FLARE SHALL BE VISIBLE

TOP OF ROOT BALL SHALL BE SET

TRUNK FLUSH TO GRADE OR 1-2" HIGHER IN
SLOWLY DRAINING SOILS.

3” SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH
(6’ DIAMETER RING PER TREE)

FOLD DOWN BURLAP AND WIRE BASKET

FROM COLLAR FROM TOP 1/3 OF THE ROOT BALL

FINISHED GRADE

T = T T T
7 T

PLANTING SOIL MIXTURE
I AS SPECIFIED

— TAMP SOIL AROUND ROOT
BALL BASE WITH FOOT
PRESSURE TO PREVENT

T m UNTEI»?@@ E&LOR ﬁ\ mm SHIFTING OF ROOT BALL
—1 L

2.5—-3 TIMES WIDTH OF ROOT BALL

1 TREE PLANTING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL SYSTEM, INC.

925 Irwin Run Road
West Mifflin, Pennsylvania
15122 — 1078

BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN

LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES /FACILITIES
SHOWN HEREON HAVE BEEN DEVELOPED FROM RECORDS, FIELD
MARKOUTS BY UTILITY OWNERS, AND/OR ABOVE—GROUND
OBSERVATION OF THE SITE. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE PERFORMED
IN THE PREPARATION OF THESE DRAWINGS; THEREFORE ALL
UTILITIES SHOWN SHOULD BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE IN
LOCATION, DEPTH, AND SIZE. THE POTENTIAL EXISTS FOR OTHER
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES /FACILITIES TO BE PRESENT WHICH ARE
NOT SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. ONLY THE VISIBLE LOCATIONS OF
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES /FACILITIES AT THE TIME OF FIELD
SURVEY SHALL BE CONSIDERED TRUE AND ACCURATE.
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY OF UNDERGROUND

UTILITIES /FACILITIES ARE NOT GUARANTEED BY GILMORE &
ASSOCIATES INC.

ALL CONTRACTORS WORKING ON THIS PROJECT SHALL VERIFY
LOCATION AND DEPTH OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES /FACILITIES

PENNSYLVANIA! CALL 1-800-242-1776 PRIOR TO START OF WORK AND SHALL COMPLY WITH THE

REQUIREMENTS OF P.L. 852, NO. 287 DECEMBER 10, 1974

NON—-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY A5 | AST AMENDED ON APRIL 28, 2018 PENNSYLVANIA ACT 50.
PA LAW REQUIRES THREE WORKING DAYS

NOTICE TO UTILITES BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE,

DRILL, BLAST OR DEMOLISH

GILMORE & ASSOCIATES INC. HAS OBTAINED A PA—ONE CALL
SERIAL NUMBER AS NOTED HEREON FOR DESIGN PURPOSES ONLY.

SERIAL NO. #@##2F##504

PLANT SCHEDULE
KEY QTY. BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE ROOT NOTES
TREES
GB 2 Ginkgo biloba "Golden Colonnade" Ginkgo 2"-21/2" Cal. B&B
CcC 1 Cercis canadensis Eastern Redbud 2"-21/2" Cal. B&B
SHRUBS
PO 3 Physocarpus opulifolius Common Ninebark 36" Min. Cont.
CA 8 Clethra alnifolia Summersweet 36" Min. Cont.
RA 12 Rhus aromatica "Gro-Low" Gro-Low Fragrant Sumac 36" Min. Cont.
IG 6 llexglabra Inkberry Holly 36" Min. Cont.
HQ 3 Hydrangea quercifolia Oakleaf Hydrangea 36" Min. Cont.
CeA 5 Ceanothus americanus New Jersey Tea 24"-36" Cont.
PERENNIALS
CP 28 Carex pensylvanica Pennsylvania Sedge #1
PV 12 Panicum virgatum "Shenandoah" Switchgrass #1
SH 27 Sporobolis heterolepis Prairie Dropseed #1
IR TOP OF ROOT BALL SHALL BE 187 PLANTING
SET 1" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE SPECIFIED
SPECIFIED SIZE
2-3" SHREDDED
HARDWOOD MULCH
)
KEEP MULCH AWAY
FROM BASE OF SHRUB J
FINISHED GRADE %

REMOVE FROM
CONTAINER & LOOSEN
BOUND ROOTS

2X ROOTBALL DIAMETER

PLANTING SOIL MIXTURE AS
SPECIFIED

TAMPED MOUND TO PREVENT

SETTLEMENT (TYP.)

2 SHRUB PLANTING AND SHRUB BED PREPARATION

NOT TO SCALE

R

2—-3" SHREDDED
HARDWOOD MULCH

ADJACENT
PAVEMENT

LOOSEN TOP 6” OF SUBGRADE
WITH ROTOTILLER PRIOR TO
INSTALLING PLANTING SOIL

SUBGRADE

NOTE:
PLANTING SOIL SHALL BE PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH DETAIL

WITHIN ALL PLANTING AREAS

PLANTING BED PREPARATION DETAIL

GENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES

1.

10.

1.

12.

13.
14.

PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED AS INDICATED
INCLUDING  ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, PLANTS EQUIPMENT, INCIDENTALS AND
CLEAN UP.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PLANTING AT CORRECT GRADES
AND ALIGNMENT.

PLANTS SHALL BE TYPICAL OF THEIR SPECIES AND VARIETY, HAVE NORMAL
GROWTH HABITS, WELL DEVELOPED BRANCHES, BE DENSELY FOLIATED, HAVE
VIGOROUS ROOT SYSTEMS AND BE FREE OF DEFECTS AND INJURIES.

ANY SOIL OR DRAINAGE CONDITIONS CONSIDERED DETRIMENTAL TO THE
WELFARE OF THE PLANT MATERIAL, SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF PLANT MATERIAL.

ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE GUARANTEED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO BE IN
VIGOROUS GROWING CONDITION. PROVISIONS SHALL BE MADE FOR A GUARANTEE
OF AT LEAST ONE (1) YEAR FOR TREES AND SHRUBS. REPLACEMENT SHALL
BE MADE AT THE BEGINNING OF THE FIRST SUCCEEDING PLANTING SEASON.
ALL REPLACEMENTS SHALL HAVE A GUARANTEE EQUAL TO THAT STATED
ABOVE.

INSOFAR AS IT IS PRACTICABLE, PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE PLANTED ON THE
DAY OF DELIVERY. IN THE EVENT THIS IS NOT POSSIBLE, THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL PROTECT STOCK NOT PLANTED. PLANTS SHALL NOT REMAIN
UNPLANTED FOR LONGER THAN A THREE (3) DAY PERIOD AFTER DELIVERY.

QUALITY AND SIZE OF PLANTS, SPREAD OF ROOTS AND SIZE OF BALLS SHALL
BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2014 "AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY
STOCK” AS PUBLISHED BY THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMAN INC.,
OR LATEST EDITION.

ALL PLANTS SHALL BE PLANTED IN TOPSOIL THAT IS THOROUGHLY WATERED
AND TAMPED AS BACK FILLING PROGRESSES. NOTHING BUT SUITABLE TOPSOIL,
FREE OF DRY SOD, STIFF CLAY, LITTER, ETC., SHALL BE USED FOR PLANTING.

PLANTING OPERATIONS SHALL BE PERFORMED DURING PERIODS WITHIN THE
PLANTING SEASON WHEN WEATHER AND SOIL CONDITIONS ARE SUITABLE AND IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ACCEPTED LOCAL PRACTICE. PLANTING OPERATIONS SHALL
OCCUR BETWEEN APRIL 1, THROUGH JUNE 15 AND SEPTEMBER 1 THROUGH
NOVEMBER 1 OF EACH CALENDAR YEAR. IF FAVORABLE PLANTING CONDITIONS
EXTEND BEYOND DATES INDICATED HEREIN, AN EXTENSION MAY BE GRANTED
BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT RESPONSIBLE FOR THESE PLANS.

SET ALL PLANTS PLUMB AND STRAIGHT. SET AT SUCH A LEVEL THAT AFTER
SETTLEMENT, A NORMAL OR NATURAL RELATIONSHIP TO THE CROWN OF THE
PLANT WITH THE GROUND SURFACE WILL BE ESTABLISHED. LOCATE PLANT IN
THE CENTER OF THE PLANTING PIT.

EACH TREE AND SHRUB SHALL BE PRUNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARD
HORTICULTURAL PRACTICE TO PRESERVE NATURAL CHARACTER OF THE PLANT.
PRUNING SHALL BE DONE WITH CLEAN, SHARP TOOLS.

LANDSCAPING CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR
TO PLACEMENT OF LANDSCAPE MATERIAL. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT PLACE
LANDSCAPING MATERIAL ON TOP OF UTILITY PIPING.

PLAN QUANTITIES SUPERSEDE PLANT LIST.

THE LANDSCAPE PLAN IS INTENDED FOR LANDSCAPE PURPOSES ONLY.

EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND

NS1:38 55 W 120.01 EXISTING PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EXISTING PROPERTY ADJOINER

EXISTING CURE

EXISTING £DGE OF PAVING
EXISTING BUILOING

EXISTING PENNDOT LEGAL Row

NOT TO SCALE

EXISTING PENNDOT ULTIMATE ROwW
EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR
EXISTING TREE LINE

EXISTING FENCE

EXISTING SAMITARY MANHOLE
EXISTING STORM INLET

EXISTING STORM MANHOLE
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
EXISTING GAS LINE

EXISTING WATER LINE

sttt s —s—s—x—x—  JREE PROTECTION FENCE

10 0 10 20
SCALE IN FEET
1"=10’

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS

65 EAST BUTLER AVENUE, SUITE 100, NEW BRITAIN, PA 18901 e (215) 345-4330 e www.gilmore-assoc.com

GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC.
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING SERVICES

DUPLICATION OR USE WITHOUT THE

PREPARED SPECIFICALLY FOR THE CLIENT AND PROJECT DESIGNATED
REVISION,
CONSENT OF GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC. IS PROHIBITED.
©COPYRIGHT 2023 GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

ONLY THOSE PLANS INCORPORATING THE PROFESSIONAL SEAL SHOULD
BE CONSIDERED OFFICIAL AND RELIED UPON BY USER. THIS PLAN IS

HEREON. MODIFICATION,

BY

DATE

DESCRIPTION

REV.

SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN
DAVISVILLE-YORK PUBLICY AMENITY

UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
PROPOSED LANDSCAPE PLAN

GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC.
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING SERVICES

PROJECT No.:

2400193

OWNERS INFO:

OWNER NAME

OWNER ADDRESS
CITY, STATE ZIP

HH—HH— ###

MUNICIPAL FILE No.:
#it# A

TAX MAP PARCEL No.:
590019531003

TOTAL AREA:
17 AC.

TOTAL LOTS:
1

DATE:
01/06/25

SCALE:
1"=10’

DRAWN BY:
CEG

CHECKED BY:
XXX

SHEET NO.:

S OF 3

NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION


AutoCAD SHX Text
N YORK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVISVILLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP (7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP (21)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA (9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SH (7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO (3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IG (6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HQ (3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA (3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB (1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PV (12)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA (8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB (1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SH (20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CeA (5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY THOSE PLANS INCORPORATING THE PROFESSIONAL SEAL SHOULD  THOSE PLANS INCORPORATING THE PROFESSIONAL SEAL SHOULD THOSE PLANS INCORPORATING THE PROFESSIONAL SEAL SHOULD  PLANS INCORPORATING THE PROFESSIONAL SEAL SHOULD PLANS INCORPORATING THE PROFESSIONAL SEAL SHOULD  INCORPORATING THE PROFESSIONAL SEAL SHOULD INCORPORATING THE PROFESSIONAL SEAL SHOULD  THE PROFESSIONAL SEAL SHOULD THE PROFESSIONAL SEAL SHOULD  PROFESSIONAL SEAL SHOULD PROFESSIONAL SEAL SHOULD  SEAL SHOULD SEAL SHOULD  SHOULD SHOULD BE CONSIDERED OFFICIAL AND RELIED UPON BY USER. THIS PLAN IS  CONSIDERED OFFICIAL AND RELIED UPON BY USER. THIS PLAN IS CONSIDERED OFFICIAL AND RELIED UPON BY USER. THIS PLAN IS  OFFICIAL AND RELIED UPON BY USER. THIS PLAN IS OFFICIAL AND RELIED UPON BY USER. THIS PLAN IS  AND RELIED UPON BY USER. THIS PLAN IS AND RELIED UPON BY USER. THIS PLAN IS  RELIED UPON BY USER. THIS PLAN IS RELIED UPON BY USER. THIS PLAN IS  UPON BY USER. THIS PLAN IS UPON BY USER. THIS PLAN IS  BY USER. THIS PLAN IS BY USER. THIS PLAN IS  USER. THIS PLAN IS USER. THIS PLAN IS  THIS PLAN IS THIS PLAN IS  PLAN IS PLAN IS  IS IS PREPARED SPECIFICALLY FOR THE CLIENT AND PROJECT DESIGNATED  SPECIFICALLY FOR THE CLIENT AND PROJECT DESIGNATED SPECIFICALLY FOR THE CLIENT AND PROJECT DESIGNATED  FOR THE CLIENT AND PROJECT DESIGNATED FOR THE CLIENT AND PROJECT DESIGNATED  THE CLIENT AND PROJECT DESIGNATED THE CLIENT AND PROJECT DESIGNATED  CLIENT AND PROJECT DESIGNATED CLIENT AND PROJECT DESIGNATED  AND PROJECT DESIGNATED AND PROJECT DESIGNATED  PROJECT DESIGNATED PROJECT DESIGNATED  DESIGNATED DESIGNATED HEREON. MODIFICATION, REVISION, DUPLICATION OR USE WITHOUT THE  MODIFICATION, REVISION, DUPLICATION OR USE WITHOUT THE MODIFICATION, REVISION, DUPLICATION OR USE WITHOUT THE  REVISION, DUPLICATION OR USE WITHOUT THE REVISION, DUPLICATION OR USE WITHOUT THE  DUPLICATION OR USE WITHOUT THE DUPLICATION OR USE WITHOUT THE  OR USE WITHOUT THE OR USE WITHOUT THE  USE WITHOUT THE USE WITHOUT THE  WITHOUT THE WITHOUT THE  THE THE CONSENT OF GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC. IS PROHIBITED. COPYRIGHT 2023 GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE               IN                FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVISVILLE-YORK PUBLICY AMENITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUNICIPAL FILE No.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP PARCEL No.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL LOTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING  SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT No.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING  SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIAMONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, PENNSYLVANIAPENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2400193

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 OF 3 OF 3OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEG

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/06/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.17 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
590019531003

AutoCAD SHX Text
############

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNERS INFO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY, STATE ZIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
###-###-####

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA LAW REQUIRES THREE WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE TO UTILITIES BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL, BLAST OR DEMOLISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL SYSTEM, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA! CALL 1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
West Mifflin, Pennsylvania

AutoCAD SHX Text
925 Irwin Run Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
15122 - 1078

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES/FACILITIES SHOWN HEREON HAVE BEEN DEVELOPED FROM RECORDS, FIELD MARKOUTS BY UTILITY OWNERS, AND/OR ABOVE-GROUND OBSERVATION OF THE SITE.  NO  EXCAVATIONS WERE PERFORMED IN THE PREPARATION OF THESE  DRAWINGS; THEREFORE ALL UTILITIES SHOWN SHOULD BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE IN LOCATION, DEPTH, AND SIZE.  THE POTENTIAL EXISTS FOR OTHER UNDERGROUND UTILITIES/FACILITIES TO BE PRESENT WHICH ARE NOT SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. ONLY THE VISIBLE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES/FACILITIES AT THE TIME OF FIELD SURVEY SHALL BE CONSIDERED TRUE AND ACCURATE.  COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES/FACILITIES ARE NOT GUARANTEED BY GILMORE & ASSOCIATES INC. ALL CONTRACTORS WORKING ON THIS PROJECT SHALL VERIFY LOCATION AND DEPTH OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES/FACILITIES PRIOR TO START OF WORK AND SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF P.L. 852, NO. 287 DECEMBER 10, 1974 AS LAST AMENDED ON APRIL 28, 2018 PENNSYLVANIA ACT 50.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERIAL NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GILMORE & ASSOCIATES INC. HAS OBTAINED A PA-ONE CALL SERIAL NUMBER AS NOTED HEREON FOR DESIGN PURPOSES ONLY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#########

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA LAW REQUIRES THREE WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE TO UTILITIES BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL, BLAST OR DEMOLISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL SYSTEM, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA! CALL 1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
West Mifflin, Pennsylvania

AutoCAD SHX Text
925 Irwin Run Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
15122 - 1078

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES/FACILITIES SHOWN HEREON HAVE BEEN DEVELOPED FROM RECORDS, FIELD MARKOUTS BY UTILITY OWNERS, AND/OR ABOVE-GROUND OBSERVATION OF THE SITE.  NO  EXCAVATIONS WERE PERFORMED IN THE PREPARATION OF THESE  DRAWINGS; THEREFORE ALL UTILITIES SHOWN SHOULD BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE IN LOCATION, DEPTH, AND SIZE.  THE POTENTIAL EXISTS FOR OTHER UNDERGROUND UTILITIES/FACILITIES TO BE PRESENT WHICH ARE NOT SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. ONLY THE VISIBLE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES/FACILITIES AT THE TIME OF FIELD SURVEY SHALL BE CONSIDERED TRUE AND ACCURATE.  COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES/FACILITIES ARE NOT GUARANTEED BY GILMORE & ASSOCIATES INC. ALL CONTRACTORS WORKING ON THIS PROJECT SHALL VERIFY LOCATION AND DEPTH OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES/FACILITIES PRIOR TO START OF WORK AND SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF P.L. 852, NO. 287 DECEMBER 10, 1974 AS LAST AMENDED ON APRIL 28, 2018 PENNSYLVANIA ACT 50.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERIAL NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GILMORE & ASSOCIATES INC. HAS OBTAINED A PA-ONE CALL SERIAL NUMBER AS NOTED HEREON FOR DESIGN PURPOSES ONLY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20240711504

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EDGE OF PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PROPERTY ADJOINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N51%%17638'53"W 120.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PENNDOT ULTIMATE ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PENNDOT LEGAL ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PROTECTION FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-3" SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAMPED MOUND TO PREVENT SETTLEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP MULCH AWAY FROM BASE OF SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIED SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOT BALL SHALL BE SET 1" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE FROM CONTAINER & LOOSEN BOUND ROOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNE BROKEN OR DEAD BRANCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING SOIL MIXTURE AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH (6' DIAMETER RING PER TREE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLD DOWN BURLAP AND WIRE BASKET FROM TOP 1/3 OF THE ROOT BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE TREE WRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP MULCH AWAY FROM COLLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIED CALIPER, MEASURED AT 6" ABOVE ROOT BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE, STRAIGHT TRUNK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING SOIL MIXTURE AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOT BALL SHALL BE SET FLUSH TO GRADE OR 1-2" HIGHER IN SLOWLY DRAINING SOILS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOT BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAMP SOIL AROUND ROOT BALL BASE WITH FOOT PRESSURE TO PREVENT SHIFTING OF ROOT BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNEXCAVATED OR TAMPED SOIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNK FLARE SHALL BE VISIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNE ONLY CROSSOVER LIMBS, CO-DOMINANT LEADERS AND BROKEN OR DEAD BRANCHES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INWARD SLOPING SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED AS INDICATED PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED AS INDICATED INCLUDING   ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, PLANTS EQUIPMENT, INCIDENTALS AND CLEAN UP. 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PLANTING AT CORRECT GRADES THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PLANTING AT CORRECT GRADES AND ALIGNMENT. 3. PLANTS SHALL BE TYPICAL OF THEIR SPECIES AND VARIETY, HAVE NORMAL PLANTS SHALL BE TYPICAL OF THEIR SPECIES AND VARIETY, HAVE NORMAL GROWTH HABITS, WELL DEVELOPED BRANCHES,  BE DENSELY FOLIATED, HAVE VIGOROUS ROOT SYSTEMS AND BE FREE OF DEFECTS AND INJURIES.  4. ANY SOIL OR DRAINAGE CONDITIONS CONSIDERED DETRIMENTAL TO THE ANY SOIL OR DRAINAGE CONDITIONS CONSIDERED DETRIMENTAL TO THE WELFARE OF THE PLANT MATERIAL, SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF PLANT MATERIAL.  5. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE GUARANTEED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO BE IN ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE GUARANTEED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO BE IN VIGOROUS GROWING CONDITION. PROVISIONS SHALL BE MADE FOR A GUARANTEE OF AT LEAST ONE (1) YEAR FOR TREES AND SHRUBS.  REPLACEMENT SHALL BE MADE AT THE BEGINNING OF THE FIRST SUCCEEDING PLANTING SEASON.  ALL REPLACEMENTS  SHALL HAVE A GUARANTEE EQUAL TO THAT STATED ABOVE. 6. INSOFAR AS IT IS PRACTICABLE, PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE PLANTED ON THE INSOFAR AS IT IS PRACTICABLE, PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE PLANTED ON THE DAY OF DELIVERY.  IN THE EVENT THIS IS NOT POSSIBLE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT STOCK NOT PLANTED.  PLANTS SHALL NOT REMAIN UNPLANTED FOR LONGER THAN A THREE (3) DAY PERIOD AFTER DELIVERY. 7. QUALITY AND SIZE OF PLANTS, SPREAD OF ROOTS AND SIZE OF BALLS SHALL QUALITY AND SIZE OF PLANTS, SPREAD OF ROOTS AND SIZE OF BALLS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2014 "AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK" AS PUBLISHED BY THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMAN INC., OR LATEST EDITION. 8. ALL PLANTS SHALL BE PLANTED IN TOPSOIL THAT IS THOROUGHLY WATERED ALL PLANTS SHALL BE PLANTED IN TOPSOIL THAT IS THOROUGHLY WATERED AND TAMPED AS BACK FILLING PROGRESSES. NOTHING BUT SUITABLE TOPSOIL, FREE OF DRY SOD, STIFF CLAY, LITTER, ETC., SHALL BE USED FOR PLANTING.  9. PLANTING OPERATIONS SHALL BE PERFORMED DURING PERIODS WITHIN THE PLANTING OPERATIONS SHALL BE PERFORMED DURING PERIODS WITHIN THE PLANTING SEASON WHEN WEATHER AND SOIL CONDITIONS ARE SUITABLE AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACCEPTED LOCAL PRACTICE. PLANTING OPERATIONS SHALL PLANTING OPERATIONS SHALL OCCUR BETWEEN APRIL 1, THROUGH JUNE 15 AND SEPTEMBER 1 THROUGH NOVEMBER 1 OF EACH CALENDAR YEAR. IF FAVORABLE PLANTING CONDITIONS EXTEND BEYOND DATES INDICATED HEREIN, AN EXTENSION MAY BE GRANTED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT RESPONSIBLE FOR THESE PLANS. 10. SET ALL PLANTS PLUMB AND STRAIGHT.  SET AT SUCH A LEVEL THAT AFTER SET ALL PLANTS PLUMB AND STRAIGHT.  SET AT SUCH A LEVEL THAT AFTER SETTLEMENT, A NORMAL OR NATURAL RELATIONSHIP TO THE  CROWN OF THE PLANT WITH THE GROUND SURFACE WILL BE ESTABLISHED. LOCATE PLANT IN THE CENTER OF THE PLANTING PIT. 11. EACH TREE AND SHRUB SHALL BE PRUNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARD EACH TREE AND SHRUB SHALL BE PRUNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARD HORTICULTURAL PRACTICE TO PRESERVE NATURAL CHARACTER OF THE PLANT. PRUNING SHALL BE DONE WITH CLEAN, SHARP TOOLS. 12. LANDSCAPING CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR LANDSCAPING CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF LANDSCAPE MATERIAL.  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT PLACE LANDSCAPING MATERIAL ON TOP OF UTILITY PIPING. 13. PLAN QUANTITIES SUPERSEDE PLANT LIST. PLAN QUANTITIES SUPERSEDE PLANT LIST. 14. THE LANDSCAPE PLAN IS INTENDED FOR LANDSCAPE PURPOSES ONLY.THE LANDSCAPE PLAN IS INTENDED FOR LANDSCAPE PURPOSES ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: PLANTING SOIL SHALL BE PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH DETAIL WITHIN ALL PLANTING AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-3" SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH


Upper Moreland
Township

117 Park Avenue
Willow Grove, PA
19090

vl MOE]
:\‘}}a" el 1))

LOWNSIL

Commissioners Report
For the period of: 2025-08-01 to 2025-08-31 23:59:59
Date Printed: 09/04/2025

PERMITS
# of Apps. # of Permits Estm. Cost Revenue
Type Created Issued of Issued Collected
Holding Tank 0 0 $0.00 $0.00
Commercial Zoning Use 6 5 $0.00 $375.00
Plumbing 10 12 $96,446.00 $914.00
Trailer 2 2 $0.00 $150.00
Building 56 53 $923,870.94 $17,504.00
Well 0 0 $0.00 $0.00
Electrical 25 20 $694,349.44 $17,640.00
Mechanical 13 11 $99,746.00 $1,644.50
Public Works 7 3 $3,700.00 $62.00
Fire 78 37 $324,200.00 $13,779.50
Garage Sale 1 1 $0.00 $10.00
Bulk Pick Up 51 51 $0.00 $1,308.00
Grading 2 2 $56,200.00 $49.00
Sign 1 1 $0.00 $80.00
Miscellaneous 19 6 $0.00 $600.00
Totals: 271 204 $2,198,512.38 $54,116.00
CONTRACTORS
Commercial
# of New # of Revenue
Type Contractors Renewals Collected
Sign Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Fire Sprinkler Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Plumbing .Contractor 2 0 $150.00
Mechanical Contractor 1 0 $75.00
General Contractor - Under $30,000 0 0 $0.00
Demolition Contractor 0 0 $0.00
House Moving Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Electrical Contractor 4 0 $300.00
General Contractor 4 0 $300.00
Totals: 1 0 $825.00
Residential
# of New # of Revenue
Type Contractors Renewals Collected
Sign Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Fire Sprinkler Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Plumbing Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Mechanical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor - Under $30,000 0 0 $0.00
Demolition Contractor 0 0 $0.00
House Moving Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Electrical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Totals: 0 0 $0.00
Home Improvement
# of New # of Revenue
Type Contractors Renewals Collected
Sign Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Fire Sprinkler Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Plumbing Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Mechanical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor - Under $30,000 0 0 $0.00
Demolition Contractor 0 0 $0.00
House Moving Contractor 0 0 $0.00

1/3



Upper Moreland
Township

117 park Avenue
Willow Grove, PA

Commissioners Report
For the period of: 2025-08-01 to 2025-08-31 23:59:59

e 19090 Date Printed: 09/04/2025
Electrical Contractor 2 0 $0.00
General Contractor 7 0 $0.00
Totals: 9 0 $0.00

Uncategorized Subtype

# of New # of Revenue
Type Contractors Renewals Collected
Sign Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Fire Sprinkler Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Plumbing Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Mechanical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor - Under $30,000 0 0 $0.00
Demolition Contractor 0 0 $0.00
House Moving Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Electrical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Totals: 0 0 $0.00
PERMIT INSPECTIONS
Total Inspections: 92
LICENSING
# of New # of Revenue
Type Licenses Renewals Collected
Massage 0 0 $0.00
Billboard 0 0 $0.00
Sandwich Sign 0 0 $0.00
Recreational Trailer 0 0 $0.00
Home Occupancy Zoning Use 2 1 $150.00
Amusement License 0 0 $0.00
Totals: 2 1 $150.00
LAND DEVELOPMENT
# of Apps. Revenue
Type Created Collected
Conditional Use 0 $0.00
Zoning Change 0 $0.00
Land Development 0 $0.00
Public Hearing 2 $800.00
Subdivision 0 $0.00
Totals: 2 $800.00
CODE ENFORCEMENT
# of
Type Complaints
Work Without Permit 0
Exterior Maintenance 7
Trash and Debris 2
High Grass 3
Misc 3
Totals: 15
CASHIERING
# of Revenue
Type Transactions Collected
Total Transactions 0 $0.00
Totals: 0 $0.00




gosdmy,  Upper Moreland H H
9 Tovnship Commissioners Report

S 117 park Avenue For the period of: 2025-08-01 to 2025-08-31 23:59:59
Pl Willow Grove, PA

19090 Date Printed: 09/04/2025

OPEN RECORDS

# of Revenue
Type Requests Collected
Public Record Request 0 $0.00
Totals: 0 $0.00

Total Revenue Collected: $55,891.00

3/3



Upper Moreland
Township

117 Park Avenue
Willow Grove, PA
19090

For the period of: 2024-08-01 to 2024-08-31 23:59:59
Date Printed: 09/04/2025

Commissioners Report

PERMITS
# of Apps. # of Permits Estm. Cost Revenue
Type Created Issued of Issued Collected
Holding Tank 0 0 $0.00 $0.00
Commercial Zoning Use 5 14 $0.00 $975.00
Plumbing 17 18 $133,259.00 $1,581.00
Trailer 6 6 $0.00 $240.00
Building 46 54 $1,253,409.58 $21,339.00
Well 0 0 $0.00 $0.00
Electrical 17 19 $207,096.01 $5,735.50
Mechanical 10 15 $337,941.82 $3,892.50
Public Works 12 11 $578,174.04 $1,685.20
Fire 71 34 $49,659.91 $6,523.00
Garage Sale 2 2 $0.00 $20.00
Bulk Pick Up 41 40 $0.00 $829.00
Grading 0 0 $0.00 $0.00
Sign 1 3 $30,670.00 $280.00
Miscellaneous 0 0 $0.00 $0.00
Totals: 228 216 $2,590,210.36 $43,100.20
CONTRACTORS
Commercial
# of New # of Revenue
Type Contractors Renewals Collected
Sign Contractor 1 0 $75.00
Fire Sprinkler Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Plumbing Contractor 3 0 $225.00
Mechanical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor - Under $30,000 0 0 $0.00
Demolition Contractor 0 0 $0.00
House Moving Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Electrical Contractor 1 0 $75.00
General Contractor 4 1 $375.00
Totals: 9 1 $750.00
Residential
# of New # of Revenue
Type Contractors Renewals Collected
Sign Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Fire Sprinkler Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Plumbing Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Mechanical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor - Under $30,000 0 0 $0.00
Demolition Contractor 0 0 $0.00
House Moving Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Electrical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Totals: 0 0 $0.00
Home Improvement
# of New # of Revenue
Type Contractors Renewals Collected
Sign Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Fire Sprinkler Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Plumbing Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Mechanical Contractor 1 0 $0.00
General Contractor - Under $30,000 0 0 $0.00
Demolition Contractor 0 0 $0.00
House Moving Contractor 0 0 $0.00




Upper Moreland
Township

117 Park Avenue
Willow Grove, PA

Commissioners Report
For the period of: 2024-08-01 to 2024-08-31 23:59:59

19090 Date Printed: 09/04/2025
Electrical Contractor 1 0 $0.00
General Contractor 10 0 $0.00
Totals: 12 0 $0.00
Uncategorized Subtype
# of New # of Revenue
Type Contractors Renewals Collected
Sign Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Fire Sprinkler Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Plumbing Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Mechanical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor - Under $30,000 0 0 $0.00
Demolition Contractor 0 0 $0.00
House Moving Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Electrical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Totals: 0 0 $0.00
PERMIT INSPECTIONS
Total Inspections: 82"
LICENSING
# of New # of Revenue
Type Licenses Renewals Collected
Massage 0 0 $0.00
Billboard 0 0 $0.00
Sandwich Sign 0 0 $0.00
Recreational Trailer 1 0 $5.00
Home Occupancy Zoning Use 12 1 $650.00
Amusement License 0 0 $0.00
Totals: 13 1 $655.00
LAND DEVELOPMENT
# of Apps. Revenue
Type Created Collected
Conditional Use 1 $1,000.00
Zoning Change 0 $0.00
Land Development 0 $0.00
Public Hearing 3 $1,900.00
Subdivision 0 $0.00
Totals: 4 $2,900.00
CODE ENFORCEMENT
# of
Type Complaints
Work Without Permit 7
Exterior Maintenance 3
Trash and Debris 2
High Grass 5
Misc 2
Totals: 19
CASHIERING
# of Revenue
Type Transactions Collected
Total Transactions 0 $0.00
Totals: 0 $0.00




e, Upper Moreland i i
A Township Commissioners Report

i 117 Park Avenue For the period of: 2024-08-01 to 2024-08-31 23:59:59
28 Willow Grove, PA

19090 Date Printed: 09/04/2025

OPEN RECORDS

# of Revenue
Type Requests Collected
Public Record Request 0 $0.00
Totals: 0 $0.00

Total Revenue Collected: $47,405.20




<y, . Upper Moreland = =
R Township Commissioners Report
\}vlﬁ Par(l; Aveng’i For the period of: 2025-07-01 to 2025-07-31 23:59:59
oo Date Printed: 08/01/2025
PERMITS
# of Apps. # of Permits Estm. Cost Revenue
Type Created Issued of Issued Collected
Holding Tank 0 0 $0.00 $0.00
Commercial Zoning Use 8 1 $0.00 $75.00
Plumbing 15 1 $196,973.00 $804.50
Trailer 5 4 $0.00 $160.00
Building 64 60 $1,788,806.80 $29,600.00
Well 0 0 $0.00 $0.00
Electrical 18 13 $227,991.50 $5,883.50
Mechanical 9 9 $202,314.00 $2,080.50
Public Works 13 v 14 $14,976.00 $322.00
Fire 7 : 64 $121,450.00 $16,023.50
Garage Sale 1 1 $0.00 $10.00
Bulk Pick Up 42 41 $0.00 $893.00
Grading 1 1 $300,000.00 $20.00
Sign 3 0 $0.00 $0.00
Miscellaneous 2 0 $0.00 $0.00
Totals: 188 219 $2,852,511.30 $55,872.00
CONTRACTORS
Commercial
# of New # of Revenue
Type Contractors Renewals Collected
Sign Contractor 1 0 $75.00
Fire Sprinkler Contractor ‘ 0 1 $75.00
Plumbing Contractor 6 0 $450.00
Mechanical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor - Under $30,000 . 0 0 $0.00
Demolition Contractor 0 0 $0.00
House Moving Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Electrical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor 7 3 $750.00
Totals: 14 4 $1,350.00
Residential
# of New # of Revenue
Type Contractors Renewals Collected
Sign Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Fire Sprinkler Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Plumbing Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Mechanical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor - Under $30,000 0 0 $0.00
Demolition Contractor 0 0 $0.00
House Moving Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Electrical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Totals: 0 0 $0.00
Home Improvement
# of New # of Revenue
Type Contractors Renewals Collected
Sign Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Fire Sprinkler Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Plumbing Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Mechanical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor - Under $30,000 0 0 $0.00
Demolition Contractor 0 0 $0.00
House Moving Contractor 0 0 $0.00




B ey, - Upper Moreland
Township

117 Park Avenue
Willow Grove, PA

Commissioners Report
For the period of: 2025-07-01 to 2025-07-31 23:59:59

19090 Date Printed: 08/01/2025
Electrical Contractor 2 0 $0.00
General Contractor 7 0 $0.00
Totals: 9 0 $0.00
Uncategorized Subtype
# of New # of Revenue
Type Contractors Renewals Collected
Sign Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Fire Sprinkler Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Plumbing Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Mechanical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor - Under $30,000 0 0 $0.00
Demolition Contractor 0 0 $0.00
House Moving Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Electrical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Totals: 0 0 $0.00
PERMIT INSPECTIONS
Total Inspections: 90
LICENSING
# of New # of Revenue
Type Licenses Renewals Collected
Massage 0 0 $0.00
Billboard 0 0 $0.00
Sandwich Sign 0 0 $0.00
Recreational Trailer 0 0 $0.00
Home Occupancy Zoning Use 0 1 $50.00
Amusement License 0 0 $0.00
Totals: 0 1 $50.00
LAND DEVELOPMENT
# of Apps. Revenue
Type Created Collected
Conditional Use 0 $0.00
Zoning Change 0 $0.00
Land Development 0 $0.00
Public Hearing 3 $1,950.00
Subdivision 0 $0.00
Totals: 3 $1,950.00
CODE ENFORCEMENT
# of
Type Complaints
Work Without Permit 4
Exterior Maintenance 5
Trash and Debris 0
High Grass 19
Misc 6
Totals: 34
CASHIERING
# of Revenue
Type Transactions Collected
Total Transactions 0 $0.00
Totals: 0 $0.00




@Iy, Upper Moreland f el
K Township Commissioners Report

117 Park Avenue For the period of: 2025-07-01 to 2025-07-31 23:59:59
o e RA Date Printed: 08/01/2025

OPEN RECORDS

# of Revenue
Type Requests Collected
Public Record Request 0 $0.00
Totals: 0 $0.00

Total Revenue Collected: $59,222.00




Upper Moreland
Township

117 Park Avenue
Willow Grove, PA
19090

O NS

7

Commissioners Report
For the period of: 2024-07-01 to 2024-07-31 23:59:59
Date Printed: 08/01/2025

PERMITS
# of Apps. # of Permits Estm. Cost Revenue
Type Created Issued of Issued Collected
Holding Tank 0 0 $0.00 $0.00
Commercial Zoning Use 11 5 $0.00 $375.00
Plumbing 9 6 $26,791.00 $267.50
Trailer 3 2 $0.00 $80.00
Building 65 51 $706,115.96 $13,666.50
Well 0 0 $0.00 $0.00
Electrical 14 13 $141,662.74 $3,708.50
Mechanical 12 7 $33,767.00 $376.50
Public Works 3 3 $4,750.00 $87.00
Fire 6 34 $24,997.00 $9,764.00
Garage Sale 1 1 $0.00 $10.00
Bulk Pick Up 60 59 $0.00 $1,311.00
Grading 1 2 $4,000.00 $44.50
Sign 6 3 $9,143.93 $174.50
Miscellaneous 0 1 $0.00 $100.00
Totals: 191 187 $951,227.63 $29,965.00
CONTRACTORS
Commercial
# of New # of Revenue
Type Contractors Renewals Collected
Sign Contractor 0 1 $75.00
Fire Sprinkler Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Plumbing Contractor 4 1 $375.00
Mechanical Contractor 1 0 $75.00
General Contractor - Under $30,000 0 0 $0.00
Demolition Contractor 0 0 $0.00
House Moving Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Electrical Contractor 3 0 $225.00
General Contractor 4 1 $375.00
Totals: 12 3 $1,125.00
Residential
: # of New # of Revenue
Type Contractors Renewals Collected
Sign Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Fire Sprinkler Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Plumbing Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Mechanical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor - Under $30,000 0 0 $0.00
Demolition Contractor 0 0 $0.00
House Moving Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Electrical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor 2 0 $0.00
Totals: 2 0 $0.00
Home Improvement
# of New # of Revenue
Type Contractors Renewals Collected
Sign Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Fire Sprinkler Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Plumbing Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Mechanical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor - Under $30,000 0 0 $0.00
Demolition Contractor 0 0 $0.00
House Moving Contractor 0 0 $0.00




Upper Moreland
Township

117 Park Avenue
Willow Grove, PA

Commissioners Report
For the period of: 2024-07-01 to 2024-07-31 23:59:59

Date Printed: 08/01/2025

19090
Electrical Contractor 1 0 $0.00
General Contractor 11 0 $0.00
Totals: 12 0 $0.00
Uncategorized Subtype
# of New # of Revenue
Type Contractors Renewals Collected
Sign Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Fire Sprinkler Contractor -0 0 $0.00
Plumbing Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Mechanical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor - Under $30,000 0 0 $0.00
Demolition Contractor 0 0 $0.00
House Moving Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Electrical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Totals: 0 0 $0.00
PERMIT INSPECTIONS
Total Inspections: - 82
LICENSING
# of New # of Revenue
Type . Licenses Renewals Collected
Massage -0 0 $0.00
Billboard 0 0 $0.00
Sandwich Sign 0 0 $0.00
Recreational Trailer 1 0 $5.00
Home Occupancy Zoning Use 13 0 $650.00
Amusement License 0 0 $0.00
Totals: 14 0 $655.00
LAND DEVELOPMENT
# of Apps. Revenue
Type Created Collected
Conditional Use 0 $0.00
Zoning Change 0 $0.00
Land Development 0 $0.00
Public Hearing 2 $1,500.00
Subdivision 1 $175.00
Totals: 3 $1,675.00
CODE ENFORCEMENT
# of
Type Complaints
Work Without Permit 4
Exterior Maintenance 3
Trash and Debris 0
High Grass 3
Misc 5
Totals: 15
CASHIERING
# of Revenue
Type Transactions Collected
Total Transactions 0 $0.00
Totals: 0 $0.00




Upper Moreland

N0 Township Commissioners Report
@il§ 117 Park Avenue For the period of: 2024-07-01 to 2024-07-31 23:59:59
10000 ' P Date Printed: 08/01/2025

OPEN RECORDS

# of Revenue
Type Requests Collected
Public Record Request 0 $0.00
Totals: 0 $0.00

Total Revenue Collected: $33,420.00

3/3



To: Public Works Committee

From: David Elsier, Director of Public Works

Date July/August 2025

Re: UMPW DEPARTMENTAL REPORT




PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR’S NOTES

Oversaw all day-to-day operations of the Public Works Department

Repaired potholes throughout the Township.

Reported street lights that are not working.

Contacted Penn Dot about pothole concerns on all state roads within the Township.
Reported traffic and street lights that needed attention.

Responded to e-mails and phone calls from residents with questions or problems.

Completed various reports and schedules to help with operations of the Public Works
Department.

e Contractor Milled 12 Township roads. 2,710 Cubic Yards

e Township began paving and completed paving

e Vehicle Maintenance - Township mechanics maintained all Township vehicles and
equipment.

e Storm Water Maintenance - Township staff continues to inspect and repair all storm water
inlets.

SANITATION DIVISION
July 2025
During the month of July 2025, our Sanitation Division picked up 605 tons of compacted trash.
For the same period in 2024 we collected 527 tons of compacted trash

Since the last report period we had 21 bulk pick-ups. For the same period in 2024 we collected
37 bulk items

We collected 209 tons of yard waste since the last report period. For the same period in 2024,
we collected 209 tons of yard waste.

We collected 13 electronic items (E-cycling) since the last report period. For the same period in
2024, we collected 20 electronic items.

SANITATION DIVISION
August 2025
During the month of August 2025, our Sanitation Division picked up 525 tons of compacted
trash. For the same period in 2024 we collected 547 tons of compacted trash

Since the last report period we had 38 bulk pick-ups. For the same period in 2024 we collected
29 bulk items

We collected 128 tons of yard waste since the last report period. For the same period in 2024,
we collected 128 tons of yard waste.

We collected 24 electronic items (E-cycling) since the last report period. For the same period in
2024, we collected 19 electronic items.



Public Works Department

August 2025
Summary of materials handled by Sanitation Division
(in tons)
Single Stream 164
Curbside Yard Waste 252
Total recycling tonnage 416
Trash tonnage 525
Tipping fee cost avoidance $ 30,776 $73.98
Cost of Single Stream $ 5,685 $34.66
Percent of waste recycled 44%
Single
: Stream Yard Waste Trash
2025 164 252 525 44%
2024 174 166 5547 6%
2024 2025
Bulk metal items 29 38
E-cycling items 19 24




Public Works Department

July 2025
Summary of materials handled by Sanitation Division
(in tons)
Single Stream 192
Curbside Yard Waste 209
Total recycling tonnage 401
Trash tonnage 605
Tipping fee cost avoidance $ 29,666 $73.98
Cost of Single Stream $ 4,708 $24.52
Percent of waste recycled 40%
Single
- Stream Yard Waste Trash
2025 192 209 605 40%
2024 174 209 527 42%
2024 2025
Bulk metal items 37 21
E-cycling items 20 13




‘lenoidde Jo suonipuod uo juedljddy Yum 3IopN

"UOIIBAISSJO UOI}ONIISU0D

ysemied Q| pnojo ¢

‘pepaau se yJom wiopad pue snie)s 10s(oid Jojuo

‘lenoidde Jo suoiipuod pue ‘sugld
[Bul ‘MOIOSS uo Juedlddy /M uoljeuiploo)

[leyey / sjuswpedy
¢ eseyd — Ayeay [esspad '

‘papiwgns a9uo Jodai [ ejep MaIADY

‘weiboid Buriojuow jjem yuow-gL dn Buiysiuy
sijueolddy *gzoz Aely ul alidxs 0} }8s sem
yo1ym pouad aosueuajurew yjuow-gj ui si3o9foid

‘pouiad siy} Buunp pswiopsd Sem YoM ON

SUoWWo) [Iydied |

S103rodd LNJINdOT3AIA ALVAILd

‘PIeY Jlegeseq

[l S.UoSe| 10 pig-a1 Sjewyn pue Buussuibus

anjeA 1o} suljjoD auowis B diysumo] Ylim 81euipiood
"PIq G20¢ S1e| 10} suljjo) suowls

/M MJed UMe|poop/ Joj sueld uoljonIIsuod Uuo JIOAN

"UMB[POO/\/ 0O} SJUSWIWOD
AJ2IN 42d uoissiwgns S3AdN PesIney
"109(0ud

Nied UMB|POOAA 81 Sulj|o) suowis pue
yels diysumo] /m Bug@sw uoljeuipioo)
-109loud pjay jegeseq

[Nl S, UOSEJ JO} UCIIEPUSWWOIAl pue
‘uonenjens ‘spiq uado ‘uopelisiuiupe pig

Juswdojanapay Jled UMEIPOOAA 'S

-fuesseosu se yiom wiopad pue sjsanbal 0} puodsey

"20edg Ajuswy d1|qnd MIOA / |lIAsIneq

o} @jewsa 1s09 pajepdn pue ubissp |euld
‘sjesodoud Jredas weq

38819 |[IJ\l UO SIOJOBIIUOD /M UOIJ_UIPI00)
‘109loud

uoneAoual / uonippe Buipjing diysumo |

Jo} ubisep Buipelb pue ‘elis ‘uoleuIpI00)
*J8]18| UoepuUaWWOoI3l apinold

pue spig 9)enjeAns  ‘uononIsuod Bulp|ing
asnoybulds yied peajswlie 10} spiq usdQ

seoIMeg Bunnsuo) osIN 2

‘popasu se 3lom wiopad pue sniejs 199foid JoHuol

w0€
Jaquisydeg Aq 43 0} papiwgns aq 0} Wid}
nwiad Jeak-g 1sae| 10} Hodal [Bul UO YJOAA

Buioday $SIN — S3IAAN )

S103rodd dIHSNMOL TVdINIO

(w0Z 41990120 01 ,uZZ Joquis}das)
dol¥3d SIHL 3INYO04¥3d 39 01 MHOM

(pugz 1oquisdag 0} sz Anr)
dolyad 1SV1 a3INHO4d3d MHOM

103rodd

Joday s, 93ulbug §zoz 1oquaydag
diysumo] puejaiop 1addn

SIDIAY IS ONILTNSNOD ® ONIYEINIDONT

*ON] ‘SALVYIDOSSY » FJONTID




‘pepaau se ylom wiopad pue snjejs josfoid Jojuopy

‘pouad siy1 pajejdwod }Jom oN

peoy puellie\ Gz

‘lencidde jo suonipuod uo juedljddy Yum 3o

‘pouad sy}l paje|dwod Y10Mm ON

peoy Js3uold G00¢

‘|lenoldde jo suonipuod uo juedlddy Yypm JIopA

‘pouad sy} pa}s|dwod ylom oN

(sonqleg) peoy uoise Ol |

‘lenosdde jo suoipuod uo juedliddy Yiim YIoAN

‘pouad siy} pa}s|dwod ylom oN

SMBJ\| SAIINOBXT

(w0Z 4890190 0} (2T Joquisldas)
doly3d SIHL INY04¥ad 39 OL YHOM

(pugZ Joquialdas 0} ;L2 AInr)
doldyad 1SV1 aaNdo4d3d MHOM

103roxdd




[1 5100 Tilghman Street, Suite 150 | Allentown, PA 18104 | P: 610.366.8064 | F: 610.366.0433

[ 12 Terry Drive, Suite 205 | Newtown, PA 18940 | P: 215.369.3955 | F: 610.968.1829

X 65 E. Butler Avenue, Suite 100 | New Britain, PA 18901 | P: 215.345.4330 | F: 215.948.9943

[1 401 Plymouth Road, Suite 150 | Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462 | P: 610.489.4949 | F: 610.489.8447

[] One Penn Center at Suburban Station, 1617 JFK Blvd., Suite 425 | Philadelphia, PA 19103 | P: 215.687.4246 | F: 215.564.1780

GILMORE & ASSOCIATES,INC.

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING SERVICES

MEMORANDUM
Date: September 3, 2025
From: Adrianne Blank, R.L.A.
Reference: Monthly Project Summary - Upper Moreland Township

G&A Project No. 999100401

The following is a summary of our work during the previous month and pending work that we anticipate
in the coming months.

A. Landscape Architectural Plan Reviews
e Willow Grove Shopping Center Redevelopment — Federal Realty
a. Phase 3 (Multi-Family) Land Development Landscape Review 2-
5/30/2024.
b. PENDING: Future plan submissions and reviews.

2. 1130 Easton Road — Starbucks

a. Review of waivers requested 6/27/2024.
b. PENDING: Future plan submissions and reviews.

3. 2005 Pioneer Road

a. Preliminary Subdivision Review 2 — Review letter issued 9/11/2024.
b. PENDING: Future plan submissions and reviews.

4, 2425 Maryland Road (Willow Pointe II)

a. Land Development Landscape Review — Review letter issued 5/27/2025.
b. PENDING: Future plan submissions and reviews.
B. Landscape Architectural Field Reviews
i 2300 Easton Road Upper Moreland
a. Landscape inspection to determine if punchlist items from 2019 inspection

have been completed for remaining escrow release.

Page 1 of 2



b. All landscaping is acceptable with the exception of the rain garden. Original
punchlist indicated the rain garden was mowed lawn. Plugs and seed mix
are required per approved plans. Rain garden is still mowed lawn. Plugs
and seed mix must be installed in order to release the remaining escrow.

e Complete: Corrections to the rain garden were made and the project is
now complete.

C. Township Projects

1. UMT Police Building

a. Revised land development plan submitted 4/17/2024.
b. PENDING: Revise land development submission as reviewed.

2. Davisville and York Landscape Enhancements

a. Conceptual Plans for Township feedback - 5/8/2024. Opinion of Probable
Cost and Site rendering 6/5/2024.

b. PENDING: Design revisions as requested.

Page 2 of 2



[C] 5100 Tilghman Street, Suite 150 | Allentown, PA 18104 | P: 610.366.8064 | F: 610.366.0433

[1 12 Terry Drive, Suite 205 | Newtown, PA 18940 | P: 215.369.3955 | F: 610.968.1829

[X] 65 E. Butler Avenue, Suite 100 | New Britain, PA 18901 | P: 215.345.4330 | F: 215.948.9943

[] 401 Plymouth Road, Suite 150 | Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462 | P: 610.489.4949 | F: 610.489.8447

[C1 One Penn Center at Suburban Station, 1617 JFK Blvd., Suite 425 | Philadelphia, PA 19103 | P: 215.687.4246 | F: 215.564.1780

GILMORE & ASSOCIATES,INC.

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING SERVICES

MEMORANDUM
Date: August 1, 2025
From: Adrianne Blank, R.L.A.
Reference: Monthly Project Summary - Upper Moreland Township

G&A Project No. 999100401

The following is a summary of our work during the previous month and pending work that we anticipate
in the coming months.

A Landscape Architectural Plan Reviews
1. Willow Grove Shopping Center Redevelopment — Federal Realty
a. Phase 3 (Multi-Family) Land Development Landscape Review 2—
5/30/2024.
b. PENDING: Future plan submissions and reviews.

2. 1130 Easton Road — Starbucks

a. Review of waivers requested 6/27/2024.
b. PENDING: Future plan submissions and reviews.

3. 2005 Pioneer Road

a. Preliminary Subdivision Review 2 — Review letter issued 9/11/2024.
b. PENDING: Future plan submissions and reviews.

4, 2425 Maryland Road (Willow Pointe II)

a. Land Development Landscape Review — Review letter issued 5/27/2025.
b. PENDING: Future plan submissions and reviews.
B. Landscape Architectural Field Reviews
1. 2300 Easton Road Upper Moreland
a. Landscape inspection to determine if punchlist items from 2019 inspection

have been completed for remaining escrow release.

Page 1 of 2



b. All landscaping is acceptable with the exception of the rain garden. Original
punchlist indicated the rain garden was mowed lawn. Plugs and seed mix
are required per approved plans. Rain garden is still mowed lawn. Plugs
and seed mix must be installed in order to release the remaining escrow.

c. Complete: Corrections to the rain garden were made and the project is
now complete.
C. Township Projects
i UMT Police Building
a. Revised land development plan submitted 4/17/2024.
b. PENDING: Revise land development submission as reviewed.
2. Davisville and York Landscape Enhancements

a. Conceptual Plans for Township feedback - 5/8/2024. Opinion of Probable
Cost and Site rendering 6/5/2024.

b. PENDING: Design revisions as requested.

Page 2 of 2



Bowman

UPPER MIORELAND TOWNSHIP
MONTGOMERY COUNTY
PROJECT STATUS
September 17, 2025

IMIORELAND AVENUE BRIDGE RECONSTRUCTION

e Full reconstruction of bridge along Moreland Avenue at Hatboro Borough border by County.
e Full road closure is required. Approximate 6 - 8 month closure.

e Project Awarded to Haines & Kibblehouse 2/20/2025

e County anticipates NTP in June/July 2025. Project completion is September 2027

ROUTE 611 BRIDGE OVER TURNPIKE RAMP
e PennDOT is soliciting for Designer for the project.

BLAIR MILL ROAD

e  Project for widening along Blair Mill Road at Easton Road to lengthen existing right turn lane to
new traffic signal at Gibraltar Road and adding sidewalk along the southern side to connect to
existing sidewalk.

e DCED MTF Grant - $175,000 Grant Awarded for construction.

e 2025 DCED MTF Grant Submission for Construction and Construction Inspection — Requesting
$677,170

BLAIR MiLL ROAD (HORSHAM PROJECT) — PHASE 1

e Project for widening along Blair Mill Road at Commerce Avenue\Witmer Rd and at Easton Road.
Project be led by Horsham Township. Michael Baker is the designer.

e James D. Morrisey is the contractor. Roadwork Ongoing.

BLAIR MiILL ROAD (HORSHAM PROJECT) — PHASE 2
e Project for widening along Blair Mill Road to provide 5-lane section from Welsh Road to Easton
Road. Project led by Horsham Township. Michael Baker is the designer.

MARYLAND ROAD BRIDGE

e DCED MTF Grant awarded for $897,375.00 for construction and construction inspection. No
required match.

e Bid Awarded to Bi State Construction Company for $680,079.25.

e Under construction. Culvert work complete. Construction to be completed by October.

MoNTco CTP GRANT — MARYLAND AND COMMERCE INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS
e Grant Award - $354,685. Township match $204,685.

e  Property owner sign-off obtained from Jefferson Health

e Project bids received and rejected by Township.

425 Commerce Drive, Suite 200, Fort Washington, PA 19034
P: 215.283.9444
bowman.com



Bowman

POWER LINE TRAIL

e Installation of Trail along PECO power line from Blair Mill Road to Maryland Road.

e Final trail alignment approved by PECO. New agreement provided by PECO for trail and
parking lot.

e Project selected for TASA grant ($2.4 million). Kick-off meeting held 2/22/24. This project must
follow the PennDOT project delivery process due to federal funding.

2022 TRAFFIC SIGNAL TECHNOLOGIES AWARD

e Upgrades to 23 intersections along Route 611 and 263 to replace controller timers, install new
radio communication, and connect to PennDOT's Traffic Management Center (TMC).

e Grant Award - $557,000. Township match $0.

e In Construction. Controller replacements completed. Awaiting cellular modems from
PennDOT

2022 GREEN LIGHT GO AWARD

e Upgrades to 16 intersections along Route 611 and 263 to replace loops with radar\video
detection.

e Grant Request - $513,360. Township match $128,340.

e Bids opened. Armour Electric lower Bidder for $ 395,718.00

BONNET LANE PARK — PHASE 1 UTILITY RELOCATION

e Improvements to relocate existing overhead utilities. provide new road connection from Mill
Road to Bonnet Lane, with turning lane on Mill Road. Closure of Bonnet Lane between St.
Dunstans and Burnbridge, and installation of parking lot per Bonnet Lane Park master plan

o Grant Award $250,000, for utility relocations.

e Coordination Meeting held 5/2 with utilities to finalize relocation work. PECO, Verizon, and
Comcast verifying\updating estimates.

e Utility work started week of September 15th

GRANT SCHEDULE
o LSA Statewide — Applications due November 30
o PennDOT Multimodal Transportation Fund — November 2025
° Green Light Go — November — December 2025

425 Commerce Drive, Suite 200, Fort Washington, PA 19034
P: 215.283.9444
2of 2 bowman.com



EAC Report to CDC September, 2025
We will be installing storm drain medallions on Saturday and Sunday Sept. 13t and 14,

Some plants that had died in the pollinator garden at the library Outdoor Environmental
Education Center have been replaced by the vendor.

We will be removing invasive plants from Veterans Park on Sunday, September 21,

The EAC will have a table at the Farmstead event on Oct. 4", We will have information about
the EAC, native plants, how to help wildlife in your yard, and more.

We are working with the Shade Tree Committee about a tree giveaway to UM residents. We
hope to give away 50 trees this first year.

PA Bat Rescue and Rehabilitation will give a talk at the library on September 23 at 2:00 pm. A
bat house will be raffled off at the event.



EAC Report to CDC August 2025

At our August 6" meeting we decided to install the storm drain medallions on Saturday, Sept. 13t" at 9:00 am.
We will start in Ward 1.

We will weed the Masons Mill Park pollinator garden again Saturday August 9™ at 10:00 am.
We hope that an ordinance about meadows will be considered soon by the commissioners.
We will be removing invasive plants from along the stream at Veterans Park on Sept. 21 at 9:30 am.

The EAC will have a table at the event on Oct. 4t at Farmstead Park. We will give out information about the
EAC, native plants, watersheds, etc.

We are working with the Shade Tree Committee to plan a tree giveaway for UM residents this spring.



UPPER MORELAND HISTORICAL COMMISSION

REPORT TO THE CDC: 09/22/2025

Meetings 08/05/2025 and 09/02/2025

1.

1. The August meeting began with a review of the School District’s Scavenger Hunt for
leadership and teachers. It was considered to be highly successful in terms of both learning
about our Community and the fun of collaboration by the teams. Pictures were taken! The
Superintendent sent her thanks to the Commission, which was unexpectedly followed up by a
personal note and gift to each of the members who were directly involved in the process. The
Commission has continued to discuss bringing this idea to the wider Community, as a draw to
our own residents to learn about their history, and to visitors who might want to engage in
active learning about our town. Deciding on the sites and the route through the township, and
making it family-friendly, will be the next steps.

Conversation continued on the use of historical properties for businesses, whether or not they
are on the Inventory. Our interest is focused on restoration/re-purpose/re-use as we seek to
maintain the historical overlay of the downtown, particularly the Ehrenpfort Block.

The Annual Historical Haunts is on October 28" from 4-7, and will include vendors, food, and
spooky stories around a controlled bonfire. We have had great Community response to this
event and expect the same this year. Specifics have already been sent to the Police and Fire
Depts., as safety is always a priority.

Reviewed historical markers: Fountain House (paid for in our 2024 budget, but yet to be
fabricated) and Mineral Springs in the park that needs the attention of Parks and Rec. Udo
Maron will review and tabulate the banners for replacement, which are fabricated for us by Fast
Signs of WG.

Discussed and approved that photographer, David DeBalko of Ward 6, will photograph 20
homes that were here during the Revolutionary War period as part of our 250" Anniversary
project. A letter will be sent to each homeowner regarding their residence being photographed

for this purpose.

Farmstead Report: Alan Sentman discussed our participation in the Farmstead event on
October 4™, Farmstead on Tap,” and we were updated on current projects.

Our next meeting is October 7, 2025 at 7:00 p.m. in the Caucus Room of the Administration
Building. All are welcome to attend!

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Worth-LaManna, President UMHC



	2400193 SITE-SITE LAYOUT & DIMENSIONING PLAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SITE LAYOUT & DIMENSIONING PLAN


	2400193 LDS-PROPOSED LANDSCAPE PLAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PROPOSED LANDSCAPE PLAN



